SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MEETING

9 a.m.

Friday, July 19, 2019

2nd Floor
J.S. Clark Administration Building
Southern University and A&M College

Baton Rouge, Louisiana



Academic Affairs

Committee




ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, July 19, 2019
9:00 a.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance

2. Invocation

3. Roll Call

4. Adoption of the Agenda

5. Public Comments

6. Action Item(s):

A,
B.
o

Request Approval of the 2017-2020 Undergraduate Catalog (SUBR)
Request Approval of the 2019-2023 Graduate Catalog (SUBR)

Request Approval of the Certification of Graduates for the Summer 2019
Commencement (SUBR)

Request Approval of the Common Course Numbering System and Opportunities for
Cross Enrollment as a result of the Common Course Numbering (SUS)

Request Approval of the Reorganization of the Law Center's Office of Academic and
Student Affairs (SULC)

Request Approval of the Reorganization of Units within the Southern University at
Shreveport Campus (SUSLA)

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

MEMBERS

Dr. Curman L. Gaines — Chair, Dr. Leroy Davis — Vice Chair

Mr. John Barthelemy, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Dr. Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr.

Atty. Domoine D. Rutledge- Ex Officio



Southern University and nam coliege at Baton Rolge
Desolition

%&‘7 Summer Commencement Exercises are scheduled for the campus of

Southern University and A&M College at Baton Rouge on Friday, August 2, 2019 at 9:30
a. m. in the F. G, Clark Activity Center; and

%mﬁ, there are approximately 121 prospective graduates at Southern

University at Baton Rouge, who are to receive Bachelor's degrees, Master's degrees and
Ph.D. degrees.

% W be & redolved that the degrees conferred upon the

candidates for graduation at the Commencement Exercises at Southern University and
A&M College at Baton Rouge submitted by President-Chancellor Ray L. Belton, upon the
approval and recommendation of the Faculty, Council of Academic Deans, and
appropriate administration be, and they are hereby approved.

@3 @Mﬁﬁ MM that the list of graduates may be supplemented or

modified as is necessary to carry out the intent of this resolution.

Cortifoate

We, the duly qualified and acting officers of the Board of Supervisors of the
Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Southern University
Board of Supervisors as its regular meeting on the 12t day of April, 2019,

Ray L. Belton, Secretary
Board of Supervisors, Southern University
and Agricultural and Mechanical College

Domoine D. Rutledge, Chair
Board of Supervisors, Southern University
and Agricultural and Mechanical College




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COILEGE SYSTEM

Office of the Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
1. 8. Clark Administeation Building, Third Floor
Daton Rouge, LA 70813
Fhone: (225) 771-4098

July 1, 2019

Dr. Ray L. Belton, President-Chancellor
Sauthern Unlversity System

1.5, Clark Adm. Bidg.

Baton Rouge, LA 70811

Dear Dr, Balton:

The Banner Course |nventory has been updated, Term codes have beeh restructured to allow sach Southern
University Campus to control reglstration and other Important business processes. To achleve this, the codes
were revised to use numbers in the first position of the codes, identifying the eampus within the SU system. For
example: ;

2-5UBR
3-LAW CENTER
4-5UNO
5-5USLA

In addition, there Is a calendar year Identifier, as well as a semester ldentifler.

The Banner Steering Committee would like to make a brief presentation during the July meeting to ensure that the
Board of Supervisors Is knowledgeable about the common course numbering within the system and apportunities
for cross enrollment as a result of the comman course numbering.

The committee has asked that the followlng documents be shared with the board as part of the presentation:

(1) Term Code Structure in the Consolidated Sauthern Unlvnﬁlty Systam; and
(2) The Course Subject Codes-Number Changes Consolidated Southern University Catalog

Sincerely,

&'MH.W

lames H, Ammaons, Ph.D,
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Southern Unlversity System

“Hve Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellence”




Term Code Structure in the Consolidated Southern University System

1} Campus |dentifier

Term codes have been restructured to allow each Southern University Campus to control
registration and other important business processes. To achieve this, the code was revised to
use numbers In the first position of the codes, identifying the campus within the SU system.

*= 2-5UBR

*  3-LAW CENTER

*  4-SUNQC

*  5-SUSLA

2} Calendar Year {dentifier

The new structure moves the academic year into the 2™ through 5™ position

3) Semester Identifier

The semester within the academic year Is in the last position

Values range from 0-9 for semesters

1

2

3

4
5

Fall

Placeholder for an intersession short semester

Spring

Placeholder for a late Spring or early Summer semester

Summer

When additional Summer Terms are scheduled, 6 or 7 will be used

Examples of the changes for Fall 2019, Spring 2020, Summer 2020




Sample of Term

Codes built for 2019-2010

_TERM) CODE. . DESCRIPTION ~ '+ START. . END . .. AIDYEAR -

220191 SUBR - 2019 Fall 8/12/2019 { 12/20/2019 1920
220193 SUBR - 2019 Spring 1/16/2019 4/26/2019 - 1819
220195 SUBR - 2019 Summer 6/3/2019 7/22/2019 | 1819
320191 SULC-2019 Fall 8/13/2019 | 12/14/2019 1920
320193 SULC - 2019 Spring 1/10/2019 | 4/27/2019 1819
320195 SULC - 2019 Summer 6/4/2019 7/18/2019 1819
420191 SUNO - 2019 Fall 8/19/2019 | 12/17/2019 1920.
420193 SUNO - 2019 Spring - 1/7/2018 | 5/14/2019 1819
420195 SUNO - 2019 Summer 5/27/2019 8/5/2019 1819
520191 SUSLA - 2019 Fall - 8/15/2019 | 12/15/2019 1920
520193 SUSLA - 2019 Spring 1/15/2019 5/15/2019 1819
520195 SUSLA - 2019 Summer 1 6/5/2019 - 8/5/2019 1819
520201 ° | SUSLA-2020 Fall . 8/13/2020 | 12/18/2020 2021
520203 - SUSLA - 2020 Spring 1/15/2020| 5/15/2020 1920
520205 SUSLA - 2020 Summer 1 6/5/2020 8/5/2020 1920
520213 SUSLA - 2021 Spring . 1/1/2021 5/15/2021 2021




Course Subject CodesNumber Changes
Consolidated Southern University Catalog

I Subject Cades

All Southern University courses that were identified as equivalent, transferable courses within the
Louisiana Common Course Catalog (to be referred to as “LCCC" in the remainder of this document) had
the Subject codes revised to make it clear that the course is part of the Common Catalog matrix and is
transferable within the Louisiana system.

To make these common courses more obvious to students, advisors and faculty, the subject code was
madified by adding an “S” as the first character {prepended). The remainder of the code was modified
to coincide with the LCCC abbreviations.

For Example:

Colirse subjects Apped; bjec
BIOL — Biology SBIO - Biology - SUS
ENGL - English SENL — English — SUS

This pattern was followed for ali courses that were mapped to LCCC courses for transferabilty within the
State. In general, courses at the advanced level, 300 or higher, did not have the subject code changed as
described above. However, if a 300 or higher level course had an LCCC equivalent, the course number
was changed to align with the LCCC. Therefore you will see course number adjustments even at the 300
level or higher, but the subject code was not always revised as described above,

All other subjects that are not translated in the Louisiana Common Course Catalog have been converted
using the previous subject code rubrics and had the numbers appended with the campus identifying
character, as described in the next section.

During course conversion the course titles for each campus' were retained.

These are the subjects that had course subjects and numbers re-aligned with the Lousiana Course
Catalog:

Accountin-gm”

Biology Political Science

Criminal Justice

Speech-Theater-Communication




i Course humbeting

The second significant identifier of a course In the catalog is the number. [n the consolidated system all
course numbers have been appended with a character that describes the campus/institution within the
Southern University System*,

The character identifiers are:
B — Baton Rouge
N — New Orleans

S —Shreveport

*The Law Center courses did nat require this modification since there are no LAW courses in any other
locations.

In the case where a course number had previously contained an ending fetter, such as for LAB,
the L was retained and the campus identifier was added. In this example BIOL 105 has a new
number to align with the LCCC, so the subject code and number has changed:

5" — prepended noting “L” - denotes this Is a LAB

this is a Comman Course section, “N” denotes itisa

for Southern University New Orleans course
BIOL 105L is now listed as SBIO 104LN

Renumbering is based upon the course numbering system for the Louisiana Common Course
Catalog

For example:

i, Searching for courses in “Look Up Courses” or in the Catalog from Self-Service.

After selecting a valid term for a class search in registration, only the courses that are valid for that term
selection will return in the results. The user may search for the Southern University course subjects
aligned with the LCCC and/or just those that have NOT been madified to denote the Southern University
rubric. So, for example, if you are a Baton Rouge user and wish to search for Accounting courses, you
will have the option to search for “SACC — Accounting - SU” or “ACCT — Accounting.” The user may also
select both Accounting - SU and Accounting and will see all courses valid for that term that begin with
both ACCT and SACC.




L R T

; ’fl_u -

Class Schedule Search Clavs Sehedule Liskng

Sulfecu | m’"{
Bﬁm oa stﬁe

Cmmlalry Al
!E isheSU
:H)Ihz{ll!l?.l-sl

el 3
Pojwratho Gofsbl M
(LT AU

%

!

i

£ JUR TR €
et | frfalry Tran

L HALTOAW AT Tl d

L 1 Gl

] R

at“lﬂﬂkl'mﬂ'“ﬁb!" AbERn Y aAll aLin |

Course Humber:
Titte
Schadulo Type:

I

Frdarearatitin?a dabis rrdive
[Tt Thr

HEd IR s
Larhandabakls G0

Tty

Nira GRS

InsUuctianal Mathod:
ey e

PR R2z4
" Thours e

Credit Ranguat

CoursE SuBJECT AND NUMBER CHANGES

Each subject area that had changes as a result of the alignment with the Common Course
Catalog is listed with the courses that were changed. The courses are separated by the campus

where the course is offered.

ACCOUNTING

1, Southern University — Baton Rouge

SUBR
SUBR

201 Managerial Accounting

2. Southern University - Shreveport

SUSLA | ACCT | 200 Principles of Accounting | SACC 2118
SUSLA | ACCT | 201 Principles of Accounting il SACC 2218
SUSLA | ACCT | 250 Intermediate Accounting SACC 2718
SUSLA | ACCT | 262 Tax Accounting SACC 26158




3. Southern University -New Orleans

SUNO | ACCT 202' 7 intro ta Ménagerlal Acbt SACC - 221N
SUNO | ACCT | 211 Accounting Principles | SACC 211N
SUNO | ACCT 320 Cost Accounting SACC 311N
SUNO | ACCT 410 Federal and State Taxes SACC 421N
ARTS
1. Southern University — Baton Rouge

1118

SUBR | ARTS | 110 “Basic Design SFIA
SUBR | ARTS | 200 Understanding the Visual Arts SFIA 101B
SUBR | ARTS | 210 Survey of World Art SFIA 210B
SUBR | ARTS 250 Drawing SFIA 220B
SUBR | ARTS | 251 Drawing (Freehand) SFIA 221B
SUBR | ARTS 330 Ceramics SFIA 222B
2. Southern University - New Orleans
SUNO | FIAR | 101N introduction to Art SFIA 101N
SUNO | FIAR | 120N Design | SFIA 111N
SUNO | FIAR | 222N Design N SFIA 112N
SUNO | FIAR | 110N Basic Drawing SFIA 220N
SUNO | FIAR | 211N Figure Drawing SFIA 221N
3. Southern University - Shreveport

SUSLA | FIAR | 2008 Understanding the Arts SFIA 101s
SUSLA | FIAR | 1105 Design | SFIA 1118
SUSLA | FIAR | 2225 Ceramics SFIA 1125




SUSLA

FIAR

1305

Drawing |

SFIA

2205

SUSLA

FIAR

1315

Drawing Il

SFIA

2218

BlOLOGY

Courses where the number changed to align with the LCCC but did not change the Subject Code are

noted in green text,

1. Southern University — Baton Rouge

1 1018

SuBR | BIOL 104 Generai Biology SBIO

SUBR | BIOL 106 General Biology Lab SBIO 101LB
SUBR | BIOL 105 Generaf Biology | SBIO 102B
SuUBR | BIOL 107 General Biology Lab SBIO 102LB
SUBR | BIOL 108 General Biology SBIO 103B
SUBR | BIOL 201 General Zoology SBIO 260B
SUBR | BIOL 209 General Botany SBIO 231B
SuUBR | BIOL 230 Principles of Microbiology SBIO 211B
SuBR | BIOL 231 Microbiology Lab SBiO 213LB
SUBR | BIOL 232 General Microbiology SBiO 2128
SUBR | BIOL 238 Human Anatomy & Physiology | SBIO 221B
SuUBR | BIOL 239 Human Anatomy & Physiology |i SBIO 2228
SUBR | BIOL 241 Comparative Anatomy SBIO 233B
SUBR | BIOL 403 Seminar SBIO 4568
SuBr | BIOL 341 Vertebrate Histology BIOL 361B
SUBR | BIOL 342 Vertebrate Embryology BIOL 450B
SUBR | BIOL 343 tntroductory Parasitology BIOL 3628
SUBR | BIOL 350 Genetics BIOL 3528
SUBR | BIOL 430 Pathogenic Microbiology BIOL 4548
SUBR | BIOL 453 General Virology BIOL, 4558

2. Southern University — New Orleans

SUNO General Biology Lab
SUNO | BiOL | 105 General Biology | SBIO 101N
SUNO | BIOL | 106L General Blology Lab Il SBIO 102LN




suwo {BIOL ; 106 General Blology Il SBIO 102N
SUNO | BIOL | 124L General Biology Lab | SBIO 103LN
sSunNo [ BIOL | 124 General Biology | SBIO 103N
SUNO | BIOL | 1251 General Biology Lab Ii SBIO 104LN
SUNO | BIOL | 125 General Biology Lab |l SBiO 104N
SUNO | BIOL | 204L Botany Lab 5BIO 231LN
SUNO | BIOL | 204 Botany SBIO 231N
SUNO | BIOL 205L Zoology Lab SBIO 260N
SUNO | BIOL 205N Zoology SBIO 260N
SuNo | BIOL | 217l General Microbiology Lab SBIO 212LN
suno | BIOL | 217 General Microbiology SBIO 212N
SuUNO | BIOL | 231 Developmental Anatomy SBIO 233N
suno | BIOL | 273L Human Anatomy & Physiology Lab SBIO 221LN
SUNO | BIOL | 273 Human Anatomy & Physiology SBIO 221N
suno | BIOL | 274L Human Anatomy & Physiology Lab SBIO 222LN
suno | BIOL | 274 Human Anatomy & Physiology SBIO 222N
SUNO | BEOL | 301L Animal Physiology Lab BIOL 363N
SUNO | BIOL | 301 Animal Physiology BIOL, 363N
SUNO | BIOL | 302L Genetics Lab BLOL 352LN
SUNGO | BIOL 302 Genetics BIOL 352N
SUNO | BIOL | 306L Biochemistry Lah BIOL 340LN
Suno | BlOL | 306 Biochemistry | BiOL 340N
SUNO | BlOL | 324 Cell Biology BiOL 314N
SUNO | BIOL | 325 Molecutar Biology BIOL 453N
SUNO | BIOL | 370 Principles of Parasitology BiOL 362N
SUNO | BIOL | 370L Principles of Parasitology Lab BlOL 362LN

3.

Southern University - Shreveport

SUSLA

BIOL

1041

.Géhneﬂra Blo 6éy ab-

SBIO

[ 10313

susia (BIOL | 104 General Biology SBlO 1035
SuUsLA | BIOL 105L General Biology Lab SBIO 104L5
SUSLA | BIOL | 105 General Biology SBIO 1048
SuUSsLA | BIOL 200L Microbiology Lab SBIO 212LS
SUSLA | BIOL 200 Microbiology SBIO 2125
SUSLA | BIOL | 220L Anatomy & Physiology Lab SBIO 22118
susia | BIOL | 220 Anatomy & Physiology SBIO 2218




1.

CHEMISTRY

Southern University — Baton Rouge

SUBR | CHEM | 128 General Chemistry SCHE 1008
SUBR | CHEM | 108 General Chemistry Laboratory SCHE 100LB
SUBR | CHEM | 110 General Chemistry Laboratory SCHE 110LB
SUBR | CHEM | 131 General Chemistry SCHE 113B
SUBR | CHEM | 111 General Chemistry Laboratory SCHE 113LB
SUBR | CHEM | 132 General Chemistry SCHE 132B
SUBR | CHEM {112 General Chemistry Laboratory SCHE 132LB
SUBR | CHEM {133 General Chemistry SCHE 132B
SUBR | CHEM 113 General Chemistry Laboratory SCHE 133LB
SUBR | CHEM | 220 General Crganic Chemistry Lab SCHE 2208
SUBR | CHEM | 221 General Crganic Chemistry Lab SCHE 221B
SUBR | CHEM | 230 Organic Chemistry Lecture SCHE | 230B
SUBR | CHEM | 231 Organic Chemistry Lecture SCHE 231B
SUBR | CHEM | 243 Quantitative Analysis Lab SCHE 243LB
SUBR | CHEM | 250B Organic Chemistry SCHE 2508

2. Southern University — New Orleans

sUNC | CHEM | 101 Introductory Chemistry SCHE 110N
SUNC | CHEM | 101L Introductory Chemistry Lab SCHE 110LN
SUNO | CHEM | 111 General Chemistry SCHE 132N
SUNO | CHEM | 111L General Chemistry 1 Lab SCHE 132N
SUNO | CHEM | 112 General Chemistry I SCHE 133N
SUNO | CHEM | 112L General Chemistry If Lab SCHE 133LN
SUNO | CHEM | 241L Organic Chemistry Lab SCHE 221LN
SUNO | CHEM | 241 Organic Chemistry SCHE 221N
SUNO | CHEM | 242L Organic Chemlstry |l Lab SCHE 222LN
SUNO | CHEM | 242 Organic Chemistry |l SCHE 222N
SUNO | CHEM | 351L Quantitative Analysis Lab SCHE 351LN
SUNO | CHEM | 351 Quantitative Analysis SCHE 351N
3. Southern University — Shreveport




SUSLA | CHEM | 130LS General Chemistry Lab SCHE 110LS
SUSLA | CHEM | 130 General Chemistry Lec SCHE 1108
SUSLA | CHEM | 131L General Chemistry Lab It SCHE 113Ls
SUSLA | CHEM | 131 General Chemistry Lec i SCHE 1135

_SUSLA | CHEM | 132LS General Chemistry Lab | SCHE 132LS
SUSLA | CHEM | 132 General Chemistry Lec | SCHE 132§
SUSLA | CHEM | 133LS Inorganic Equil Chem Lab Il SCHE 13318
SUSLA | CHEM | 133 Inorg & Equilib.Chem Lec Il SCHE 1335
SUSLA | CHEM | 230LS Organic Chemistry Lab SCHE 22118
SUSLA | CHEM | 230 Organic Chemistry Lec SCHE 221S
SUSLA | CHEM | 231LS Organic Chemistry Lec SCHE 22218
SUSIA | CHEM | 231 Organic Chemistry Lec li SCHE 2228
SUSLA | CHEM | 250 Organic Chemistry SCHE 2508
SUSLA | CHEM | 251LS Inorganic SCHE 100LS
SUSLA | CHEM | 251 inorganic SCHE 100S

CRIMINAL JUSTICE

1. Southern University — Baton Rouge

SUBR | CRIU 201, Criminal Justice | sclu 1018
SUBR | CRJU 210 Corrections SCIU 201B
SUBR | CRJU 211 Criminology SCJU 211B
SUBR | CRIU 240 Policing in America Sciu 200B
SUBR | CRJU 245 Criminal Law Online SClu 221B

2. Southern University — New Crleans

110

101N

SUNO | CRMI The Criminal Justice System SCIv
SUNO | CRMI 210 The Adjudication Function sCJu 261N
SUNO | CRMI 220 Corrections Process SCJu 201N




3. Southern University - Shreveport

SUSLA | CJUS 101 intro to Criminal Justice sciu 1018
SUSLA | CJUS 102 Introduction to Corrections scju 2318
SUSLA | CJUS 200 Police Administration scJu 20058
SusLAa | AUs 204 Criminology sciu 2118
SUSLA | CJUS 205 Louisiana Criminal Law scu 221S
SUSLA | CJUS 221 Judicial Process el 261S
SUSLA | CJUs 222 Juvenile lustice & Delinquency sCIY 24158
SustA | QJUS 231 Correctional System sQu 2018

ECONOMICS

1. Southern University - Shreveport

2218

SUBR | ECON 200 Principal of Economics | SECO

SUBR | ECON 205 Principles of Economics SECO 211B
SUBR | ECON 210 Prin of Economies || SECO 2278
SUBR | ECON 340 Money & Banking SECO 311B

2. Southern University -- New Orleans

SUNO | ECON

hidi

Economics Principles | {Micro)

222N

211 SECO
SUNO | ECON 222 Economic Principles il (Macro) SECO 221N
SUNO | ECON 411 Money and Banking SECO 311N

3. Southern University — Shreveport

SUSLA

ECON

Prin, Of Macro-Economics

SECO

SUSLA

ECON

Prin. Of Micro-Economics

SECO




ENGLISH

1. Southern University — Baton Rouge

1018

SUBR ENGL | 110 Freshman Composition SENL

SUBR ENGL | 111 Freshman Compaosition SENL 102B
SUBR ENGL | 200 intro to Literature SENL 2328
SUBR ENGL | 201 World Literature | SENL 2208
SUBR ENGL | 203 Intro to African American Lit SENL 2408
SUBR ENGL | 360 Creative Writing SENL 2528

2. Southern University — New Orleans

SUNO | ENGL |93 Developmental English ENGL

SUNO | ENGL | 111 English Composition | SENL 101N
SUNO | ENGL | 112 English Composition H SEML 102N
SUNO | ENGL | 203 Introduction to Literature SENL 232N
SUNO | ENGL | 250 Diverse American Voices SENL 217N
SUNO | ENGL | 255 African American Lit. | SENL 240N
SUNO | ENGL | 351 American Literature | ENSL. 251N
SUNO | ENGL | 470 Shakespeare ENGI. AN
SUNO | ENGL | 490 Chaucer ENGL ATON

3. Southern University —Shreveport

SUSLA | ENGL | 110 Freshman English | SENL 1015
SUSLA | ENGL | 111 Freshman English il SENL 1025
SUSLA | ENGL | 112 Freshman English { - Honors ENGL 112H
SUSLA | ENGL | 113 Freshman English 1l - Honors ENGL 113H
SUSLA | ENGL [ 200 Introduction to Literature SENL 2328
SUSLA | ENGL | 201 World Literature SENL 2208
SUSLA | ENGL | 213 African American Literature SENL 2408
SUSLA | ENGL 214 American Literature SENL 2165
SUSLA | ENGL 225 Creative Writing SENL 2528




HISTORY

1. Southern University — Baton Rouge

SUBR | HIST 104 American History SHIS 201B
SUBR | HIST 105 American History SHIS 202B
SUBR | HIST 114 History of Civilization SHIS 1118
SUBR | HIST 115 History of Civilization SHIS 112B
SUBR | HIST 224 US History SHIS 224B
SUBR | HIST 225 US History SHIS 225B
SUBR | HIST 230 Louisiana History SHIS 2308
2. Southern University — New Orleans

SUNO 104 History of Civil. Since 1500 SHIS 112N
SUNO ' :
Suno The US History Since 1865

3. Southern University — Shreveport

SUSLA | HIST 104 American History SHIS 20158
SUSLA | HIST 105 American History SHIS 2025
SUSLA | HIST 114 History - Western Civilization SHIS 1015
SUSLA | HIST 115 History - Western Civilization SHIS 1028
SUSLA | HIST 230 Louisiana History SHIS 2305




MATHEMATICS

1. Southern University — Baton Rouge
SUBR | MATH 131 College Mathematics | SMAT 120B
SUBR | MATH 135 Pre-Calculus Mathematics | SMAT 121B
SUBR | MATH 140 Pre-Calculus mathematics Ii SMAT 122B
SUBR | MATH | 160 College Alg/Trig SMAT 1238
SUBR | MATH 200 Finite Mathematics SMAT 131B
SUBR | MATH 264 Anal Geometry & Calculus i SMAT 211R
SUBR | MATH 265 Anal Geometry Calculus Il SMAT 212B
SUBR | MATH 274 Elementary Statistics | SMAT 130B

2. Southern University — New Orleans
SUNO | MATH 161 Pre-Calculus SMAT 121N
SUNO | MATH 162 Trigonometry SMAT 122N
SUNO | MATH 163 Pre-Calculus/Trigonometry SMAT 123N
SUNO | MATH 232 Finite Mathematics SMAT 131N
SUNO | MATH 250 Elementary Statistics SMAT 130N

3. Southern University — Shreveport

SUSLA | MATH 130 Advanced College Algebra SMAT 1205
SUSLA | MATH 135 Pre-Calculus Algebra SMAT 1215
SUSLA | MATH 140 Plane Trigonometry SMAT 1225
SUSLA | MATH 162 Pre-Calculus Mathematics SMAT 1235
SUSLA | MATH 200 Finite Mathematics SMAT 1318
SUSLA | MATH | 210 Geometry for Teachers SMAT 1305
SUSLA | MATH 264 Analytic Geometry/Calc | SMAT 2118
SUSLA | MATH | 265 Analytic Geometry/Calc |l SMAT 2128




PHYSICAL SCIENCE

1, Southern University - Baton Rouge
SUBR | PHYS 101 Physical Science SPHY 1028
SUBR | PHYS 102 Physical Science SPHY 103B
SUBR | PHYS 141 Elements Physics SPHY 2118
SUBR | PHYS 142 Elements Physics SPHY 2128
SUBR | PHYS 221 General Physics SPHY 2138
SUBR | PHYS 222 General Physics SPHY 2158
SUBR | PHYS 223 General Physics SPHY 213LB
SUBR | PHYS 224 General Physics SPHY 2141B
SUBR | PHYS 332 Physics of Waves PHYS 331B

2. Southern University — New Orleans
SUNO | PHYS 101 Physical Science SPHY 102N
SUNO | PHYS 101L Physical Science Lab SPHY 102LN
SUNO | PHYS 102 Physical Science |i SPHY 103N
SUNO | PHYS 211 General Physics | SPHY 213N
SUNO | PHYS 2111 General Physics | Lab SPHY 213LN
SUNO | PHYS 222 General Physics Il SPHY 214N
SUNO | PHYS 2221 General Physics ll Lab SPHY 214LN

3. Southern University - Shreveport

SUSLA | PHYS 100 Physical Science | SPHY 1028
SUSLA | PHYS 101 Physical Science SPHY 1035
SUSLA | PHYS 221 General Physics Lec & Lab | SPHY 213s
SUSLA | PHYS 222 General Physics Lec & Lab i SPHY 2145




1,

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Southern University -- Baton Rouge

SUBR | POLS 200 American Government SPOL

SuBR | POLS 210 State & Local Gov SPOL 2118

SUBR | POLS 232 Intro to Comparative Gov SPOL 2218

SUBR | POLS 432 Comparative Government SPOL 4328
2. Southern University — New Orleans

SUNC POLI 110 American Government SPOL 201N
sung POL! 210 State and Local Government SPOL 211N
suno | POLE 432 Comparative Gov and Politics SPOL 432N

3. Southern University — Shreveport

SUSLA

POLI

American Government

5POL

SUSLA

POLI

State/Local Govt. & Admin.

5POL




PSYCHOLOGY AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE

1. Southern Unliversity — Baton Rouge

2318

SUBR | BHVS 230 Child Psychology SPSY
SUBR | PSYC 210 Educ Psychology SPSy 201B
SUBR | PSYC 240 Adot Psychology SPSY 221B

2. Southern University — New Orieans

SUNO

PSYC

210

General Psychology

SPSY

201N

3. Southern University ~ Shreveport

SUSLA | PSYC 210 General Psychology SPSY 2018
SUSLA | PSYC 220 Educational Psychology SPSY 2615
SUSLA | PSYC 231 Social Psychology SPSY 2418
SUSLA | PSYC 240 Adolescent Psychology SPSY 22158
SUSLA | PSYC 250 Developmental Psychology SPSY 2118




socioLoGy

1. Southern University — Baton Rouge

i

SUBR

S0CL

210

Introduction to Sociology

550C

201B

SUBR

S50CL

220

Contemporary Social Problems

550C

211B

2. Southern University — New Orleans

201N

SUNO | SOCL 210 Introduction to Seciology 550C

SUNO | SOCL 223 Sociology of Marriage and Fam 550C 223N
SUNO | SOCL 348 Qualitative Research Meths 550C 311N
SUNO | SOCL 482 Sociological Theory 550C 301N

3. Southern University - Shreveport

SUSLA | SOCL 210 Introduction to Sociology 5S0C 201
Susia | SOCL 220 Modern Social Problems SSOC 211
SUsiA | SoCL 235 Marriage and the Family SS0C 235
SuUstA | SOCL 256 Minorities in America SSOC 241

SPANISH

1. Southern University — Baton Rouge

SUBR | SPAN 100 Elementary Spanish | SSPN 101B
SUBR | SPAN 101 Elementary Spanish |l SSPN 102B
SUBR | SPAN 200 Intermediate Spanish SSPN 201B
SUBR | SPAN 201 Intermediate Spanish il SSPN 202B




2. Southern University — New Orleans

SUNO | SPAN 101 Elementary Spanish SSPN 101N
SUNO | SPAN 102 Elementary Spanish il SSPN 102N
SUNO | SPAN 103 intensive Elementary Spanish S5PN 103N
SUNO | SPAN 211 Intermediate Spanish SSPN 201N
3. Southern University - Shreveport
SUSLA | SPAN 100 Elementary Spanish | SSPN 1015
SUSLA | SPAN 101 Elementary Spanish 1l SSPN 1025
SUSLA | SPAN 200 Intermediate Spanish | SSPN 2015
SUSLA | SPAN 201 Intermedriate Spanish i SSPN 201S
SPEECH, THEATER, COMMUNICATION AND BUSINESS COMMUNICATION
1. Southern University — Baton Rouge
SUBR | BUSP 210 Business Communication and Pro SCOM 2318
SUBR | S5PTH 120 Fundamentals of Speech SCOM 101B
SUBR | SPTH 130 Fund of Communication Theory SCOM 221B
SUBR | SPTH 150 Fundamentals of Theatre STHE 101B
SUBR | SPTH 380 Acting STHE 2018
2. Southern University — New Orleans

SUNO | COMM | 110 Intro to Human Communication SCOM
SUNO | COMM | 210 Fund of Public Speaking SCOM 201N
SUNO | COMM | 230 Interpersonal Communication SCOM 221N




3,

Southern University — Shreveport

COMM

200

SUsLA interpersonal Communication 2218
SUSLA | COMM | 210 Fundamentals of Speech SCOM 1018
SUSLA | COMM | 215 Public Speaking SCOM 2018
SUSLA | MGMT | 260 Business Communication SCOM 2318




/LIRS N SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER

/e s

261 A, A, LEnOIR HALL
J* PosT OFFICE Box 9294
Baton ROUGE, Louisiana 70813-82094

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

(225) 7¥1-2552
FAX (225) 7T71-2474

June 26, 2019

Dr. Ray Belton, President/Chancellor

Southern University System & Baton Rouge Campus
4th Floor — 1.8. Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

RE: Reorganization of Law Center’s Office of Academic and Student Affairs
Dear Dr. Belton:

After twenty-seven years of valuable and loyal service to the Southern University Law
Center, Vice Chancellor Roederick White has decided to retire on August 1. Because of his
pending retirement, the Law Center needs to reorganize the Office of Academic and Student
Affairs.

[n 2016, the Board of Supervisors approved my recommendation to combine the separate
Academic Affairs office and Student Affairs office into the Office of Academic and Student
Affairs. Vice Chancellor White, who was then the Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs then
became the Vice Chancellor for Academic and Student Affairs. At that time, the student
population at the Law Center averaged between 525 and 550 students. Based upon the current
projections, the Fall 2019 enrollment will be approximately 650 students, a significant increase
from the 2016 student population. Because of this anticipated increase in the student body, the
growing complexities associated with student affairs in the current higher education landscape, the
pending retirement of Vice Chancellor White as an experienced student afTairs professional who
took on additional dutics as the Vice Chancellor of Academic and Student Affairs three years ago,
and the current needs of the Law Center, | respectfully request that the Southern University Board
of Supervisors at its July 2019 meeting approve this organizational change that 1 am
recommending, A copy of a proposed organizational chart and proposed revised job/position
descriptions are attached for your review,

"An Equd Educalional Opporiunily insiiution”



Dr. Ray Belton
June 26, 2019
Page -2-

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me.
Y ours sincerely,

K fivnne

ohn K. Pieire, Chancellor &
anue B. Lacour Endowed Law Professor

APPROVED:

Dr. Ray Belton

Sournern University Law CentER



Rodney A. Ellis, E4.D. Oifies of the Chancetlos

Chencelfor

July 3, 2019

Dr. Ray L. Belton, President/Chancellor

S U System Office

4t Floor, J. S. Clark Administrative Building
Baton Rouge, La 70813

RE:  Restructuring of Academic Affairs, Community and Workforce Development, Administration and
Operations, and Finance

Dear Dr, Belton:

| am submitting a modification to the organizational framework for Southern University at Shreveport approved by the Southern
University System Board of Supervisors at the September 2016 Board Meeting. The specifics of this request are:

1. Reestablish the “Vice Chancellor of Finance and Administration” position with leadership over Finance,

Information Technology, Campus Police and Facilities

2. Change Position Title of "Chief Administrative and Operations Officer” to "Chief of Staff and Special Assistant for

Strategic Initiatives”

3 Combine the Divisions of Academic Affairs and Community/Workforce Development with leadership provided by
the new position of "Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs and Workforce Development.”

a. The positions of Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs, Vice Chancellor of Community and Workforce
Development, and Special Assistant fo the Chancellor for Economic Initiatives will be inactivated and
eliminated

b. Leadership over the Community/Workforce Development area will be provided by a new position, “*Associate
Vice Chancellor of Community and Workforce Development.”

¢. Four current Academic Affairs Departments {i.e., the Library, e-learning, SUSLA Connect, and Curriculum
Development) will be merged under one unit (i.e., the Office of Academic Initiatives and Innovation).

| am requesting that permission is granted to execute this organizationai modification, and afl necessary unit and personnel matters
resulting from these changes. After favorable endorsement by you and the Board of Supervisors, | request permission to make
these modifications effective August 12, 2019. Your support of this request is appreciated.

Attached please find a copy of a visual depiction of these changes for your review.

Rodney A. Eliis, Ed.D.
Chancellor

3050 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive ® Shreveport, Louisiana 71107 e 318-670-9312 (p) ® www.susla.edu
“AN EQUAL OPPQRTUNITY EMPLOYER BY CHOICE, REGARDLESS OF RACE, CREED, SEX, DISABILITY OR VETERAN STATUS”




COMPARISONS OF CURRENT AND NEW ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

Current Department(s}

Current Division{s}

New Division

* Finance

* Budgeting

» Accounting
» Purchasing

s Finance

= Information Technology
* University/Campus Police
» Facilities

e Administration and Operations

¢ Finance and Administration

e Career Services

e Corporate and Continuing Education

e Workforce Solutions

¢ Entrepreneurship and Small Business
Development

= Community Partnherships

e Community and Workforce Development

« Allied Health and Nursing

e Arts, Humanities, Social Sciences, and
Education

* Business, Math, Science and Technology

e E-Learning

¢ Library and Learning Resources

® SUSLA Connect

¢ Curriculum and Student Learning

e Academic Affairs

+ Academic Affairs and Workforce
Development

Page 1




NEW POSITION DESCRIPTIONS

Chief of Staff and Special Assistant for Strategic Initiatives: Respansible for providing leadership and administrative oversight for the operations
of the Chancellor’s Office at Southern University at Shreveport {SUSLA}. Handles a wide range of matters of institutional importance; but, will be
chiefly responsible for developing and implementing key college initiatives and working with leadership and various teams to execute the plans.

Vice Chancellor of Finance and Administration: Responsible for providing leadership and administrative oversight to all aspects of the fiscal
affairs of Southern University at Shreveport (SUSLA) to ensure success of the educational mission. Also, responsible for providing leadership and
administrative oversight to all aspects of information technology, facilities management, and the university/campus police of Southern
University at Shreveport {SUSLA). Leads, plans, manages, organizes, and evaluates business operations, systems, and processes, including budget
development and administration, short-term and long-term strategic financial planning, fiscal and accounting services, banking and payroll,
purchasing, and other related operational functions.

Associate Vice Chancellor of Community and Workforce Development: Responsible for providing leadership and administrative oversight to all
aspects of workforece and community development for Southern University at Shreveport {SUSLA). Provides leadership to Corporate and
Continuing Education, Non-Credit and Contracted Workforce Training, Career Technical Education, Small Business Development and Community

Services. Integrates workforce training and community development into academic curricula to serve the needs of employer and community
partners.




Facilities and Property

Committee




FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE

(Following the Academic Affairs Committee)
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, July 19, 2019

AGENDA

. Call to Order

. Roll Call

. Adoption of the Agenda
. Public Comments

. Information Item(s):
A. Priority Projects Updates, by Campuses

B. Update on SUBR Grounds and Campus Beautification

. Other Business

. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Rev. Donald R. Henry — Chair, - Dr. Rani Whitfield — Vice Chair,
Mr. John Barthelemy, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mrs. Ann Smith
Atty. Domoine D. Rutledge- Ex Officio



Sauthern Univarsity and A&M College System

SU System Campuses Projects

Ell G, Guillo

Il duly 2018

§ | i AT o
m e ﬁimmm Prise pugaes | 0SS | Aastiual | Caal Commania
na - bullding
oxtorior painiing and wall | $  75,000,00 [State 2018 E'F.";:"E;:m o
] Is: ool canap) palrs : 3 ppl'tl A
[raKymst Canyerfot s Campleted - Contruction
|initiatives (Opelousas Ag - lad -
.i'm systorm AC 5 10822188 |Siate 2018| 82812010 mtﬂ: gﬂ tm? unita
‘ Actlvs - Mach. sys.
| upgradas part one units
1A, ©. Williarma Hall 90% and part twa 10% of
|Mochanical HVAG nyster phaze ane complate -
|upgradas - Waestside of $  140,000.00 [State 2018 Pending planning by FPEC
|Phase ene - part 1 mach, mnd seaking addional
|urilts, eoll upgirades, FC funding §1,500,000
| and §160,000 far eng,
Dasign.
.o Sl
% 2,764,000.00 m&w‘ 2018 2018 ﬁ.mm phasa 2 -
s Panding |ppmun| by Fpio
|8UAG - A, O, Willlams Hall of Capltal Oltiay funding
|Renovatians - Phase 2 for 4,600,000 for phare 2 -
|Enstside, ext. wall flashing, de{ §  4,500,000.00 |State 28 Eastside / wasts/de
|urick masonry and pi_$150,000
|Machanical System upgradas p2_3$1,500,000
000,000
[Muttpurpose utding $ 149244400 [Fed Gov. 2003 2018 i
b §  218,900.00 [Fed Gov. |Apr.2018 |  2019|Complete’
$ 27500000 |Fad. Gov. 2003 2017
[§266,000.00 |Fad. Gov. 2003
3 ft,000.60 _Il'm Gov. 2009 2015|Complale
§ 21240000 [Feu. Gev. [apr 2018 z018(Camplale
I Muhhmlul AHU mm §  140,000.00 IBIIH 1042002017 2018)complatad
|Ream Pt Hapi
| Activa - ptndlnﬁ Fpéc
approval af dealgner in
Now Moga Disastor Rellaf Siate / JulylAug 2018 -
|sheiter (for 2,500 bacts) | © 24700000 | ggryy  [JA0- 2019 p2_$1,000,000
p5_%8,376,000 Interagenoy
‘ GOHSEPE15,000,000
SUAG - Road/Sireal and
Canal Soll Emllm; e
Impravamants ag
Experimental Fam Statlon §  3.30000000 |State 72016 ponding stale approval
114800 Besnie Highway i US
|Hery 1 (EDRPiBaker LA)
E::ﬂ"ﬂ Maal P;“:ﬁmn £ 1,226,000.00 |Stale 712018 panding state approval
i Damalitlon of Bam bullding{s) Activia - pending planning
|orine 19608 and 19709 | ® 10360000 State o and bidding by fpke
8. A Lilte Dr. Road upgrade oy Lk : - :
Al SUPD & TT Alain Hall 5 181,776.00 (Tille 3 2018 .mlllwmﬂm
ow Sclerice Complax- | e , . “
program room/space planning| §  88,000.00 |Title 3 2017 aml coniplated




mocassiblity

Panding full planning and
(Canstruction funding by
i e Slota / DaA/ F =]
R e o $ 46,000,000,00 |State 71112017 el
planning (p2 $500,000) for
canatruglion
T I truelion 100%
gupr  [LBMoorataRTech s 0000000 |Tiled  |apr. 2018 2019]com%e
il |50 Museum of Art = HVAC Active - Gonstruction in
BUBR  l\iechanical System Ropaira | # 12711200 (Siate vty progress - 9% complete
e : W Active - Congtruction In
Nm .:;jr J’:?ﬂﬁ.:]m“ Rapalr 4 350,000,00 |Sinte 107202017 progress 35%
== = Acthva - truction In
BugR  |-n ColUnit RepaledW |5 400,000.00 |state 1011972017 pfgﬂfga
~ |Fan Coil Unlt Repairs-J. Les Active - Constrglion In
SUBR  [Mall & Heallh Resaarch §  100,000.00 State 1011872017 prograss 8%
ler
iRk (VesaaIIR Repaid WIW [ ¢ 05 000,00 [siate 1011842017 2019| bl
T |Dehumiditying Syslam Repalr- -
EWH - Taurgea A, Deboss Music -3 225,000.00 |Stale 1018207 m;:-f:;;’:?;lrpqﬂlﬂ
i Active = Conatruction In
progroas §0% complole
i onsent S| R % (anek funding approval
im0 Mmoo 3 7,800000.00 Stae 208 for fpc o Upgrade
parimater roadway, walks,
and sireals
Activa = Conslruction In
murlflp Ehll{% complaté
Clark Agtivity Centor PPt | A ; {anak funding sppfoval
[puse: };.;ﬂ.,.‘é‘n,.m '5‘1. 3 745000000 |Stale 2018 v fpdis 13 tpgrad
parimatsr roadway and
| A . . rking )
T i ark Admin Buliding - Adtlve - Conslruction in
susp [/ CorkAdme MRS |g 21656800 |State 1212012017 il
e Frank Haydan Hall - Thantra ndlfg b i futidifia for
m Labby Restiooms Phissa 1 3 160,000.00 | Titke 3 Apr. 2016 ?‘:mn:-; ::g:ll.ruulln: !
_ |upprades
Ruffin Paul Central Plant -
Laop Pump and Valve
Replacement (Rabulld (2) N
i |Loop pumps and replaca with ve = In Ihe planning
Wﬂﬂ’ now VEDa, Raplace valvos § 212,000,00 State TErRe phase for bidding by fpko
an tap of Bluminum cooling
towear aing replace safaly
rais
ADA Salely Compliance & Active = in the le"i
] o = l'lg
SUBR gt.::l;‘l:rm Projoct at the Law | § 85,400,00 |Stale TRTI2018 phase for h,ﬁd!m by fp&a
Pand|ng WES no, from
120,000.00 |Stale 2018 FP&C approval
Activo = constructin In
progroas - 100% complele
70,000.00 |SUBR 2018 { aak an additianal
$20,000 far HYAC
UEEFIHHI
Agtiva - FRAC panding
440,000.00 |State 2044 TG0 e
parking lol lighling upgradas -
to LED's - Wast and Eastof F | §  175,000.00 |Stale 2018 M";:“;’;:ﬁ,f:f"“
G Clark Activity Centar
(Disasler Rellof Sheitar ) LI -
~ |upgrade lighting system for |
[5UBR  |ciassroams, exits and $  100,000.00 [Stale 2018 “‘lzl’_nﬁh'::‘ghp::‘u‘"“
© |stairwalls In various bulldings
Campua sidewnlks ropaira
(e noutralizing Wip hazards and Active - construction in
BUBR. | o naring wheelchair $o ABO4300: Snte i prograss 88% camplels




J. 5. Clark Adm, Bullding - e
hill water and hot .
SUBR :ﬁ:::nipl :n.d‘l:::llll naw $ 160,000.00 |Stala s plarning plasa
aiitomated digltal controls
— W, W Stawart Hal .
GUBA  |Audiorium Mech HVAC |5 265414.00 [Siato 2018 foceicis
{ rapairalupgrades
_|baTD - Ravine Ereslon S . bid $5,000,000 by Marrick
SUBR  [Control & Road §10,000,000,00 DOTD Si28/2017 LLC - pra-genst. mesting
~ |improvemants ' Muly2019
HEY et g : : Abtive - In plogresa -
! DOTO(FPAC Ravine Utility | o o AST Englnanta
SUBR  [Lina Eroslon Gontroland | § 1,221,407.00 [State 2010 e
Relocatlon Galla Mech, bid §400,000
BUBR [ ag e |$ 20000000 THe3 2013 Aclive - planning phase
| W, W, Stewart Hol Fist R Active - programing &
BUBR o atans- North /Soutn. | 35000000 [Tifed el planning phase for bidding
" [W. W, Stewart Hall Lobby itk « Aol s
SUBR  [Restooms/Audtorium  |$ 160,000,00 [Tile 3 2018 it T
SUBR 3 4.028.00 |s|m zdwl 2017 |Complata
SUBR dtlid il 4,280.00 |Bllll amul 2018|Complnte
sugg  |I T Al 3 470000 [Btate 2018  2017|Cemplote
SUBR__|wat ant_ | & 287,631,356 |Slate 2018 3017|Compite
SUBR "’:“““ Unit Repalr James B | ¢ g7 057 70 [Siate 2018 2017|Camplate
SUBR M_i loar Tl 1o 20246188 [siate zn'ml 2017|Complate
SUBR &"f&%‘%"& e AMM e 278,186.00 |atate 2018  2017|Complate
gugr  [GRdelbrn-Bevar f g 1600000 B 2016|  2017|Complale
AT okl "I"“"“""" 5 1,010,000.00 [State 2016 2018|Gomplated
:;n:. Clayton Champianiship | ¢ 485,000,00 gnuwm 3017 2018|Complatad
1 ank Hayden Hall - Thaatre ,
|3UB’R-‘.‘ saating and whaalchair il 5 266,000.00 |Title 3 Apr. 2018 2018/ complated
SURR. ""‘3’.";‘“' Hall-Theatts | o a57 00000 Tie3  |Apr. 2018 2018{complated
E C. Harrsen Simet &
BUBR sidewalk Replacement [ ] 404,000,00 | Tille 3 Apr. 2018 !D'Wrﬂdn‘ﬁllhd
Upirscn
school of Compuler Sclance I
guar:  [Renovalon- pawes 1AM L g 24m00000 [THe3  |apr 2018 2018|compltad
sugr [ B o Lbrary A Floar [ 140 000,00 [t |apr 2018 2018|camplatad
gUBR  [Foofing Repldcamant-J8. | ¢ 45574357 |state 1111712018 2018{Complated
SUBR %“““" ,E;“.'“'“"" g § 27030087 |m-|- 11/2812018 2018(Corplatod
aofing Repiacement -
SUBR  |Southorn University Museum | §  41,200.00 [State 11/28/2016 2017|Gamplated
SUBR i “""““: ADARepan- | & 5 500.00 |auu 12/18/2018 2018{Complsied
cal Lighting
SUBR  |Repairipgrades -Rodnoy | & 77.250.00 |State 12110/2016 2018|Complatad
- Higgins Hall & Campus
A Ismmkﬁcmnlmp
BUBR a1t ADA Complance |3 20800.00 state 12118/2016 201 slcamplmu
sUBR el " |8 33080000 {stwe 92017 2017|Gomplaied




Roof Repiacoment - Reciey [ 33 478,42 | 2m2017|  2018|Completed
niral Plant HYAG $ 211,383,680 |Siate 281017 :mufcurrul-ud
|suse g‘“” “! !"ﬁn-'!”‘!! H'"’fﬁm!“ 2 §  67,426.40 [Slate wasa0t7|  2018|Complsted
BUBR novaions - WP | &~ 100 760,00 [state 21312017 2018|Cemplatad
Kraft Hal - Roaftap :
SUBR  |Machanical Equipmant 8 25,000.00 |State 3arzine 2018|Complatad
Replacemant
susR,  |Rodney Higgins Hall - Racftop). o 0 2018|Complatod
BUIBE. Exhaust Fan Ropacemant | * 80.000.00 imm d/i2iz010 : I il
SUBR "-' : § 13360000 Iem- 712412018 20!!|Eﬂmpmu
BUGR 3 160,000.00 |Staba 10192017 2018 |Complated
" it fin .
SUBR  [Paul 8. Caniral Plant - phase | §  228,000.00 Imm 10A182017 2017|Completad
gusR  |ornaawCubenRepral |5 y99000,00 |state el 2017 gg;g"“ﬂ*ﬁﬁ."fﬂ
i ; — Tille 3/ Seeking funding approval
SUBR  [SU Police Station Renovation | 3 450,000.00 o o Apr. 2018 far ranovalisns by SUBR -
bty i panding approval
o= | B Moare Hall L T, :
SUBR Rarsvation §  450,000,00 [Tile 3 018 Acliva - programing phasa
Aclive - planning phase w
g 01-107-1B-02 WBS-
J. W, Fishar Recnvatlons - F.01001068 - Colanman
- clnssroom Labs hooda, lab Stale / 2018 April / Farinara Architects
AUBR casework, Mach., Elact, §  5500,000.00 Privaie approved ($485,927) /2019 to
Window sys, interior finlshes 2018 Juna #2020 planning, Stale
upgradas §3,500,000 p5 tralling
" funds / Interagency
2,000,000 ¢
master planning f
conatructlon In progress at
iy 30% and saoking
|SUBR |sotball Complex Upgrades | 500,000.00 |SUR 6112019 ey, AR
raview w/ BaR and fp&c for
capital outlny funding July
20189
Demalition of Bulldings-
Arch. \Wasl, Jegss Owans,
i ’ ! Acliva - In tha planping
[BUBR  |Loltle Anthony, Washington | §  1,080,000.00 [State 512019
Hall, ©ld Hill inflrmary, Old phasa for bidding by fphe
Jonas Hall
SULC_|Roof repicarmert a_mm.lm 2018 a017|Campietad
Campus Wide Eleclrical & Active - panding planning
Lighting Rapairs - Phase i | ¥ 47%390.00 [State bt and bidding
oofing H'“""""' § 22628500 [State 11/28/2018 2018{Complated
sSila Parking Lot Hesloration Af:-t:lrn- -iﬁ'::l n:?‘Ifr:b;TNu il
Phase 1 & 2 - temporary fomn| §  2,154,846.00 [FEMA 2015 FE-:I Bufll dlngrh A
Iraillars lnke and park campua Hi.ll'ﬂlﬂllilﬂ bl.lildnj
Plnd it At |5 2a8778.00 [State 2016 Complala
oonliy §  404,900.00 [State 2018 Caniplnte
Univa nlar- Lzl : :
Resurfacing, Sidewalk & 3 51,800,00 |Sina 2018 Camplale
i o ,
Matural Selenco Bulldin 3 27,750,000,00 |FEMS complale
Arts and Fumanfties Bullding | 3 21,200,000,00 [FEMA 2015 complale
Arts nnd Humanitles Adtivin - planning phass Tar
Bullding - fleering upgrades AN b bidding
Arts and Humanitios ﬁd‘?ﬁ ﬂ:mgﬂp;‘,m“ for
Building = Musoum §  256,780.00 |FEMA 2018 iie Kt of

Ranovation 2nd ooy

§1,200,000 is panding)




techanical HYAG Gontrols & [ B Aclive - planning and
Equipmant upgradng_ ’ 96,082.00 |Stahe s bidding byfpc |
Campus sidewalk and parking £ R : )
lot upgrades / rapairs for $ 148,000,060 |State fclive = planning and
varlous lacations on the Park iy bidding by fp&e
Campus snd Lake Campus
Campus wide Meehanical A S et
HVAC Systam Upgrados for .
varlous bulldings en the Park ¥ MG (e and bidding
a m Campus
Universily Canter 2nd & anrl;l
floor door replacemants a Panding 1 |
il onge $  200,000.00 [State ng fpls approva
offlcealrsslraomel/cormidors,
§  2,700,000.00 |FEMA 2015 Active - planning phaise
Damolitlen of axlating ,
Bulldings - New Scienceand | §  1,393,000.00 |FEMA 2015 m:w g‘;g;‘: e
Old Selanes Bulldings : :
§ 11,608,000.00 [FEMA 2015 eyt ety
Lanks & nasoclatad
damage rapalr -Madular 28,772.10 2017|Completad
2017|Gomplated
Efactrical Undsrground Wiring | :
Repaira & Outdsar Lighting 2018 2018|Complated
Mochancal Undaroroui 5 51,500.00 [state 2016)  2017(Compleied
q Repalr - New Sclencel ¢ 3 453,00 state 8132017 2017|Completnd
Emargency Chilisd Watar . L , ,
Valve Installaton - L. 8 10,300.00 [Stals anmzng 2017|Complatad
Washingtan Memaorial Library
lecirical & Lighling : o .
Repala/foplacements - |§  51,500.00 |State 12412017 aumlnwpm
Un -antar Pool 1017207 201 Blﬂqn'pplm
Tant : 2016 17|compialed
il A bt $ 10.257,000.00 |FEMA 2015 2017|complated
Agtive = fvndinu Pllnnln% &
bidding (on hold by FP&
gusLa [MechankalHVAG System | ¢ 454 000,00 |state w2t2018 ‘d\m to a RFP for enargy
Ropairs smvings parlormance
cantracling by SUSLA)
|aus1_m ADA Resirooms upgrades  |$  117.673,00 [State '::'l'gn pending planning
|ausu\ Elevatior rapaica $  71,16000 |Swt Active - repairs In progress
Allan Building School of J
SUSLA  |Nursing Renovatian §  3,500,000.00 |Etata 208 Aclive - B5.8% oomplsts
(Downlawn Texas 5L : L
HVAL upgradas, Install Mew 3
SUSLA Raal, Enhance Drainage. 3 92,710,00 | Title I Aclive = In Progress
Install kayloss Entry Locks on
SUSLA  |MLK, Incubater and Matro 5 50,000,00 | Tl i Aclive - Panding
Campug'
SUSLA !gwr:pm Bullding Diractions | o 15.000.00 | Tm 1 Active - Panding
install Energy EfMiciant =
BUSLA Extornal LED Lighting 5 06,000.00 [Titl 111 Activa - Panding
SUSLA  |Renovate Admiesiona Oflice | § 10,000,00 | Titl i1 Aativa - Panding
BUSLA _[Renovate Balhrooms §  B0.000,00 [Tile Il Activa - Pending
BUBLA -Campls HVAG Aclive - pending
BUSLA s Reoairs L4 1084 690.00 Iﬁlm 1730:2017 fation
Silo campus drainage
SUSLA  |upgrade throughout the main | § 160,000.00 |Siate Acliva - Panding planning
canmpus,




Machanlcal Syslam - Replaca
Alr Handlar Unila and Duct
system, Fan Colla, Exhaust

Fans {Sclance Building Active - panding planning &
(507505}, (Fine Ars, 507500 bidding E::m hold by FP&C

& Jeasn Sione, 507511)

s 282,232.00 |Stala dun o n REP lor enorgy
g'w Uﬂ;ﬂ?ﬁ t:' 'T'::.[: aavings parlarmanca
Fan Bl Unk Motere and contracting by BUSLA)
{Adminiairation S07503),
Replace Pumps
{Adminlstration S07803)

SUELA

Replace Hol and Cold Water
undargreund piplng en
campus {Adminlatration
807603, NCR 507604,
Selenca B07505, Fine Aris
S507508, Jasne Slene
507611, PD & Facilities
807808, Library 507608,
BUBLA  [Physical Plant 507510, § 20,000.00 (State Panding approval by fpée

Shipping & Warehouse
512060, Health & Education
513204, Student Union
507807, Studant Activity
515913, Womena and
Minasities Small Businass
516837, Jackeon & Dantal
Hyplane Bulldings)

Downtown Metro Bullding roof
SUSLA  |repairs and nxiating rooflop | £ 30,000.00 |Stale
machanical llama removal

SUSLA -Campus Safaly
SUSLA  |Compliance Projects - H 07,850,00 |State 113012017 e

Actlva - planning and
bldding by SUSLA

Activa - Rapaim In

walka/doors/lighting rapairs pragises
BUSLA -HPER-Gymnasium
susA | fing Repalre S 142 469,13 |Stale 1312017 2017 | Complatad
SUSLA |$! Iu_]” I“ﬁ =Compuraiee LED | |5 25,750.00 |State 4132017 2018/Comploted
SUSLA - Compun-wida ADA
SUSLA | o molance Projacis 5 85,488.00 |Siate alfizany 2018|Complated
|EUELA x'aﬁi“']“ﬁ“’m“"' $  6.300,000.00 |Slate 2015 2018|Complated
ono ime
§00,000.00 2015 2017 |Complated

§ 231,375,008.91




Finance Committee




FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE
(Following the Academic Affairs Committee)
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, July 19, 2019

AGENDA

. Call to Order

. Roll Call

. Adoption of the Agenda

. Public Conunents

. Information Item(s):
A. Priority Projects Updates, by Campuses
B. Update on SUBR Grounds and Campus Beautification

. Other Business

. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Rev. Donald R. Henry — Chair, - Dr. Rani Whitfield — Vice Chair,
Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. John Barthelemy, Mrs. Ann Smith, Mr. Richard Hilliard
Atty. Domoine D. Rutledge- Ex Officio



— T
RSy,

’ \'.\“' Fa
e

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
261 A. A. LENOIR HALL
FosT OrFicE Box 89294

Baton Rouae, Louisiana 70813-0204

OFFICE OF THE CHANGELLOR

(225) 771-2552
FAX (225) 771-2474

[T}

June 26, 2019

E1:01HY 92 hnrsioz

Dr. Ray L. Belton — President/Chancellor
Southern University System and Southern
University and A&M College

4" Floor, 1.8, Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

RE: 2019-2020 University Support Fee Increase Request

Dear Dr, Belton:

The Southern University Law Center is submitting its request for an increase in the
University Support fee by $412.00 per semester for full time law students.

Based upon my review of the relevant data, the total tuition and fees charged by the Law Center
lags behind the total tuition and fees of its peers, including in-state institutions. The Law Center
therefore requests authorization of the Board of Supervisors to impose a University Support Fee
increase in accordance with HB113, beginning with the Fall Semester 2019.

If approved, this request will provide additional projected revenues of appn_'oximatcly
$462.900 from all law students. The additional fees are needed to ensure that the Law Center will
continue 1o be competitive with its peer institutions. The projected revenues will be used in the

following manner:

Increase in academic, need based, and public interest service scholarships,
Support for Career Learning Center for SULC students,

Library acquisitions, technology upgrades, and renovations,

SACSCOC acereditation and ABA accreditation.

B B

I respectfully request your support of this fee increase and that you present such fee
increase request to the Board of Supervisors for their approval at its July 2019 Board meeting. 1f

you have any questions, please feel to contact me,

"An Equal Educalional Opportunily Institution”



Dr. Ray Belton

June 21, 2019

University Support Fee Increase
Page -2-

Respectfully submitted,

M “("< MM,

K. Pierre, Chancellor &
anue B. Lacour Fndowed Professor

APPROVED:

Dr. Ray L. Belton, President/Chancellor

Souvrnern University Law Center



Office of the Chancellor

Dr. Rodney A. Ellis
Chancelfor

July 1, 2019

Dr. Ray L. Belton, President

§ U System Office

4™ Floor, J. 8. Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, La 70813

RE; Request to Increase Fees for Course Fees, Biology, Chemistry, Physies and Education
Dear Dr. Belton:

This correspondence comes requesting authorization to increase fees relative to the Course
Fees in Biology, Chemistry, Physics, and FEdueation as it relates to the students at
Southern University at Shreveport Louisiana (SUSLA). Per the attached documentation
shared by Mrs. Brandy Jacobsen, Chief Finance Officer funds from this increase will allow
the university to remain competitive and to cover increased operational costs.

Your endorsement of this fee increase and that of the Southern University Board of
Supervisors at their next scheduled meeting.

Thank you in advance for your kind consideration,

-

Respectfully submitted, 5

Rodney A. Ellis, Ed.D.
Chancellor

RAT/ Iw

Attachments

2050 Marm Lumsi King, It Dave,* Siaavircir, Lousiaia 71107
Prore: (B18) 670-9212 * Fax {318) 670-6374
TolL Fres: 1-B00-056-1472, Ex 6312 wiaksusiatow
SouTHREN UNIVERSITY AT SHIGYEPDRT DOES ROT DISCUMINATE Db THE RASIS OF RACT, COLOK, NATIONAL CVUOIN, GENDER, AGE OR DEANLITY, TTui IX COORDINATOR: M3, TILEHAT.
BiryANT, ADMNISTRATION BUiiG, Room A-43, (318) 670-92.10, Secon 509 CooRmATCN; Ms, JERUSHIA ELLS, FINE ARTS BUILCING, ROOM CO4 D, {(228) G/0-3473



L .;k-

E,\-c.-m'w o Imegeeityt = Acounnibiliny Sarvice

Chief Finance Officer

July 1, 2018

Rodney A. Ellis, Ed.D,

Chancellor

Southern University at Shrevepnrt
3050 Martin Luther King Jr. Dr.
Shreveport, La 71107

Ref: Course Fees Biology, Chemistry, Physics, and Education

Daar Dr. Ellis:

SUSLA offers several lab courses In Blology, Chemistry, and Physies where the students participate in
experiments, To ensure the labs have sufficient supplies, Dr. Herron-Williams and Dr. Hester have
proposed a course fee increase from $45 to $65 per student for each of the lab courses.

See attached table for projected revenue to cover Increased operational labs cost,

Sincerely,

ﬁ/é M%S}M&WA/J

Mrs. Brandy Ja
Chiaf Finance Officer

B/ lw

Attachment

BOS0 WMaRTiH LUTHER Kina, Jr. Dive,* SHABVEPORT, Loutsana T1107
Pricn; (318) 670-9312 ® Fax (3148) 870-6374
Tol Frgt: 1-B00-458-1472, Ext 6312

¥ aUSLAEDY
* AN EqUIAL D PORTUNTY EMPLOYER BY CHOICH, REJARDLESS OF RACE, CREED, SEX, DIABLITY OR ViETERAN STATUSY



COURSE PREFX
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL

CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
PHYS
PHYS
PHYS
PHYS

Projected Revenue to Cover Increased Operational Labs Cost

COURSE NUMBER COURSE NAME

104L
105L
200L
220L
2221
2641
130L
131L
132L
133L
230L
231L
251L
221
222
100
101

General Biology 1 Lab

General Biology 1l Lab

Microbiology Lab

Human Anatomy & Physiology | Lab

Human Anatomy & Physiology Il Lab

Cell & Molecular Biology Lab

General Chemistry Lab | {non-Science Majors)
General Chemistry Lab 1 {non-Science Majors)
General Chemistry Lab | (Science Majors)
inorganic and Equilibrium Chemistry Lab
Organic Chemistry { Lab

Organic Chemistry ii Lab

Inorganic, Organic and Biochemistry Lab
General Physics | Lec& Lab

General Physics Il Lec& Lab

Physical Science Lec & lab

LAB FEE ‘otential revenu Studentds enrolled

65.00 7,475.00 115
65.00 975.00 15
65.00 10,660.00 164
65.00 19,955,00 307
65.00 12,545.00 193
65.00 195.00 3
65.00 4,030.00 62
65.00 - 0
65.00 3,055.00 47
65.00 520.00 8
65.00 325.00 5
65.00 -

65.00 .

65.00 1,820.00 28.00

65.00 390.00 6.00

65.00 7,605.00 117.00

65.00 1,495.00 23.00




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY ot NEW ORLEANS

Student Activities and Organizations
6400 Press Drive New Orleans, Louisiana 70126
Direct (504) 286-5388

July 15,2019

Dr. Lisa Mims- Devezin

Southern University at New Orleans
6400 Press Drive

New Orleans, La 70126

Dear Dr. Mims- Devezin:

I am requesting that the following items are on the Board of Supervisors’ agenda for their
consideration.

The students of Southern University at New Qrleans placed the under listed seven items in a
referendum on their Spring 2019 General Election ballot related 1o student fees. They are as
follows:
1. (New) Cheerleading Fee: $5 per student to support the small Co-ed cheerleading team to
create an interactive environment for all sports and to help with university rccruitment.

Referendum Passed: (128) For / (81) Against

2. Observer Fee: $2.50 increased to $3.00 with a total increasc of $0.50 to cnhance

student’s knowledge of campus life.
Referendum Passed: (116) For / (90) Against

3. Social Activity Fee: $5.33 increased to $8.00 with a total increase of $2.67 to increase
per student for social, cultural, and community involvement and governing programs.
Referendum Passed: (116) For / (90) Against

4. Student Senate Fee: $10 increased to $25 with a total increase of $15.00 per student to
bring in speakers and other consultants to help with the overall structure and
developments of the SGA Senators.

Referendum Passed: (120) For / (116) Against

5. Special Student Fec: $10.00 increased to 15.00 per student to cnhance student
enrollment.
Referendum Passed: (147) For / (60) Against

6. (New) Student Activities Fee: $15 per student to promote student participation and
improve student’s campus life of this University.

Referendum Passed: (116) For / (63) Against

www.SUNO.edu
An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution



Dr. Lisa Mims- Devezin
Letter page (2)
July 15,2019

7. (New) University Festival Fee: $25.00 per student to support Homecoming week, Spring Fest,
and Fall Welcome Week.
Referendum Passed: (135) For / (57) Against

The students voted favorably to assess these fees, and I at this moment, seek your approval and submittal
for the approval of the Southern University Board of Supervisor.

Ed.
Director of Student Activities and Organizations

Approved: /M-L. .-

David S. Adepboye, Ph. D.,

Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs & Evening and
Weekend Affiars/Accreditation Liaison

(On bchalf of the Vice Chanccllor of Student

Affairs and Enrollment Management)

Approvm /%,,.J- - ‘QY
<vezill, Ph.D -

Lisa Mi .
Chancellor, Southern University at New Orleans

wicercly,




6400 Press Drive
New Orleans, LA 70126-0002
(504) 286-5311
FAX (504) 284-5500
WWW. suno.edu

Orrice oF THE CHANCELLOR

July 13, 2019

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.
President-Chancellor:

Southern University System

4t Floor, J.S Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

Dear Dr. Belton:

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS

In April 2019 the student body voted to increase student fees. The attached letter
indicates the voting results, Based on these results, the following tabte depicts the
projected revenue per semester during the 2019-2020 fiscal year:

» Cheerleading Fee $5.00 (New)
Cbserver Fee .50 (Increase)

Social Activity Fee 2.67 (Increase)
Student Senate Fee 5 15.00 (increase)
Special Student Fee $5.00 (Increase)
Student Activities Fee 515,00 (New)

=  University Festival Fee $25.00 (New)

Fee Name Fee Purpose Fee Student | Projected

Amount Base** | Revenue
Student Accessed | To enhance initiatives, activities, students $68.17 per | 2,411 $164.357.87
Fee Increase campus life, and cheer team. Student

Note projected revenue based on student enroliment,

Your support and approval of this proposed increase and the subsequent approval of
the Southern University Board of Supervisors are appreciated.

Sincerely,

Y

Lisa Mims-Devezin, Ph.D.,Chancellor

Approved:

Ray L.. Belton, Ph.D. President-Chancellor

“An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution”




'The Student Government Association
Spring 2019 Student Election and Referendum
Official Results

CERTIFICATION OF SPRING 2619 ELECTION RESULTS AND RESULTS OF

STUDENT REFERENDUM ON FEES

[, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT the following candidates and referenda before the
students enrolled at Southern University at New Orleans and that all ballots which were cast by
eligible voters on April 4, 2019, have been counted and officially reported by the Louisiana
Department of State, Election Division as of April 4, 2019.

I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that eligible voters have cast their vote for each
candidate/ referendum and each candidate/ referendum has secured and received total votes as
reported by the Louisiana Department of State below.

I. ELECTION RESULTS

SGA President
Patrick Shaw 164 Winner
Warmren Thompson 43

SGA Vice-President

Brien Bibbins 20

Jamaal Williams 121 Winner
Miss SUNO

Tyjah Greettifp 93 Wifinet
Charlesetta Victorian 41

Taylor Williams 75

Senior Class President

Will Walker (Unopposed) 195 Winner

Senior Class Senator

Kamaryn Hunt (Unopposed) 195 Winner
Miss Senior
Shona Machona (Unopposed) 195 Winner

Junior Class President




Blake Brumiield 108 Winner
Chicqunay Drew 101

Junior Class Senator

Ashli Garnett (Unopposed) 193 Winner
Miss Junior

Jessica Joseph 102

Shountrice Walker 105 Winner
Sophomore Class President

Jared Roark (Unopposed) 195 Winper

Sophomore Class Senator

Kuentin Watson (Unopposed) 190 Winner
Miss Sophomore
Victoria Udechi (Unopposed) 190 Winner

Graduate Class Senator

Johnathon Pamell {Unopposed) 195 Winner

II. REFERENDUM ON FEES

. Cheerleading Fee: Campus-Based fee of $5 per semester to support the smail Co-ed
cheerleading team to create an interactive environment for all sports and to help with,
university recruitment.

Referendum Passed: (128) For / (81) Against Total Votes 209

. Observer Fee: An increased fee of $2.50 to $3.00 to enhance student’s knowledge of

campus life,
Referendum Passed: (116) For / (90) Apainst Total Votes 206

. Social Activitics Fee: An increased fee of $5.33 to $8.00 to increase social, cultural, and

community involvement and governing programs.
Referendum Passcd: (116) For / (90) Against Teotal Votes 206

. Student Senate Fee: An increased fee of $10 to $25 to bring in speakers and other
consuitants to help with the overall structure and developments of the SGA. Senators.
Referetidunt Passed: (120) For / (116) Agaitist Total Votes 236




5. Special Student Fee: An increased fee of $10 to $15 to enhance student enrcellment.
Referendum Passed: (147) For / (60) Against Total Votes 207

6. Student Activities Fee: Campus-Based fee of $15 to promote student participation and
improve student’s campus life of this University.

Referendum Passed: (116) For / (63) Against Total Votes 179

7. University Festivities Fee: Campus-Based fee of $25.00 to support Homecoming week,

Spring Fest, and Fall Welcome Week,
Refercndum Passed: (133) Tor / (57) Agninst




Southern University at New Orleans
G400 Press Dr.
University Center 2 Floor
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 70126
OTTICE# 504-286-3388/5386

Student Activities and Qrganization

April 5,2019
Ofticial Memorandum Verification Forin

Spring 2018 Election

On April 4, 2019 during the Spring Election, the SGA memorandums were collected and counted
by the Election Committee listed below. The Election Comimittee have verified that al] 12
memerandums that were voted on by the students of Southern University at New Orleans were

passed and have been subnitted to the proper authorily.

Mrs. Mary Jacksomcm/)’g) ('f/é,{.l 4{)’1 Date: %/o’(i-:/ / é}
Germika Stewart : '.-‘ _ 4/1/’1, . f/ U“ Date: l‘// 6 / / Cﬂf
Chstopaes Sl ate: / / 5/ [ 7

Ms. Josephine Okoronkwo. !CE‘/’E: ’L\. &1 7 = e, Jate: Lf' i)

JOSEPHINE OKORONKWO
Notary Public
f a otary!D No. 136215

Orleans Parigh, Louisiana



- SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS

‘6400 Press Drive
New Orleans, LA 70126-0002
(504) 286-5311
FAX (504) 284-5500
www. suno.edu

OFFice oF THE CHANCELLOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Ray Belton, President-Chancellor
Southern University System

FROM: Dr. Lisa Mims-Devezin, Chancellor
Southern University at New Orleans O?%&’

RE:  Furlough Implementation Plan
DATE: July 17, 2019
Dear President/Chancellor Belton:

Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO) has submitted a cost reduction/financial
management plan (Plan) that will be submitted to the Southern University System Board
of Supervisors. One aspect of the Plan is to institute a furlough plan for non-faculty
unclassified employees whose salaries are $50,000 or more and whose positions are paid
through general and auxiliary funds. Based on the current budget deficit stemming
from a decline in student enrollment, prior year reductions in state funding, and an
attempt to take proactive measures to reduce operating costs, SUNO is proposing the
following plan. The Plan will become effective September 1, 2019. Administrators with
. tenure are included in the furlough schedule. The Plan is divided into three (3)
components as follows:

e CATEGORY 1: Employees earning $50,000 but less than $65,000 will be
furloughed without pay for eight (8) days or a total of 64 hours during the period
September 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

e CATEGORY 2: Employees earning $65,000 and less than $80,000 will be
furloughed without pay for twelve (12) days or a total of 96 hours during the
period September 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

o CATEGORY 3: Employees earning $80,000 and above will be furloughed without

pay for sixteen (16) days or a total of 128 hours during the period September 1,
2019 through June 30, 2020.

“An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution”



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS
MEMORANDUM 1 - MANDATORY FURLOURGH IMPLEMENTATION
PAGE 2

Efforts have been made to minimize the disruptive effect of these furlough days on
SUNO services and daily business operations and to schedule them in a manner that will
allow employees to maintain a sense of control of their personal lives during this
difficult period.

CATEGORY 1 CATEGORY II CATEGORY III
(Salary $50,000 to 64,999) (Salary $65,000 to 79,999) (Salary $80,000 and Above)

** Total unpaid furloughed hours must | ** Total unpaid furloughed hours | ** Total unpaid furloughed hours must equal
equal 64 hours must equal 96 hours 128 hours

Employee and employer contributions for insurance and retirement programs will
continue to be deducted during regular payroll cycles and will be governed by the
guidelines of the Office of Group Benefits and the State retirement systems,
Employees enrolled in Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana or an Optional
Retirement Plan must timely complete, sign and submit the required Form FBR —
Option to Continue Contributions During Time of Furlough Without Pay to the
Office of Human Resources to continue to pay your full retirement contributions
during the time of your furlough. Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System
participants will complete Form 02-17, Postsecondary Employee Furloughs.
Annual and sick leave will accrue at your regular rates based on hours worked during
the pay period.

Employees will not be allowed to work on a scheduled furlough day without advance
written permission from the Chancellor. If an employee is required to work on a
scheduled non-paid furlough day, the supervisor must submit a new furlough day for
the employee.

If an employee fails to adhere the furlough plan requirements, the employee
will be subject to disciplinary actions up and to including termination




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS
MEMORANDUM 1 - MANDATORY FURLOURGH IMPLEMENTATION

PAGE 3

SUNO is implementing this furlough plan as a lay-off avoidance measure

Supervisors will maintain effective and efficient operations during this process SUNO
will have opportunities for supervisors and employees to ask questions about the
Plan as well as work with the Office of Human Resources.

“Your positive consideration jguch appreciated.

-
Dr/Ray Belton, Presidentfi-ancellor
Southern University Systém

Approved:




P R
’f X SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS
2 i ' 6400 Press Drive
New Orleans, LA 70126-0002
(504) 286-5311
FAX (504) 284-5500
WWW. suno.edu

iy 4

R B ;l 5 b J{
R \,_ AN s 5
M

OFFice oF THE CHANCELLOR

July 18, 2019

Dr. Ray Belton

System President and Chancellor
Southern University System

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg., 4th Floor
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

RE: Additional Teaching Load for Faculty (2019 -2020) fiscal year

Dear Dr. Belton:

Based on the current budget deficit stemming from a decline in student enrollment, prior year reductions in
state funding, and an attempt to take a proactive measure to reduce operating costs, Southern University at
New Orleans is proposing that the Faculty receive a three (3) credit hour increased teaching load per
semester in the 2019-20 academic year. This request will further reduce the need for additional adjunct
instructors and shave about $505,120 from the university’s payroll for a fiscal year.

This request will be in effect from August, 2019 through May, 2020.

I seek your favorable endorsement of this request and that you forward this proposal to the Board of
Supervisors for their due consideration at its July 18 through July 19, 2019 meeting.

I respectfully request approval.

Sincerely,

A M-

Lisa Mims-Devezin, Chancellor &
Professor of Biology

“An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution”



Governance Committee




GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

(Following the Finance Committee)
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, July 19, 2019

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda
4. Public Comments

5. Action Item(s)
A. Request Approval of Substantive Change Policy — Per SACSCOC (SUSLA)

B. Request Approval of the First-Time, First-Year Housing Policy (SUBR)

a

Request Approval of the Immunization Policy for Online Learning Students (SUBR)
Request Approval of the Online Student Privacy Policy- Per SACSCOC (SUBR)

m J

Request Approval of the Student Identity Verification in Distance Education and Online
Classes- Per SACSCOC (SUBR)

e

Request Approval of the Policy for Charges for Identity Verification in Distance Education
and Online Courses- Per SACSCOC (SUBR)

G. Request Approval of Revised Campus Mission Statement (SUSLA)

H. Review of the Campus Mission Statements (SUBR, SUNO, SUAREC, SUSLA)- Per
SACSCOC

6. Information Item(s)
A. 2019 Board of Supervisors Self-Evaluation - Per SACSCOC

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Mr. Sam Gilliam—Chair, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II-Vice Chair,
Dr. Curman L. Gaines, Rev. Donald Ray Henry, Atty. Patrick Magee, Rev. Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr.
Atty. Domoine D. Rutledge-Ex-Officio



.....

il
¢“"T~m-§"¢

O 1ICY

. SOUTIHFIM UNIVURSITY SHEREVEPORT LOUISIANA J

I\ NI

dxeellopce « Intexritt © Acoesstabifity © Serwlee = Iiversily

POLICY TITLE
Substantive Change

POLICY NUMBER

6-0071

Responsible Unit: ] Effective Date:
Office of Research, Sponsored Programs & Institutional 07/19/2019

Effectiveness

Last Reviewed Date:
Responsible Official: 6/26/2019

Vice Chancellor for RSPIE/SACSCOC Liaison
Origination Date:

Policy Classification: Governance 03/01/2010

L. POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE

As a condition of continued accreditation, Southern University at Shreveport Louisiana
(SUSLA) is responsible for maintaining compliance with the Southern Association of
Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) Substantive Change Policy.
SACSCOC defines substantive change as “a significant modification or expansion of the
nature and scope of an accredited institution,” For SUSLA, substantive change will address
modifications in academic service delivery since the last decennial and/or fifth-year
accreditation review. Such modifications would primarily involve conditions that represent
a significant departure from institutional mission-critical requirements. SUSLA will be
proactive in ensuring all incidences of substantive change be reported in a timely manner as
required by Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges. The
complete SACSCOC Substantive Change Policy Statement can be found online at
hitp/fwww.sacscoc.arg/SubstantiveChange.asp .

IL. POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE

This policy will address any modification or expansion that represents a significant
departure from the institutional mission-critical requirements in the nature and scope of
Southern University at Shreveport, It is the responsibility of the executive leadership,
deans, and chair of the institution’s Curriculum Committee to be generally aware of the

Revised 6/26/2019



111

1V.

substantive change policy and to inform the institution’s SACSCOC liaison at the earliest
point possible that a proposed change may be substantive in nature and require prior
notification and approval from SACSCOC before implementation. With the advent of
mandates requiring greater opportunities for educational access, conditions requiring
substantive change include, but are not limited to, the following:

s Any change in the established mission or objectives of the institution.

e Any change in legal status, form of control, or ownership of the institution.

o The addition of courses or programs that represent a significant departure, cither in
content or method of delivery, from those that were offered when the institution was
last evaluated.

o The addition of courses or programs of study at a degree or credential level different
from that which is included in the institution’s current accreditation or reaffirmation.

e A change from clock hours to credit hours.

s A substantial increase in the number of clock or credit hours awarded for successful
completion of a program.

¢ The establishment of an additional location geographically apart from the main campus
at which the institution offers at least 50% of an educational program.

e The establishment of a branch campus.

» Closing a program, off-campus site, branch campus or institution.

e Entering into a collaborative academic arrangement that includes only the initiation of a
dual or joint academic program with another institution.

e Acquiring another institution or a program or location of another institution.

¢ Adding a permanent location at a site where the institution is conducting a teach-out
program for a closed institution.

e Entering into a contract by which an entity not eligible for Title IV funding offers 25%
or more of one or more of the accredited institution’s programs.

POLICY COMPLIANCE

Member institutions are required to notify the SACSCOC of changes in accordance with
the substantive change policy and, when required, seek approval prior to the initiation of
changes. (Principle 14: Standard 14.2)

POLICY DEFINITIONS

SACSCOC — The Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges
is the regional accrediting body for the accreditation of degree-granting higher education
institutions in the Southern states. It serves as the common denominator of shared values
and practices among diverse institutions in Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia and
Latin America and other international sites approved by the SACSCOC Board of Trustees
that award associate, baccalaureate, master’s, or doctoral degrees. The Commission also
accepts applications from other international institutions of higher education.

Substantive Change — Substantive change is a significant modification or expansion in the
nature and scope of an accredited institution.

Revised 6/26/20189



Notification — a letter from an institution’s chief executive officer, or his/her designated
representative, to SACSCOC President summarizing a proposed change, providing the
intended implementation date, and listing the complete address if the change involves the
initiation of an off-campus site or branch campus. The policy and procedures for reporting
and review of institutional substantive change are outlined in the document “Substantive
Change for Accredited Institutions of the Commission on Colleges.”

Teach-out Plan — a written plan developed by an institution that provides for the equitable
treatment of students if an institution, or an institutional location that provides 50% or more
of at least one program, ceases to operate before all students have completed their program
of study, and may include, if required by the institution’s accrediting agency, a teach-out
agreement between institutions. This applies to the closure of an institution, a site, or a
program, Teach-out plans must be approved by SACSCOC in advance of implementation

Teach-out agreement — a written agreement between institutions that provides for the
equitable treatment of students and a reasonable opportunity for students to complete their
program of study if an institution, or an institutional location that provides 50% or more of
at least one program offered, ceases to operate before all enrolled students have completed
their program of study. This applies to the closure of an institution, a site, or a program.
Such a teach-out agreement requires SACSCOC approval in advance of implementation.

V. POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES

It is the responsibility of Southern University at Shreveport (SUSLA), through the
institution’s SACSCOC liaison, to report all substantive changes based on the
commission’s policy and follow all procedures and timelines as outlined in the
commission’s policy statement. Such procedures may include notification and approval
prior to implementation — in some cases, as much as 12 months prior approval is needed
before implementation or only notification prior to implementation — usually requires a
simple letter of notification prior to implementation.

Southern University at Shreveport considers four types of substantive changes when
implementing its substantive change policy — 1) Program Addition or Modification; 2)
Online/Distance Education Course/Program Addition; 3) Branch/Off-Campus Addition;
and, 4) Governance or other changes. Each type of change has prescribed desired actions
related to the proposed change, as well as relative signatures for approval.

The Office of the Chancellor, Academic Affairs, deans, chair of the Curriculum Committee,
and the SACSCOC Liaison will be charged with implementing this policy. Criteria for
program approval, review, and discontinuance are outlined by the Curriculum Committee,
the Academic Council, and the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. Final approvals may
be required from the Chancellor, President of the Southern University System, Southern
University System Board of Supervisors, and/or the Louisiana State Board of Regents,

a. APPROVAL PROTOCOLS

The protocol to seek approval of a substantive change begins in its respective department.
A Substantive Change Form is submitted that indicates the type of substantive change,
desired action(s) related to the proposed change, reason(s) for the desired action(s) as well
as other pertinent information needed, as well as required signatures. The Substantive

Revised 6/26/2019



Change Form is forwarded along with a routing form that ensures that protocol is followed.
Required academic staff/administration approvals include the Department Chairperson,
Division Dean and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. Each person in the approval
process has the opportunity to approve or reject the proposal. If approved, the dean
presents the proposal to the Curriculum Committee, who reviews and approves/rejects the
proposal. If approved, the proposal is forwarded to the Academic Council for review. If
approved, the proposal is forwarded to the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. Final
approvals are secured as required, i.e. Chancellor, System President, System Board and LA
Board of Regents.

To support the approval protocol, the following Substantive Change and Routing forms are
utilized:

Revised 6/26/2019



CLICT A
IR .

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT SHREVEPORT
Substantive Change Form

TYPE OF PROPOSED CHANGE (Check all that apply):

[C] Program Addition
of Madification

[[] Online/Distance
Education Course
Addition

(Check all that apply):

[] Branch/Off-
Campus Addition

[] Governance or
Other Change(s)

DESIRED ACTION(S) RELATED TO PROPOSED CHANGE

[[] New Program Approval

[] Initiate Program at a Higher

Currently Approved Level

Course Addition

["] Online Course(s) Addition or
Maodification

[ Initiate New Program at
Branch/Off-Campus Site

[] Initiate Existing Program at

[[] Terminate Branch/Off-Campus

[] Initiating a merger/consolidation
[] Altering the educational mission

Branch/Off- Branch/Off-Campus Site
Campus
Addition

Program

[[] Add or Modify Course(s) at

Branch/Off-Campus Site
Governance or
Other Change of the institution

Program [[1 Pragram Termination -
' : Currently Approved
Modification Madification gd Level
[] Other Program Change
[] Initiate New Program Cnline [] Initiate Program Online at a
g Il w - i

Online/Distance | ] Initiate Existing Program Online H-lgher Currently Approved . L)
Education [] Terminate Online Program [ Initiate Program Online at a

Lower Currently Approved Lavel

[ _] Other Online Program Change

[] Initiate Branch/Off-Campus

Program at a Higher Currently
Approved Level

[ ] Initiate Branch/Off-Campus

Program at a Lower Currently
Approved Level

["] Other Branch/Off-Campus

Pragram Change

[] Changing governance,

ownership, control, or legal
status

[] Other Program Change

REASON(S) FOR DESIRED ACTION(S) (Check all that apply):

Requirement

[ Industry/Department

[] Instructional Faculty

{IFCC)

Consartium Gommittaa

[7] Advisory Committee
Recommendation

Neead

[] Service Delivery Area

[ ] PAS/IPAR Requirement

[7] Other

Revised 6/26/2019




[[] Associate Degree
[[] Diploma

[7] Technical Certificate of
Credit

| (1 Main campus
(3050 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr. 71107)

| (] Branch/Off-Campus Site(s) (Name, Address, Site Contact
Name, Title and Phone Number)

[] Hire Adjunct (] Hire Full-Time
Faculty Faculty
e

Signature Date

Signature Date

Signature Date

ev.ss 'I



CLICT A

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT SHREVEPORT

Substantive Change Routing Form

Type of Proposed Substantive Change:

PROCESS

DATE

SIGNATURE

Letter of Intent and complete packet to establish
a new program or discontinue a program (if
applicable)

Date Reviewed by the Curriculum Committee

Date Approved by the VC of Academic Affairs

Date Approved by Chancellor

Date Approved by Southern University System
Board of Supervisars

Date Approved by the Louisiana Board of
Regents

Date submitted to SACS Liaison for SACSCOC
Notification (only Substantive Changes)

Date Approved by SACSCOC (only Substantive
Changes)

Date Complete Packet submitted to the Office of
Financial Aid (only CTE programs)

Term and Year of Program Implementation

Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs

Director of Financial Aid

Date

Date

Completed copies of this form housed in the following areas:

The Office of Financial Aid
The Viee Chancellor for Academic Affairs
The Viee Chancellor for RSPIE
SACSCOC Acereditation Linison

Revised 0/26:2019




bh. GENERAL PROCEDURES FOR REPORTING

¢ All administrators are informed of SACSCOC and Southern University at Shreveport
(SUSLA) policies on substantive change.

s Deans and the institution’s Curriculum Committee Chair must notify the Vice Chancellor
for Academic Affairs and the SACSCOC Liaison of the intent to submit a substantive
change.

e The Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, through the SACSCOC Liaison, must clarify
requirements for prospectus and timelines if changes meet SACSCOC criteria for
substantive changes.

& The Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, through the SACSCOC Liaison, must assure
substantive change requirements are outlined and/or met before proposed changes are
submitted for approvals.

Y. POLICY RELATED INFORMATION
RESOURCES
Substantive Change Letter of Notification (SACS0C)
Substantive Change Policy (SACSCOC)
Substantive Change Prospectus — Content (SACSCOC)
Mergers, Consolidations, and Change of Ownership (SACSCOC)
VIL.  POLICY HISTORY AND REVIEW CYCLE
This policy is an update to an existing policy originated March 1, 2010 and shall be deemed

effective upon the date of Board approval. The policy is subject to the five-year policy
approval cycle.

VIII. POLICY URL
wwy.susla.edu
IX. POLICY APPROVAL
This section identifies the appropriate approval official(s).

Effective Date of P(:I-i;:-j-f

Rodney A. Ellis, Ed.D.
Chaneellor - Southern University al Shreveport

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D. Effective Date of Policy
President — Chancellor, Southern University and Ad&M Collepe System

The Honorable Domoine D, Rutledge, Esq. - * Effective Date of Policy
Chair - Southern University System Board of Supervisors

Revised 0/2672019



POLICY TITLE
First-Time, First-Year Housing Policy

POLICY NUMBER
2-004
Responsible Unit: Effective Date:
Residence Life & Housing
Last Reviewed Date:
Responsible Official: July 1, 2019
Director of Residence Life & Housing
Policy Classification: Origination Date:
Residence Life & Housing July 1, 2019

I.

POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE

First time, full time students are required to live on campus and participate in the meal plan their
first year (two consecutive semesters) unless commuting from within 50 miles of home and
residing with parents or legal guardians. Previous housing at other institutions will be honored.
Students sign a housing agreement and are expected to reside on campus for the fall and spring
semesters. First-year students who begin classes in the spring are required to reside on campus
for the spring semester only. This requirement is applicable until or unless the student:

b S

attains sophomore academic standing or 30 semester hours at the start of fall semester;
is 21 years of age at the start of fall semester;

is married as of the first day of fall classes. A marriage certificate is required;

has custody of one or more dependent children. Students must provide the latest tax
return (redacted) to show children claimed as dependent OR a birth certificate of
dependent(s);

Part-time enrollment as verified on the fourteenth day of class;

Military Service as outlined in the DD Form 214, Certificate of Release or Discharge
from Active Duty and/or Leave and Earnings Statement;

Medical and/or Disability; and/or

Presents other compelling individual circumstances, such as financial hardship, or other
circumstances not covered by the above criteria. These requests will be reviewed by
committee.

We are committed to providing students with meaningful living and learning experiences that
support the quality of the first-year and sophomore year experience as students become a part of
a community of scholars and leaders who are more likely to experience higher GPAs and greater
propensity to be retained to graduation.

1|Page




IL. POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE
This policy applies to Residence Life & Housing, Bursar in the review and application of the
Housing Policy, and the Dean of Students on the Baton Rouge campus.

III. POLICY COMPLIANCE
Residence Life & Housing will be responsible for reviewing all student applications to ensure the
policy is being met. A Housing Exemption Committee appointed by the Vice-Chancellor of
Student Affairs & Enrollment Management in consultation with the Director of Residence Life &
Housing will be responsible for reviewing all housing exemption requests to ensure compliance
with the policy guidelines.

V. POLICY DEFINITIONS
The following are terms used in the policy:

Housing
Housing, room or space provided by the university in residence halls or apartments.

Exemption
Free from obligation or liability of on campus housing policy requirement.

V. POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES
Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors, the Residence Life & Housing staff will review all
eligible student applications and apply to eligible students and student accounts.

VI. POLICY RELATED INFORMATION
We are responding to the current Southern University and Agricultural & Mechanical College need
for clarification of the purpose and intent of our residence halls in support of the academic mission
of the university. Our competitors currently require students to reside on campus for the first two
years of the university experience once admitted. This policy is aligned with best practices in
residential housing across the country.

VII. POLICY HISTORY AND REVIEW CYCLE
This is a new policy. The review cycle will be consistent with the system five-year review cycle.

VIII. POLICY URL
This section identifies the Southern University System website where the system policies are
archived at www.subr.edu.

IX. POLICY APPROVAL

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D. Effective Date of Policy
President-Chancellor, Southern University and A&M College System

The Honorable Domoine D. Rutledge, Esq., Effective Date of Policy
Chairman, Southern University System Board of Supervisors

2|Page


http://www.subr.edu/

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM

Office of the Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
] & Clavk Administration Building, Third Floor
Balon Rouge, LA TOB13
Phone: (226) T71-40953

July 1, 2019

Dr. Ray L. Belton
President-Chancellor

Southern University System

1.5. Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Dear Dr. Belton:

The Online Learning Program has submitted a policy for consideration by the Southern University
Board of Supervisors that would clarify and establish the requirements of immunization records
for students enrolled in distance education courses. This policy will exempt students admitted to
the distance education programs from the requirement of submitting the immunization evidence
at the time of admission. It will, however, require the submission of the immunization record
prior to enrolling in a course offered on the main campus.

I fully support the recommended policy and ask that it be submitted to the Southern University
Board of Supervisors for consideration and approval during its July 2019 meeting.

Sincerely,

%H.M

James H, Ammons, Ph.D,
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor

“Nve Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellence”




e,

g\\%"f

[@,‘\v“;ﬂg “@
Py ]J Al

POLICY TITLE
Immunization Requirements for Distance Education Students

POLICY NUMBER
2-005

L POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE

The purpose of this policy is to clarify and establish the requirement of immunization records for
students enrolled in distance education courses, and specify the exceptions thereto. LA Rev Stat
17:170.1 A (1-4), C (4) (2017) Immunizations of person registering for courses at postsecondary
education institutions requirements; exceptions; electronic fransmission of immunization
compliance reports provides in relevant part that any person whose course registration is limited
to correspondence courses, online courses or any other courses that do not require meeting
physically on campus at the postsecondary education institution for any reason or at any time is
exempted from the requirement of submitting evidence of immunization as a condition of
registration. A distance education student who subsequently enrolls for courses that meet on the
campus must provide satisfactory evidence of the current immunization against meningococcal
disease as a condition of registration.

The stated policy will exempt students admitted to the distance education programs from the
requirement of submitting the immunization evidence at time of admission but will require
submission of the immunization record prior to enrolling in a course offered on the main campus.

1L POLICY SCOFPE AND AUDIENCE
This policy will apply to every student admitted to any distance education program at the
institution effective for academic year 2019-2020 and thereafter, and retroactive to Fall 2006 per
the requirements of the statute.

1|pag9 U U U OO




. POLICY COMPLIANCE
A student who complies with the policy is unaffected. A distance education studeni who
subsequently enrolls in a course on campus without submitting the immunization evidence is
noncompliant and registration may be suspended, The same rules for non-compliance that are
applied to on campus students, will be applied in this instance.

IV. POLICY DEFINITIONS
There are no unusual definitions or terms applicabie to this proposed policy.

V. POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES
The policy can be implemented by providing official notice of the requirements through the normal
university channels for dissemination of similar admissions and registration requirements.

" VI. POLICY RELATED INFORMATION
The related information can be found at:
1. LA Rev Stat 17:170.1 (2017)

VII. POLICY HISTORY AND REVIEW CYCLE
This is a new policy for distance education students.

VIII. POLICY URL
This section identifies the Southern University System website where the system policies are
archived — www, sus. ed,

IX. POLICY APPROVAL
This section identifies the appropriate approval official(s).-

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D. Effective Date of Policy
President-Chancellor, Southern University and A&M College System

The Honorable Domoine Rutledge Effective Date of Policy
Chair - Southern Universily System Board of Supervisors

zipa ge OO S PR




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM

Office of the Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
J. 8. Clark Adminisiation Building, Third Floor
Baton Rouge, LA 70813
Phone; (228) 771-4080

luly 1, 2019

Dr, Ray L. Belton
President-Chancellor

Sauthern Unlversity System

LS. Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Dear Dr, Belton;

The Office of E-Learning has submitted several policies that are required for compliance with the
Southern Assoclation for Colleges and Schools Commission on College (SACSCOC). The policies are:

*  Online Student Privacy Policy
SACSCOC Standard 10.6 B Statements on Distance and Correspondence Education
requires that an institution offering distance education have written procedures for
protecting the privacy of students enrolled in distance education and
correspondence courses or programs.

¢ Student Identity Verificatlon In Distance Education and Online Courses
Part H of The Higher Education Opportunity Act (2008) and the SACSCOC Policy
Statements on Distance and Correspondence Education require that an institution
offering distance education have processes through which the institution establishes
that the student who registers In a distance education course or program Is the
same student who participates in and completes the program and receives the
academic credit,

* Fees for Student Identity Verification in Distance Education and Online Courses
This policy is required for compliance with SACSCOC Standard 10.6 (c), which states
that “An institution that offers distance or correspondence educatlon:

(c) ensures that students are notified in writing at the time of
registration or enrollment of any projected additional student charges
associated with verification of student identity.

i

“Hve Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellernce™




Page 2
SACS Pollcles Requires for Online Learning

This policy does not propose the Imposition of a fee, It does clarify that students enrolled in
distance education and online classes In which proctored exams are required may incur
charges imposed by the proctoring site they choose. Students may obtain a list of proctors
located within their geographic area along with any assoclated fees on the SUS Online
Services webhsite,

I fully support the recommended policles and ask that it be submitted to the Southern Unlversity Board
of Supervisors for consideration and approval during its July 2019 meeting.

Sinceraly,

9&«'% K. Avwatvs

Jamas H, Ammans, Ph.D,
Executlva Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor




POLICY TITLE
Online Student Privacy Policy

POLICY NUMBER
2-006

L POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE

SACSCOC Standard 10.6 B Policy Statements on Distance and Correspondence Education
require that an institution offering distance education have written procedures for protecting the
privacy of students enrolled in distance education and correspondence courses or programs.

The policy is attached hereto as Appendix A.

Ii, POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE
This policy shall apply to every student enrolled in a distance education or online course offered
by Southern University and A&M College and Southern University Online.

. POLICY COMPLIANCE
The university and students must comply with the policy. The consequences for failure to comply
are established in the Student Code of Conduct and Student Handbooks.

IY. POLICY DEFINITIONS
For purposes of this policy, the following definitions apply:
Southern University and A&M College - refers to academic departments’ courses delivered online
via the LMS that are offered independently of an online degree program. . ... ...
1jPage




Southern University Online — refers to the Southern University and A&M College educational
enterprise that offers courses delivered 100% online via the LMS that lead to online bachelors,
masters, or doctoral degrees that are designed to be delivered 100% online.

Online Course - refers to a course delivered 100% via the LMS.

Distance Education - refers to a course offered at a site other than the man campus and not
exclusively online via the LMS.

V. POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES
This policy can be implemented by posting on the university website and notifying students of the
policy upon admission to the University.

V1. POLICY RELATED INFORMATION

SACSCOC Resource Manual 10.6 (b)

VII. POLICY HISTORY AND REVIEW CYCLE
This is a new policy Privacy Policy for Online Students.

vOI. POLICY URL

This section identifies the Southern University System website where the system policies are
archived — wiww.sus.edu,

IX. POLICY APPROVAL

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D. Effective Date of Policy
President-Chancellor, Southern University and A&M College Systein

The Honorable Domoine Rutledge Effective Date of Policy
Chair - Southern University System Board of Supervisors




Attachment A

Privacy Policy for Online Students

We respect your privacy. This Privacy Policy explains how we collect, use, communicate and
disclose and make use of personal information. The following outlines the policy:

Before or at the time of collecting personal information, we will identify the purposes for
which information is being collected.

We will collect and use of personal information solely with the objective of fulfilling
those purposes specified by us and for other compatible purposes, unless we obtain the
consent of the individual concerned or as required by law.

‘We will only retain personal information as long as necessary for the fulfillment of those
purposes.

We will collect personal information by lawful and fair means and, where appropriate,
with the knowledge or consent of the individual concerned.

Personal data should be relevant to the purposes for which it is to be used, and, to the
extent necessary for those purposes, should be accurate, complete, and up- to—date

We will protect personal information by reasonable security safeguards against loss or
theft, as well as unauthorized access, disclosure, copying, use or modification.

We will make readily available to customers information about our policies and practices
relating to the management of personal information.

Southern University A&M College and Southern University Online are committed to business
practices that adhere to this policy and the stated principles therein to ensure that all employees
protect and maintain the confidentiality of your personal information.

3_.! pa é‘.e . v et e e e e e e bt e i e e




POLICY TITLE
Student Identity Verification in Distance Education and Online Courses

POLICY NUMBER
2-007

I 8 POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE

Part H of The Higher Education Opportunity Act {2008) and the SACSCOC Policy Statements
on Distance and Correspondence Education require that an institution offering distance education
have processes through which the institution establishes that the student who registers in a
distance education course or program is the same student who participates in and completes the
program and receives the academic credit.

The policy shall read as follows:

“The identify of students enrolled in online courses offered by Southern University and A&M
College, and Southemn University Online shall be verified through the issuance of secure login and
password credentials issued by the Division of Information Technology (DolT) upon admission to
Southern University Online or Southern University and A&M College. The Southern University
System Passcode Policy, as amended April 2019, is incorporated herein as if set forth verbatim.
To further verify students’ identities, instructors may require the use of proctored examinations,
or other academic software licensed to the University during the administration of examinations.
Further, from time to time, the University may adopt, and license additional software designed to
verify the identify of its students.”

1|pag9 e s o e ueee e s e o e e e i 1o et e e ot b2 AP e e




1L POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE
This policy shall apply to every student enrolled in a distance education or online course offered
by Southern University and A&M College and Southern University Online.

m, POLICY COMPLIANCE
The university and students must comply with the policy. The consequences for failure to comply
are established in the Student Code of Conduct and Student Handbooks.

1IV. POLICY DEFINITIONS
For purposes of this policy, the following definitions apply:

Southern University and A&M College — refers to academic departments’ courses delivered online
via the LMS that are offered independently of an online degree program.

Southern University Online — refers to the Southern University and A&M College educational
enterprise that offers courses delivered 100% online via the LMS that lead to online bachelors,
masters, or doctoral degrees that are designed to be delivered 100% online.

DolT — refers to the Southern University System and Southern University and A&M College’s
Division of Information Technology.

Online Course ~ refers to a course delivered 100% via the LMS.

Distance Fducation - refers to a course offered at a site other than the man campus and not
exclusively online via the LMS,

V. POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES
This policy can be implemented by posting on the university website and notifying students of the
policy upon admission to the University.

V1. POLICY RELATED INFORMATION

SACSCOC Policy Statemnents
The Higher Education Opportunity Act of 2008
Southern University System Passcode Policy, April 2019

VII. POLICY HISTORY AND REVIEW CYCLE
This is a new policy for Student Identify Verification in Distance Education and Online Courses

VIiII. POLICY URL

This section identifies the Southern Universify System website where the system policies are
archived — wwnw. sus.edu.

zlpage e e L e e e ' e e o e




IX. POLICY APPROVAL

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D. Effective Date of Policy
President-Chancellor, Southern University and A&M College System

The Honorable Domoine Rutledge Effective Date of Policy
Chair - Southern University System Board af Supervisors

3 | p”a g,e . et e e e e e oo ot S 24 L e b b 8 R 00 3 e e ; + meni e e et e




POLICY TITLE
Fees for Student ldentity Verification in
Distance Education and Online Courses

POLICY NUMBER
2-008

L POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE
The purpose of this policy is twofold: 1) to provide transparency regarding fees associated with
student identify verification for distance education and online courses, and 2) to ensure that the
student who registers in a distance education or online course of program is the same student who
participates in and completes the course program or receives the credit.

This policy is required for compliance with SACSCOC Standard 10.6 (c), which states that:

An institution that offers distance or correspondence education:
(c) ensures that students are notified in writing at the time of registration or
enrollment of any projected additional student charges associated with
verification of student identity.

The proposed policy will state:

“At this time, Southern University and A&M College and Southern University Online do not
impose any additional charges specifically related to verification of student identity. Students
enrolled in distance education and online classes in which proctored exams are required may
incur charges imposed by the proctoring site they choose. Students may obtain a list of proctors
located within their geographic area along with any associated fees on the SUS Online Services
website.”

1|p a Ve O ot e e e e e S i by e




m, POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE
This policy shall be applicable to all students enrolled in distance education and online courses
offered by Southern University and A&M College, and Southern University Online.

oI  POLICY COMPLIANCE
There are no consequences to a student who fails to comply with the policy. The burden of
adherence and compliance falls upon the university to make the policy readily apparent and to
notify students promptly of any changes to the policy.

IV. POLICY DEFINITIONS
For purposes of this policy, the following definitions apply:

Southern University and A& College — refers to academic departments’ courses delivered online
via the LMS that are offered independently of an online degree program.

Southern University Online — refers to the Southern University and A&M College educational
enterprise that offers courses delivered 100% online via the LMS that lead to online bachelors,
masters, or doctoral degrees that are designed to be delivered 100% online.

Online Course - refers to a course delivered 100% via the LMS.

Distance Education - refers to a course offered at a site other than the man campus and not
exclusively online via the LMS.

VY. POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES
Upon adoption, the policy needs to be placed prominently on the Southern University Online
webpages, in the Graduate and Undergraduate Catalogs, and Student Handbooks.

Y1 POLICY RELATED INFORMATION
SACSCOC Distance and Correspondenice Education Policy Statement

VII. POLICY HISTORY AND REVIEW CYCLE
This is a new policy which should be reviewed annually as part of the annual Southern University
Online self-assessment using the OLC Quality Scorecard.

VI, POLICY URL
This section identifies the Southern University System website where the system policies are

archived — www.sus.edy.

IX. POLICY APPROVAL

zlpag .9 et e et e £ o et e+ ¢ s i+ i e e




Ray L. Belton, Ph.D, Effective Date of Policy
President-Chancellor, Southern University and A&M College System

The Honorable Domoine Rutledge Effective Date of Policy
Chair - Southern University System Board of Supervisors

ﬁ!Page .




SUSLA’s Current Mission Statement

Southern University at Shreveport is a comprehensive community college
that affords opportunities for teaching, service, workforce development and
life-long learning, while embracing a culture of self-discovery, collaboration,
civic engagement, and excellence,

Proposed Mission Statement

Southern University at Shreveport, a unit of the Southern University and A &
M College System, a historically black comprehensive community college
serving Northwest Louisiana and beyond, is committed to teaching and
preparing traditional and non-traditional students for degree attainment,
transfer, workforce, continuous learning and self-improvement. This
preparation is available through multiple delivery methods and instructional
sites for students seeking certificates, technical diplomas and associate
degrees.



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
Campus Mission Statements

Southern University and A&M College (SUBR) Mission Statement

The mission of Southern University and A&M College, an historically black, 1890 land grant institution,
in Baton Rouge, Louisiana is to provide a student-focused teaching and learning environment that creates
global leadership opportunities for a diverse student population where teaching, research, service, scholarly
and creative expectations for students and faculty are achieved through the bachelor’s, master’s, and
doctoral programs offered at the institution via different instructional modalities and via public service

Southern University at New Orleans (SUNQ) Mission Statement

Southern University at New Orleans is a public, historically black university, empowers and promotes the
upward mobility of diverse populations of traditional and nontraditional students through quality academic
programs and services to achieve excellence in higher education.

Southern University Law Center (SULC) Mission Statement

The mission and tradition of the Law Center is to provide access and opportunity to a diverse group of
students from underrepresented racial, ethnic, and socio-economic groups to obtain a high quality legal
education with special emphasis on the Louisiana civil law. Additionally, our mission is to train a cadre of
lawyers equipped with the skills necessary for the practice of law and for positions of leadership in society.

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center (SUARLEC) Mission Statement
The Agricultural Research and Extension Center of the Southern University System is committed to
carrying out its tripartite mission of teaching, research, and extension. The implementation of this mission
involves the College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences preparing students for professional
careers and to make major contributions in a competitive and global society. Research initiatives will
produce new knowledge, improve the quality of life and offer opportunities for collaborations both within
and external to the campus, and provide experiential learning for students. The extension programs will
continue serving limited resource families, farmers and communities across the state and beyond.




Board Self-Evaluation Instrument
Evaluation Period: 2018-2019

NAME OF BOARD MEMBER:

SCORING RUBRIC: 5 — Strongly Agree; 4 - Agree; 3 — No Opinion; 2 — Disagree; 1 - Strongly Disagree

SECTION I

INSTRUCTIONS: Please indicate your level of agreement with each statement listed below,

The ultimate responsibility for management of the System and its
institutions rests with the Management Board.
Through its policy-making process, the Board works collaboratively with

the President-Chancellor and faculty to achieve the strategic priorities of the
System and its institutions.
The Board pericdically reviews its policies to ensure that both the Bylaws
and Policy Manual are up-to-date.
Board members uphold the final majority decision of the Board.

4 The Board regularly reviews the role, scope and mission of its institutions.

oard officer responsibilities are clearly defined in the Board’s Bylaws.
Board committees have clearly defined responsibilities designed to assist the
Board in its deliberations.
The cutcome of Board member preparation is productive Board meetings.
Board meeting agendas are relevant to the items presented to the Board for
consideration.

:| Board minutes effectively capture and summarize Board actions.

The Board adheres to its fiduciary duties as outlined in its Bylaws.
Board members adhere to the Louisiana Code of Governmental Ethics by
completing an annual Code of Ethics training.

The Board advocates on behalf of the System and its institutions.

The Board has an active professional development and orientation program
for current and new Board members.

The Board monitors the effectiveness of its institutions in fulfilling their
stated missions by reviewing performance data aligned with institutional
priorities and outcomes,

The Board sets clear expectations for the President-Chancelfor/Chief
Executive Officer (CEO} of the Southern University and A&M College
System.

The CEO’s job description is current and accurate,

The Board effectively evaluates the CEO.

The Board maintains open communication with the CEO.
The Board provides the highest {evel of support to the CEQ.




SECTION II

INSTRUCTIONS: Indicate your overall rating of Board performance and provide responses to the open ended questions.

e My overall rating of Board Performance is: (Circle Your Response)

o 5 - Outstanding

o 4 - Above Average
o 3 - Average

o 2 Below Average
o 1—Poor

s  What are the Board’s greétest strengths? (List 3 examples)

e  What are the areas in which the Board could improve? (List 3 examples)

e  What are the major accomplishments of the Board in the past year? (List 3 examples)

e As aBoard member, [ am most pleased about:

* AsaBoard member, I am most concerned about:

s I recommend that the Board adopt the following three (3) Goals for the coming year:



Personnel Affairs

Committee




1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

(Following the Governance Committee)
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, July 19, 2019

AGENDA

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Action Items

A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000/$75,000

faculty)

Name

Position/Campus Salary

Funding Source

1. Koffi Dodor

Associate Professor $108,680.00
Dept. of Acct, Finance & Econ
SUBR
(salary adjustment)

State

2. Shenequa Grey

Associate Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs $144,000.00
Law Center
SULC
(new position)

State

3. Joycelyn Harrison

Interim Assistant to Sr. Associate $80,000.00
Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
SUBR
(Transfer)

State

4. Jacqueline Hill

Associate Professor $86,000.00
College of Nursing and Allied Sciences
SUBR
(Transfer)

State

5. Zackeus Johnson

Executive Director of First and Second Year $67,932.00
Division of Center for Student Success
SUBR
(salary adjustment)

State

6. Leslie McClellon

Chief of Staff and Special Assistant for Strategic Initiatives N/A
SUSLA
(title change only)

N/A

7. Donald North

Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs $162,000.00
Law Center
SULC
(New Appointment)

State

8. Cynthia Reed

Assoc. V/C for Academic Support & Bar Preparation $144,000.00
Law Center
SULC
(Replacement)

State




Page 2

Personnel Affairs Agenda July 19, 2019

Name

Position/Campus

Salary

Funding Source

9. Akai Smith

Assoc. Director of First and Second Year
Division of Center for Student Success
SUBR
(new position)

$60,000.00

State

10. Janice Sneed

Associate Vice-Chancellor of Community and Workforce
Development
SUSLA
(Title Change Only- Permanent Role)

N/A

N/A

11. Janice Sneed

Interim Vice-Chancellor of Academic Affairs and Workforce
Development
SUSLA
(Interim)

$94,765.00

State

12. Shawn Vance

Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Law Center-Instructional
SULC

(New Appointment)

$162,000.00

State

6. Annual Evaluation of Southern University System President/Chancellor Dr. Ray L. Belton
(Executive Session May Be Required)

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

MEMBERS

Atty. Patrick Magee—Chair, Mr. John Barthelemy.—Vice Chair,

Atty. Domoine D. Rutledge- Ex Officio

Dr. Curman L. Gaines, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Ms. Arlanda Williams




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM

Office of the Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
. 8 Clark Administration Building, Third Floor
BBaton Rouge, LA TOB13
Fhone: (225) 771-2360
T R S s ]

James H. Ammons, Ph.D,
Executive Vice-Chancellor and Executive Vice-Chancellor
Southern University, Baton Rouge, LA 70813

July 1, 2019

Dear Dr. Ammons:

I am recommending a revised salary of $108,680 for Dr. Koffi Dodor. He is now a lenured Associate
Professor of Accounting al our College of Business. He has an earned Ph.D. in Accounting and also

in Management. Further, he holds CPA certification and is licensed to practice both in Mississippi
and in Louisiana.

The College of Business is accredited by AACSB International. The prevailing median salary for an
Associate Professor in Accounting is $143,000. 1t will be very hard for us to replace Dr. Dodor for
anything less than $125,000. Dr. Dodor is effective both in the classroom and in research.

Dr. Koffi Dodor’s salary revision was initiated by his department and has the support of his Dean.
The requested salary is $120,000 which we are unable to meet. The salary [ am recommending to
you is a 10% increase due to his recent tenure and promotion from Assistant to Associate Professor.
Dr. Dodor will earn the revised salary from August 2019,
Your understating and your support is highly appreciated.
With kindest regards,
FoSst 1o

o 9 | | l?aﬂ]' :

Bijoy K. Sahoo
senior Assoclate Vice-Chancellor

James H - Phanwson § 218

James H. Ammons, Ph.D,

(

My L. Belton, Ph.D. q-v'ﬁ
T1/2/14

“Hve Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellence”



bzt SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

JOB CODE
Personnel Action Form [ posimion
CALID NUMBER
CAMPUS; SUS SUBR X SULAC SUARKEC SUND SUSLA

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X __ 12-MONTH OTHER X (Spoaily)

X Aeademle Non-Acndemle Clvil Serviee
_____ Temporary Part-tlme { % of Full Time) Resirleted
X Tenured Undergradunte Student Job Appolntment
Tenured Track Gradunte Asslstant Probationary
Other (Spoeily) Retires Return To Work Permanent Status
Previaus Employes SAME Renson Left
Date Left Salary Pald
C ended
Length of Employment  _AUGUST 01, 2019 Te
Effective Date _AUGUST 12, 2019
Name _KOFFI DODOR S84 502769431 Sex M Race* B
(Last 4 diglts anly)
Position Title:  _ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR Department: _Dept of Acet; Fine, & Eeon
Check One _ X Existing Positlon *Visa Type (Seo ReverseSider: [ | |
New Position Expirntion Date:

{Position vaeancy authorizatlon form must be processed and approved (o Al
exiating and new positions, Poaltlon must be adveriised before proeessing PAF, if

applicable)
Yoari Experlonce _14 YEARS Southern University Experlence 5 YEARS
Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Eduentlon): Institutlon/Location (3U-Baton Rouge): Year:
D UNTING JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY 2011
PHD BUSINESS ADMIN JACKSON §STATE UNTVERSITY _2007
MS ECONOMICS NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF TOGO 1994

Current Employer _SUBR

Personnel Action
Check One New Appolntment Conilnuaiion Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfer Raplacoment X Other (Specify) TENURE & PROMOTION

Recommended Salary _$108,680.00 Salary Rudgeted $108,680.00
Souree of Funds  _STATE BUDGET

Tdentify Budget: _211001-22205-21000 Lacation

Form Code: Page Tham #
Change of:

Erom Ia
Position _ASST PROFESSOR ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR
Slatus
Salary Adjwstment _$98,800.00 _5108,680,00
Finuncial Ald signature (if, applicable):
List total funds eurrenily paid this employee by Source of Funds Amount
Sonthern University: 211001-22205-21000 $98,800.00
*See Reverse Side
Comment 5¢ back of form
*Sea Raverds Side Graduate School signature (If, applicable):
i /4 ﬂ-'{':-‘ é’a—""—'ﬂ--& 3
Sdpsrviser | ’ " Do Dean/Unit Head " Date
- 21l
.. bire . 2
oy 211211
| " Date Vieo Presldent/Finance Date
Huslness Affalrs/Comptroller

President Date Chalrman/5.U. Board Date

of Supervisors



This information i requested solely for the purpose of determining complianee with Federal Civil Rights Laws
ani does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):
___ Hispanic or Latino X Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino
RACE (Please check all that apply):
White, not of Hispanie origin, A persan having origins in ny of the ariginal prople of Europe, Narth Afriea, or the Middle East

X Black. not of Hispanie Origin, A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa,

Hispanie. A person of Mexican, Puerio Rigan, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish eulure or origing,
regardleas of raca.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pagific Islands, This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine [slands, and Samoa,

American Indian or Alaskan Mative. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintaing cultural identification through tribal affilintion or community recognition,

—_——————.—————_————s, e ———— — e s s———

COMMENTS: 10% SALARY ADJUSTMENT DUE TO TENURE AND PROMOTION

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: MONDAY — FRIDAY

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: DONALD ANDREWS/G. GHEBREYESUS
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _771-5640

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0

HR USE ONLY:  STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT
GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Humnn Resources heforg any employment is nffered and heforg atarting fo work,
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Ald office, Statement of Account (fee receipt),
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID), social security card, birth
certlficate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and P-1/1-94, The latter
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S, Citlzens.

ViR SYSTEM
cond N DY

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization us

Resident Alien RA JUL 02 zmg
H-1 Visa {(Distinguished Merit & Ability) Hl

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) 1

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at $.1.) Fl

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Peactical Work Experience”) FO

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)

Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if npplicable)

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Unel Poalilons(Civil Service Application for clnssified employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employes/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employes and budget head)

Proposed Emplovee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/C3 Rule 6.5 Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

Rav, 07R472007



Office of the Dean SO' l THE Voice: (225) 771-5640

College of Business UNIVERSITY FAX: (225) 771-5262

Agiculiural & M-mlhﬂll“.lﬂ Colloga

P.0D. Box 9723 Website: www subr.edu

June 4, 2019

Dr. Bijoy Sahoo, Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for
Academic Affairs and Provost

Third Floor Clark Administration Building

Southern University

Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Dear Dr. Sahoo:

[ would like to provide you information coneerning the salary request that has been
presented to me concerning Dr, Koffi Dodor. Dr. Dodor is a cooperative and productive
faculty member in the Accounting Program, Dodor is aware of the AACSE salary levels
for faculty in accounting and he has been promoted to Associate Professor with tenure as
we have invested in his permanent residency petition and paid from funds in the College
of Business. Dr. Dodor has publications and is a CPA in the states of Mississippi and
Louisiana. He has helped with our business case competitions and is the holder of an
endowed professorship in the Accounting Program.

His promotion and tenure package provides for a salary increase of $800 which is a major
disappointment for him and 1 am sure he will find alternative employment in a short
period of time. He is aware that the previous associate professor received a nine-month
salary of $120,000 and he was expecting a similar salary. According to AACSB Salary
Survey, the 25" percentile compensation for Associate Professors in Accounting is
approximately $118,000. Thus, | am supportive of his request, in that it will take a
similar salary of $120,00 to $140,000 to replace his position. We have not hired an
accountant since 2012 and the current AACSB median salary for assistant professors in
accounting is $143,000.

A

Donald R. Andrews, Dean

Attachments:



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM

Office of the Executive Vice President/Execufive Vice Chancellor
J. 8. Clark Administration Building, Third Floor
Baton Rouge, LA 70813
Phone: (225) 771-2360

April 24,2019

Dr. Koffi Dodor

Department of Accounting

College of Business s
Southern University and A&M College o
Baton Rouge, I.ouisiana 70813

Dear Dr. Dodor:

I am pleased to inform you that you have been promoted from assistant professor to associate
professor with tenure at Southern University and A&M College. As a result, your salary will increase
from $98,800 to $99,600, beginning in the fall. Your promotion was based on the recommendations
made by your department, college and the University Tenure and Promotion Committee, along with
the evaluations made available by your department head.

I want to thank you for your dedication and your commitment to our mission at Southern University.
We rely on your talent and your contribution to retain students we recruit, help them attain graduation
and place them in careers for which they were trained. I am confident that with your help and your
guidance, our students will both have productive careers and live noble lives. )

Again, I wish you continued success in all your endeavors!!
Sincerely,

- James H. Ammons, Jt.,, Ph.D.
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor

cc:  Dr. Ray L. Belton, President/Chancellor
Dr. Bijoy Sahoo, Sr. Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Dr. Donald Andrews, Dean, College of Business
Dr. Ghrimay Ghebreyesus, Chair, Accounting Department

“Hve Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellence”



—

Koffi Dodor, Ph.D., CPA,
Tolar E. White/Casino Rouge Endowed Professor of Accounting
College of Business
Southern University (World Rank 2119)
Biton Rouge, LA 70813

Phone : 225-771-5963
Koffi dodor@subr.edu

I- Academic Qualification and Certifications:

S —

« Ph.D., Jackson State University (Werld Rank 1565), Jackson, MS, Concentration: Accounting, 2011;
» Ph.D., Jackson State University (Werld Rank 1565), Jackson, MS, Concentration: Management, 2007;

« DEPA, Senghor University (World Rank 11077), Alexandria, Egypt, Concentration: Finance, 1997;

» Master, National University of Togo (World Rank 4591), Lomé, Togo, Concentr.: Management, 1994;
= Bachelor, National University of Togo (World Rank 4891), L.omé, Concentr.: Acct & Finance, 1990,

= Baccalaureate, Polytechnic School of Togo, Coneentration G2: Accounting, 1988;

= Certified Public Accountant — License # 5922, Mississippi, September 26, 2008;

« Certified Public Accountant — License # S 28653, Louisiana, August 02, 2018.

-  Academic and Professional Experience:

» Package for promotion to Associate Professor of Accounting submitted on September 21, 2018;
« Assistant Professor of Accounting, Jackson State University, MS (2007 — 2012);

= National University of Togo at Lomé (1997 — 2000);

« Managerial Accountant, CNPP, Lomé — Togo (1991 — 1995);

» Professional Internship, CPA Firm Yvan Taieb, Paris — France (1996);

« Advanced Internship, West African Central Bank, Lomé — Togo (1989 and 1997).

Page 1



III- Professional Interests:

Research Interests: 1- Independence and Audit quality as related to joint provision of
Audit and Non-Audit Services; 2- Organizations’ Responsiveness to change

Teaching focus: Principles of Managerial Accounting, Cost Accounting, Advanced Managerial
Accounting, Advanced Auditing, and Business Strategic Decision Making, and CMA Exam
Preparation,

IV-  Honors - Memberships — Certifications - Leadership:

Honors

1- Southern University Fall 2018 Recognition for Teaching Excellence

2- “Certificate of Academic Excellence” for maintaining a 4.0 GPA (Jackson State University, 2007);
3- “Most Qutstanding PhD Student in Business™ (Jackson State University, 2004);

4- “Qutstanding Academic Leadership” of the Graduate School (Jackson State University, 2004);

5- “Most Outstanding PhD Student in Business” (Jackson State University, 2003);

6- “Outstanding Academic Leadership” of the Graduate School (Jackson State University, 2003);

7- “Most Outstanding PhD Student in Business” (Jackson State University, 2002);

8- “First of Class” with highest appreciation “Very Good” (Senghor University, 1997);

9- “Qutstanding Student” (National University of Togo, 1990).

Professional Memberships

1- American Accounting Association

2- Phi Kappa Phi and Alpha Phi Lambda honor societies;

3- KPMG PhD Project of Doctoral Students in Accounting, USA;
4- National Association of Black Accountants (NABA)

Professional Certification

CPA, Certified Public Accountant (# 5922, Mississippi}
CPA, Certified Public Accountant (#S 28653, Louisiana)

Leadership
1- Faculty Senate member, representing the College of Business at Southern University (2016 to
Present);
2- President of the Business Doctoral Students Association at Jackson State University (2004/2005};
3- Vice-President of the same association (2003/2004).

Page 2



Koffi Dodor is a Fulbright Scholar and currently the Tolar E. White / Casino Rouge Endowed
Professor of Accounting in the College of Business of Southern University. He earned two Ph.Ds.
from Jackson State University: the first in management in 2017 and the second in accounting in 2011,
Before coming in the United States, he also obtained a DEPA in Finance in 1997 from Senghor
University, a Master in Management in 1994 and a Bachelor in Accounting and Finance in 1990 from
the National University of Togo, and a Baccalaureate in Accounting (major: G2) in 1988 from the
Polytechnic High School of Togo. He is a licensed Certified Public Accountant (Certificate N#. 5922,
MS 09/2008). He is a proud husband, father of two beautiful daughters: Ella Dodor (18) and Melissa
Dodor (11). During his doctoral studies, he was named three consecutive times (2002, 2003, and
2004) “Most Outstanding Ph.D. Student in Business” in the College of Business of Jackson State
University. He is a practicing catholic (baptized on December 31, 1977 and confirmed on November
12, 1978).

He has worked as a managerial accountant in his native Togo for four years (1991 to 1995)
and taught accounting and related disciplines at the National University of Togo for almost three
years (1997 to 2000) before coming to the United States in July 2000 for his doctoral studies. In the
United States, Dr. Dodor has taught Cost and Managerial Accounting for five years (2007-2012) at
both undergraduate and graduate levels at Jackson State University (Jackson, MS) before moving to
Southern University (Baton Rouge, LA), where he currently teaches Cost Accounting at the
undergraduate level and Advanced Managerial Accounting, Advanced Auditing, and Business
Strategy Decision Making at graduate level.

His research has appeared in such refereed journals like the International Journal of Critical
Accounting, Journal of Finance and Accountancy, the Decision Sciences Journal of Innovative
Education, and the Review of Business Research. For future research, he is most interested in issues
of independence and audit quality as related to joint provision of audit and non-audit services in the
specific context of networks of CPA firms.

VI- Research Productivity

Refereed Journal Publications:

1- “Profitability and Production Efficiency Analysis: An Engagement for Net Security”. College of Business,
Southern University and A&M - USA, April 20189.

2- “An Inteprative Model of Organizations’ Responsiveness to Innovations (IMORI): Propositions™, Co-authored
with Dr. Augustine Yao Dzathor, Infernational Journal Social Science and Business, Vol 3, No. 3 (November
2018): pp. 22-35 [Management-based]

Page 3



3- “Software Piracy Revisited using the Extended Theory of Planned Behavior”, Co-authored with Dr. Omonuk,
Journal of Accounting and Free Enterprise, Vol. 2 (Issue 1) Fall 2016: pp. 13 — 26. [Accounting-based]

4- “Do US electric utilities use industry-specific generally accepted accounting principles to manage earnings?”,
Co-authored with Dr. Omonuk, International Journal of Economics and Accounting, Vol. 7, No. 2 (2016): pp.
101-115. [Accounting-based|

“Joint Provision of External Audit and Non-Audit Services: Empirical Test of Alternative Hypotheses™;
International Journal of Critical Accounting, Vol. 5, No. 4 (2013): pp. 192-414. [Accounting-based]

th
E

6- “Joint Provision of External Audit and Non-Audit Services: Alternative Propositions”; Journal of Finance and
Accountancy, Vol. 12 (February 2013): pp. 152-165, [Accounting-based]

7- “An Alternative Approach to Manufacturing Cost Variances Analysis.” Single author; Review of Business
Research, (Fall 2010), Vol. 10 (5). [Accounting-based]

[

“Investigating Business Schools’ Intentions about Offering E-Commerce Education using an Extended Theory
of Planned Behavior.” First co-author with Dr. Dharam S. Rana. Decision Sciences Journal of Innovative
Education (January 2009), Vol, 7(1): 195-220. {Management-based]

“2009 Outstanding Empirical Research Paper”, Honorable Mention, Decision Sciences Journal of Innovative Education.

8

9- “A Framework for Governmental Organizations® Balanced Scorecard.” First co-authored with R. D. Gupta and
B. Daniels. Journal of Finance and Accountancy (Fall 2008), Vol. 1(1). [Accounting-based]

10- “A Model of QOrganizations” Strategy Orientations: An Empirical Test.” International Journal of Business
Strategy, (May 2008), Vol. 8(3):129-144. [Management-based]

11- “Predicting Business Schools’ Intentions to Offer E-Business Programs.” First co-author with D. Rana. Journal
of E-Business (Fall 2007), Vol. 7(2): 12-25. . [Management-based]

12- “Differential Responsiveness of Business Schools to E-Commerce Education: Do Organizational Demographics
Matter?” Review of Business Research (November 2007), Vol. 7(6): 17-26. . [Management-based]

13- “Business Schools’ Intentions to Offer E-Commerce Degree Programs: An Empirical Investigation Using an
Extended Theory of Reasoned Action.” First co-author with D. Rana and P.Thiagarajan. Review of Business
Research (May 2007), Vol. 7(3): 215-223. . [Management-based]

14- “Culture and Economic Development: an Investigation Using Hofstede Cultural Dimensions.” First co-author
with D. Rana. International Journal of Business Research (March 2007), Vol. 7(2): 75-84. [Economy-based}

15- “Can students really log on to success? An analysis of the effects of general self-efficacy, and computer anxiety
on student performance in web-based courses. Co-authored with V.N. Wilkins and D.R. Posey. Review of
Business Research (2004), Vol. 3(1): 189-195. . {Management-based]

Working Papers

1- A Comparative Test of Alternative Arrangements to the Joint Provision of External Audit and Non-Audit Services
Dilemma

Page 4



Refereed Proceeding Publications:

1-

12-

13-

14-

“Effects of Intrinsic Factors, Extrinsic Deferminants and Progran Characteristics on Accounting Students’ Academic
Performance” (sole author); Presented in 2018 at the Annual Meeting of the American Accounting Association,

Washington, DC.

“Software Piracy among Accounting Students Revisited: An Empirical Investigation Using an Extended Theory of
Plannied Behavior (ETPB)” (Co-authored with Quinton Booker and Cecil L. Hill); Presented in 2009 at the Annual
Meeting of the American Accounting Association, New York (NY) and in 2014 at the Southwest Annual Meeting of the
American Accounting Association, Dallas (TX).

“Measures to Improve Governmenti] Organizations and Stakeliolders’ Relations: A Proposed Governniental
Orgaunizafions Balanced Scorecard (GQ-BSC)” (Co-authored with Rameshwar D. Gupta); presented in 2009 at the Annual
Meeting of American Accounting Association, New York (NY).

“ 4 Structural Enviroumental-Based Model of Organizations’ Strategy Orieutations: Empirical Test” (sole author); a
refereed paper presented at the 2008 Annual Meeting of the Academy of Management, Anaheim (CA), August 8-13, 2008.

« 4 General Theory of Planned Behavior: Conceptual Framework and Empirical Tesr”; Decision Sciences Institute 2007
Proceedings, 38™ Annual Meeting; Phoenix, AZ; October: 4491-4496.

“An Integrative Model of Organizations’ Responsiveness to Innovations (IMORI): Theory and Empirical Test’ (sole
author); a refereed paper presented at the 2007 Annual Meeting of the Academy of Management, Philadelphia (PA), August
2007.

“Effects of Environmental Conditions on Business Schools’ Intentions to Offer E-Commerce Degree Programs”; a
refereed paper (co-authored with Dharam S. Rana and Thiagarajan Palaniappan), presented and published in the
Proceedings (pp. 293-298) of the North-East Decision Science Institute Annual Meeting held in Baltimore (MD), March
2007,

“Inyestigating Business Schools’ Intentions fo Offer E-Conmuerce Degree Programs”; a refereed paper (co-authored with
Dharam S. Rana and Thiagarajan Palaniappan), presented and published in the Proceedings (pp. 148-154) of the South-
Western Decision Science Institute Annual Conference held in San Diego (CA), March 2007.

« 4 Model of Organizations’ Responsiveness to Intangible Inngvations (MORI)"; Decision Sciences Institute 2005
Proceedings, 36" Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA: pp. 17551-17556.

“Does Culture Matter in Econoniie Development of Nations? An Investigations Using Hofstede Cultural Dimensions”,
refereed paper presented and published in the Proceedings of the 12™ Annual Meeting of the American Society of Business
and Behavioral Sciences, Las Vegas (NV), February 2005.

« 4 Framework for Governmental Organizations’ Balanced Scorecard” (First co-author with Rameshwar Gupta and Dr.
B. Daniels); a refereed paper presented and published in the Proceedings of the 12" Annual Meeting of the American
Society of Business and Behavioral Sciences, Las Vegas (NV), February 2005.

“dn_Exploration of the Adoption of AIS/MIS Programs in Business Schools: Issues of Duality, Scope, and Centrality”
(First co-author with Yvonne Ellis); Decision Sciences Institute 2004 Proceedings, 35™ Annual Meeting, Boston, MA: pp.

558-563.

“Employees versus Independent Contractors: some tax implications in producfion” (First co-author with Yvonne Ellis
and Richard Russell); Decision Sciences Institute 2004 Proceedings, 35™ Annual Meeting, Boston, MA: pp. 695-700.

“ Assessing the Role of Parts Services on Quality Performance in_the Supplier Selection Process” (First co-author with
Mohammad Z. Bsat and Dr. V Natasha Wilkins); a refereed paper presented and published in the Proceedings of the 34t
Anrmual Meeting of the Decision Science Institute, Washington DC, November 2003.

Page 5



15- “An Empirical Investigation of the Relationship between Supplier Quality and Defect Rates” (Third co-author with
Mohammad Z. Bsat and V Natasha Wilkins); a refereed paper presented and published in the Proceedings of the 34™

Annual Meeting of the Decision Science Institute, Washington DC, November 2003.

16- “International Joint-Venture Synthesis: Review and Conditions of Success” (First co-author with Ziad Swaidan);
presented and published in the Proceedings of the 2002 Annual Conference of the “Society for Marketing Advances”, St.
Pete Beach (Florida).

17- “Consumer Ethics of African Americans: Individual Factors Analysis and Research Agenda” (Second co-author with
Ziad Swaidan); a refereed paper presented and published in the Proceedings of the 2002 Annual conference of Atlantic
Marketing Association, Savannah (GA).

18- “An Exploration of the Impacts of E-Commnerce on Educational Systems of HBCU Business Schools” (sole author);

Paper presented at the 5" Annual Rommel Benjamin Research Symposium in 2002, Jackson State University, Jackson,
Mississippi.

19~ “An Overview of Business-to-Business E-Conpnerce: Wiat Happened to Pioneers in the B2B E-Commerce
Marketplace?” (First co-author with Dharam S. Rana and Robert L. Gillon); a refereed paper presented and published in
the Proceeding of the 2™ Annual Conference of the International Academy of E-Business, Orlando (Florida), March 2002.

Dissertations and Thesis:

1. Unpublished Ph.D. Dissertation: “The Joint Provision of External Audit and Non-Audit Services: An
Investigation into the Likely Effects of Forms of Association_of Firms on Perceived Audit Firm's Independence
and Audit Quality”; defended on July 21, 2011 in the College of Business of Jackson State University, Jackson,
MS (USA): pp. 274.

2. Unpublished Ph.D. Dissertation: “An Integrative Model of Organizations’ Responsiveness to Innovations:
Theory and Empirical Test Using Business Schools’ Responses to E-Commerce Education™; defended on
December 12, 2006 in the College of Business of Jackson State University, Jackson, MS (USA): pp. 209 .

3. Unpublished DEPA Thesis: “Les Professions Comptables en Afrique Francophone Sub-Saharienne” (A thesis
on Accounting Professions in French Sub-Saharan Africa). Defended in May 1997 at Senghor University: pp.
205.

VIi- Services:

College Level Services:
» Southern University College of Business, Member of Department 2019 Recruiting Committee

= Southern University College of Business, Member of Business Scholarship Committee;
= Southern University College of Business Assessment of Learning Committee;

» Southern University College of Business Curriculum Committee;

= CMA Exam preparation, Southern University, College of Business;

» CPA Exam preparation, Jackson State University, Department of Accounting

Page 6



University Level Service:

1- College of Business Senator on the faculty senate:
- 2018 to 2020;
- 201610 2018.

2- Served on the University grievance committee;

3- Served on the University Investigative Panel,

4- University Budget and Financial Planning Committee

Page 7



Professional Development, Training, and Continuous Improvements

Designations Places/Locations Dates

LCPA 2019 Accounting Educators Workshop Baton Rouge, LA April 2019

LSU 2019 Tax Seminar Baton Rouge, LA January 2019
Louisiana Small Business Development Center

2018 Tax Update Seminar Baton Rouge, LA October 2018
American Accounting Association Annual Meeting Washington, DC August 2018
American Accounting Association Annual Meeting San Diego, California August 2017
Baton Rouge Neighborhood Developers Workshop Baton Rouge, Louisiana March 2017
AAA MAS/IMA Case Conference San Antonio, Texas September 2016

American Accounting Association Annual Meeting

Ney York City, New York

August 2016

LSU Fraud & Forensic Accounting Annual Conference | Baton Rouge, Louisiana July 2016
Project Propel for SAP training Dover, Delaware June 2016
AAA Southwest Annual Meeting Dallas, Texas March 2014
American Accounting Association Annual Meeting Ney York City, New York August 2009
American Accounting Assaciation Annual Meeting Anaheim, California August 2008
The Decision Science Institute Annual Meeting Phoenix, Arizona November 2007
The Academy of Management Annual Meeting Philadelphia, Pennsylvania | August 2007
The Academy of Management Annual Meeting New Orleans, Louisiana August 2004
The Academy of Management Annual Meeting Seattle, Washington August 2003
The Academy of Management Annual Meeting Denver, Colorado August 2002
The Academy of Management Annual Meeting Washington, DC August 2001

Page 8




Professional Research Peer Review Productivity:

Year of Review Organization Requesting the Review Number
2018 American Accounting Association 2
2010 DSl Journal of Innovative Education (Blackwell) 1
2009 DSI Journal of Innovative Education {Blackwell) 1
2009 Academy of Management Annual Meeting 3
2008 Journal of Business Research {Elsevier) 1
2008 International Academy of Business and Economics 3
2008 DSl Journal of Innovative Education (Blackwell} 2
2008 Academy of Management Annual Meeting 3
2007 Journal of the DSI (Blackwell 1
2007 Academy of Management Annual Meeting 3
2007 Decision Sciences 38™ Annual Meeting 3
2005 Decision Science Institute Annual Meeting 2
2005 .Academy of Management Annual Meeting 1

Total Peer Reviews: 26

http://www.webometrics.info/en

Page 9



e T i LAY W

SOUTHERN

Department of Accounting Economics UNIVERSIT Y Voice: (225) 771-5934
and Finance Agiicuiturnl & M;::hnnl:n\ Colingo FAX: (225} T11-5262
P. 0. Box 9723 www.subr.edu

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

June 03, 2019

Dr. Ghirmay Ghebreyesus, Chairperson
Department of Accounting, Finance and Economics
College of Business, Southern University,

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

Dear Dr. Ghirmay Ghebreyesus

[ would like to write to you, as my department chairperson, to initiate on my behalf a
salary adjustment process following my promotion to Associate professor of Accounting
with tenure. As a matter of sound human resource practice, an employee's salary
adjustment should be initiated by the employee’s unit head.

I joined the College of Business in 2012 with two terminal doctoral degrees in both
Accounting and Management respectively. In addition, | am a Certified Public
Accountant (CPA). As you know, the terminal doctoral degrees and the CPA
designations are very important in the AACSB Accreditation Process because they
provide some evidence that the faculty member is highly qualified. Indeed, my
classification for the H1-B was “Exceptional Ability” (Sec. 203 (b)(2). Furthermore, I
have published in several refereed journals, including Decision Sciences Journal of
Innovative Education; International Journal of Critical Accounting; International Journal
Social Science and Business; International Journal of Business Strategy; International
Journal of Business Research: Journal of Accounting and Free Enterprise; Journal of
Finance and Accountancy; Review of Business Research. The recommended $99,600
salary in my promotion and tenure letter is not commensurable with my qualification.

This mismatch between my qualification and my recommended salary resulted from the
fact that I was hired in 2012 as a Visiting Professor with J-1 visa, hence with a student
status. However, since then, I have acquired the H1-B visa and currently the Green Card.
Thus, currently I am a lawful permanent resident of the United States. Further, on April
24, 2019, I have been promoted to the rank of Associate Professor of Accounting with
tenure (please, see the enclosed letter). Given the above developments and changes, 1
would like to request a petition for an adjustment of my salary commensurable with my
qualification.

For that purpose and as reference, please, note that during our PERM Labor Certification
application, the Callege of Business advertised the position of Associate Professor of
Accounting at a low of $120,000 and a high of $151,100 per year. More specifically,
from the minutes of the Board’s April 2019 meeting, the salary paid to the Associate
Professor of Accounting before being promoted to full Professor was $124,800.




Looking forward for your due diligence on this matter, I sincerely thank you very much
for your continuous support.

Respectfully, ,;.ff ! R .
Dr. Koffi Dodor Ao O G

Enclosure: 1- My current Resume,
2- The promotion and Tenure Letter



NCOINCRATED (iR i rELLCANLD $D7

SOUTHERN

Department of Accounting, Finance UNIVER SITY Voice: (225) 771-5934
and Economics Agriculiural & Mechanical Coilags FAX: (223) 771-5262
P. O. Box 9723 www.subr.edu

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

June 3, 2019

Donald R. Andrews, Dean,

College of Business,

Southern University and A&M College,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

Dear Dr. Andrews:

I am writing this letter on behalf of Dr. Koffi Dodor, one of our outstanding professors in
Accounting. As you know, Dr. Dodor has been an asset in both Accounting and
Management because he has a Ph.D. in Accounting and a Ph.D.in Management, which
qualifies him to teach in both areas. In fact, since he joined the College of Business in
2012, he has taught both undergraduate and graduate courses in Accounting and
Management. This has been very important because it has allowed the College of
Business to operate under budget, particularly after the passing of Dr. Eugene Calvasina.
Dr. Dodor also has a strong research and scholarly record. He published in several peer
reviewed journals, participated in several professional conferences and presented high
quality research papers.

Dr. Dodor is a Certified Public Accountant (CPA). As you know, the doctoral degrees
and the CPA designations are very important in the AACSB Accreditation Process
because they show that the faculty is highly qualified. Indeed, his classification for the
H1-B was “Exceptional Ability” (Sec. 203 (b) (2). Unfortunately, Dr. Dodor’s
recommended salary of $99,600 in his promotion and tenure letter is not commensurable
with his high qualification or the rank of Associate Professor of Accounting.

The mismatch between his qualification and his salary originated from the fact that Dr.
Dodor was hired in 2012 as a Visiting Professor due to his then J-1 visa status. However,
since then, Dr. Dodor has acquired the H1-B visa and currently the Green Card.
Furthermore, on April 24, 2019, Dr. Dodor has been promoted to the rank of Associate
Professor of Accounting with tenure (please, see the enclosed letter). Given all the above
developments and changes in his career path, as Chair of the Department of Accounting,
Finance and Economics, T would like to request, on his behalf, an adjustment of his salary
commensurable with his qualification.

For that purpose and as reference, during the PERM Labor Certification application in
2016, the College of Business advertised the position of Associate Professor of
Accounting at a low of $120,000 and a high of $151,100 per year (OES then prevailing
wages). More specifically, from the minutes of the Board of Supervisors' April 2019




meeting, it can be seen that the salary paid to the active Associate Professor of
Accounting before being promoted to Full Professor was $124,800. Additionally, from
my personal experience as the Chair of the Search Committee for new faculty positions in
Accounting and Finance, [ can attest that the current prevailing salary for Associate
Professors of Accounting is not less than $135,000.

As you can see, Dr. Koffi Dodor is much more valuable to the Department of
Accounting, Finance and Economics. As a result, | would like to strongly recommend
that the College of Business petitions the administration in a timely manner for an
adjustment of salary on his behalf toward the higher end of the advertised 2016 PERM
payment scale or at least the current prevailing salary for an Associate Professor of
Accounting in the College of Business, which is $124,800,

Respectfully,

/% Vi //M Aewp?@:qw_

Dr. Ghirmay 5. Ghebreyesus, Chairperson
Department of Accounting, Finance and Economics
College of Business,

Southern University and A&M College,

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

CC: Dr. Koffi Dodor, Associate Professor of Accounting, CPA
Dr. AshagreYigletu, Associate Dean and MBA Director



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
261 A, A. LENOIR HALL
PasT OFFICE Box 9294

A NERS T
v i
I PR __r__ﬂ‘a\
[ )

Baton Rouck, Louisiana TOEB13-0254

QFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

(225) 771-2552
FAX (225) 771-2474

June 26, 2019

Dr. Ray Belton, President/Chancellor

Southern University System & Baton Rouge Campus
4th Floor — 1.8. Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

RE: Appointment and Promotion of Professor Donald North to Vice Chancellor for
Student Affairs and Promotion of Professor Shenequa Grey to Associate Vice
Chancellor for Student Affairs

Dear Dr. Belton:

After twenty-seven years of valuable and loyal service to the Southern University Law
Center, Vice Chancellor Roederick White has decided to retire on August 1. Because of his
pending retirement, the Law Center needs to quickly restructure its administrative operations.

Based upon the needs of the Law Center and my professional observations, 1 am
requesting that the Southern University Board of Supervisors approve my recommendation to
promote Professor Donald North to the position of Viee Chancellor For Student Affairs and that
Professor Shenequa Grey be promoted to the position of Associate Vice Chancellor for Student
Affairs,

The Law Center will be beginning a new academic year in less than twa months, The
Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs position was consolidated with the Vice Chancellor of
Academic Affairs in 2016 when the Law Center student enrollment was smaller and shrinking.
The Law Center student population has risen significantly since 2016, student affairs igsues in
higher education and legal education has become exponentially more complicated than it was
just three or four years ago, and the changing landscape of legal education and higher education
warrants deconsolidation of the Office of Student Affairs from the Office of Academic Affairs.

AR Equal Eclucational Opportunily Insfitulion”



Dr. Ray Belton
June 28, 2019
Page -2-

Professor Donald North has been a faculty member at the Law Center for approximately
twenty years and has had extensive interaction with student issues as the former director of the
Law Center's legal clinics, and the current leader of the Law Center’s experiential learning
activities and student pro bono activities. Because of his extensive interaction with students, his
experience dealing with student issues in his current and former position, and his experience in
dealing with student character and fitness issues as they related to their admission to the practice
of law in the State of Louisiana, Professor North is an ideal individual for the Vice Chancellor
for Student Affairs position.

Professor Shenequa Grey has over ten years of experience as a faculty member at the
Law Center. Professor Grey also has had a significant amount of experience dealing with
student issues. She has served on or headed various student conduet investigatory panels and
founded the student Trial Advocacy Board at the Law Center which competes in mock trials.
The Law Center's mock trial team is the reigning Louisiana Mock Trail champion. Professor
Grey, in my opinion, is an ideal individual for the newly proposed position of Associate Vice
Chancellor for Student Affairs.

The position/job descriptions for the proposed Vice Chancellor and Associate Vice
Chancellor for Student Affairs are attached for your review, I am requesting that there be a
search waiver to avoid delays in filling these two positions, especially so close to the beginning
of the 2019-2020 academic year, [ hereby ask that my requests and recommendations be
presented to the Southern University Board of Supervisors for consideration at the July 2019
board meeting.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. The proposed salary for the
position of the Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs is $162,000 and the proposed salary for the
position of Associate Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs is $144,000.

Yours sincerely,

I fleane

1 k. Pierre, Chancellor &
anue B. Lacour Endowed Law Professor

Attachment
APPROVED:

Dr. _l{ay Belton

Sournery Universiry Law CenTER



JOB CLASS 3
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
JOB CODE u
Sl Personnel Action Form [rosiTION |, |,
CALID M EM NUMBER
CAMPUS:  5US SUBR SULAC X BSUAREC SUNO SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER (Specify)
X Academie X MNon-Academic Civil Servies
Temporary Pari-tima { %_ of Full Time) Resirlcted
Tenured Undergraduate Student Job Appointment
Tenurad Track Graduate Assistant Probationary
Other (Speeily) Retirea Return To Work Permanent Silltu:
Previous Employee  _N/A Reason Left  _N/A
Date Left _N/A Salary Paid N/A
Length of Employment _08/01/2019 Ta _D6/30/2020
Effective Date _D8/01/2019
Mume _Shenequn Grey S50 XX X-XX-5554 Sex F Race® B
{Laid 4 diglts enly)
Position Title: _Associate Vice Chancellor for Student Affuirs Department: _Law Conter = Instructlonal
Check One Existing Position *Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): [ | |
X New Position Expiration Date: L
{Pailtlan vatancy autharlzation form musi be procossed and approved e 0l
exlsting and aev pesitians. Pasitlon muil be advertlaed before praceising PAY, I
applieable)
Yenars Exporience _'_3.2 Southern University Experlence 15
Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Lecation (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
_LLM, _Temple University Beasley Schoploflaw 2008
0 _Southern University Law Center 2000 S
BGS, ____University of Louisiana nt Monroe _1s97
Curront Empleyer _ Southern University Law Center
Personnel Action
Cheeh One _ X Now Appalntment __ Conflnuntion _ Sabbatieal Leave of Abscnce
Transler Replacement Other (Speelfy)
Recommended Salary $ 144,000.00 Salary Budgeted § 144,000.00
Source of Funds | General Appropriation
Identify Budget: _State Laocation 311001-38120-61002-35000
Form Code: BORID Pago 1 fem il _1
Change of:
Erom T
Posltlon Professor _Assoclate Vice Chancellor Student Affalrs
Sintus
Salary Adjustment £103,500.00 $144,000.00
Financial Ald F.'.I“"“"' {if; applicable):
List 1otal funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funis Amount
Southoern University: 311001-32020-61003-31000 $103,500,00
*Soe Roverse Side

Commenis: (Use back of form) |
men hack

“Sec Reverse Side Graduate Sehool sighature (If, applicable):

L1819 ;
| Date Vice President/Finance Date
Business Affaira/Comptroller
President Date Chalrman/5.U. Board Date

of Supervisors




This Information is requested splely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affcet employment consideration. ’

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):
Hispanic or Latino Mon-Hispanic or Nen-Latine
RACE (Please chech all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origing in any of the original people of Eurape, Narth Aftion, or the Middle East
X Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanie, A person of Mexican, Puerts Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origing,
regardless of race.

R

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having erigins in any of the original peaples of the Far Enst, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific [slands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samon.

American Indian or Alaskan Mative. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintalng eulral identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

COMMENTS: I'rofossar Shencque Gray has aver ten years of exporiense 83 8 fagully member a1 the Law Centér, Prafesior Gray also has had o

significant amouni of experienca dealing with student issues. She has served on or headed varlous siudent conduct [avedtigatory panels and lounded

the swdent Teial Advacacy Board at the Law Center which compeics in mogk wriale. The Law Cenler's mock irial wam |3 the relgning Louisiona

Mack Trall champion. Professor Gray, In my opinion, is an ldeal Individual for the aewly proposed position of Asociaic Vice Chancellor for
wdent Al

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Daily E:E:ng} e E:I]‘:]"‘E
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR; VIC Jobn Pierre SRSy T
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (ifany) 125 :

HR USE ONLY:  STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate nssistants being employed through the vse of this form
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Finanecial Ald office, Statement
of Account (fee receipt), amnd n class schedule. All prospeetive employees/students must bring a pictured
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien eard, H1-B and J-1
visas, passport, and F-1/I-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S, Citizens.

offered,

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS); SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER

TYPE ENCIONMBERED / FUNDS:AVMEABLE
DOC.10. % i z

United States Cltizen/Certificate of Naturalization Us

Resident Alien DATE RA_ Gl

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HI : .{Mggﬁ-

J-1 Visa {(Exchange Visitor Pragram) e =

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at 5,U.) Fi

OPT (F-1 Yisa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Wark Experience™) Fo

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human ource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the infarmation outlined below):
Approved Position Vacaney Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Pasition Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Unel Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employess)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Cheek form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisar)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)
Proposed Employee Appointment
Proposed Employee Clearance
Resiricted/ Job Appointiment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if npplicable)

|
B:bNTJNGENT UPON AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

Ry, 6232019



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813
sus [] SuBR [] sSuLAc [ SUAREC [] SUNO [] SUSLA []

********i***mwww********+*wn*wwwn*******+*ww*nwwﬁ*******kﬂ*wwwwﬁnw*t**i*wwﬂwwkwk*w*ik******
POSITION VACANCY AUTHORIZATION
*ﬁ*******i******wwnﬁ***ﬁ********wnwww**ﬁ***ﬁww*wwwnﬁﬁi*******w*ww*wwﬂ***t*#*ﬁwwwnwwwwwwk***
REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE _Associate Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs  AS DESCRIBED BELOW
BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR _ Southern University Law Center

(Department or Unit)
Source of Funds
[l Replacement ] New Position [ Uneclassified [ state
(] Civil Service [l Temporary [] Faculty [[] Grant -in-Ald
[0 Tenured [] Probationary (For Faculty this is same as tennre (rack) I:I System Revenue
| | Agency Fund State
PTION A MFICATI

(Include rank (for faculty) and approximute salary; Initiator of form must have prior approval of salary/salary range with the appropriate Vice-
Chancellor, Chancellor snd/or President. Salaries for classified positions must be approved through Human Resources).

Asalst the Viee Chancellor of Student Affairs with the administration of the overall student affairs area af the Law Center,

Essential Functions; Assist the Vice Chancellor of Student Affairs to: Establish puidelines, policies and priorities common (o the student affairs arca;
Provide leadership and coordination for student reluted matters such as class enrollment and conflicts, student conduct issucs, health insurance, parking
and scheduling of building use for student related activities; Investigate and adjudicate alleged violations of Student Code of Conducl regulations in
arder to maintain a campus environment i which learning is the highest priority; Provide oversight and leadership for all Law Center student ¢lubs
and organizations, Work collnbortively with the other Law Center Vice Chancellors and Associate Vice Chancellors; Serve as liaison between the

Chancellor and ihe Law Center student body,

Salary/Range:  $144,000.00 Previous Incumbent (if replygement:  N/A

Vare @A{)‘EX/Z

# r
ir¢etor/Supervisor of Budget Unit

X Approved Disapproved

¥ Approved Disapproved

—

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY
Existing/Approved Position

FINANCE/BUDGET OFFICE ONLY
Funds Available

X Yes No 5/ Yes __No

e — —_— ——

; Employee Class: 1}4 l.) Job Class: ;3‘.9{,’3&_
o e Ty :
A1l sege é/"?ﬁ" 3 (i 113

Budget Number oo/ TB]Ze - §/d027500 4 | Verified By: ate:

e hﬂ.ﬂr 6/ p
7
h—?gﬁ%‘l%&t— —'é%:/—

President Date

REC'D UP FIN&BUS AFFAL An Equal Opportunity Employer
19 JUL 1 pudi32

X Approved Disapproved

X Approved Disapproved

Approved Disapproved

Rev, B/05/2013



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM

Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
1. 8. Clark Administration Building, Third Floor
Baton Rouge, LA 70813
Phone: (225) ¥71-2360
e — S S ———— S ——eaas—————————mme L

Dr. James H. Ammons, Ph.D.
Executive Vice-President and Executive Vice-Chancellor
Southern Unmiversity, Baton Rouge, LA 70815

July 1, 2019
Dear Dy, Ammons:

I am recommending the appointment of Dr, Joycelyn D. Harrison (S013272350) to the post of
Assistant to the Senior Associate Vice-Chancellor and simultancously requesting a waiver of
search. This position has remained vacant since the demise of Dr, Dana Carpenter. Dr,
Harrison presently serves as the Chair of Department of Counseling and Educational
Leaclership. She has earned a Ph.D. in Vocational Education and also has extensive experience
in the classroom, in academic administration, as a field supervisor and as a leader in her
profession. My request is predicated by my assessment of the need to hire someone who is
familiar with the university community, has institutional memory, is already well versed with
the prevailing academic practices, and can without additional guidance, address issues relating
to the general education curriculum and the need to update academic policies and processes.

A more accelerated hiring for this position is made necessary by the unusual volume of work
and effort to successfully produce a compliance document leading to SACSCOC accreditation,
oversee the faculty promotion and tenure process and also monitor the appointment and
renewal of endowed chairs. She will also be engaged with training of department chairs and
the onboarding of new faculty, Dr. Harrison is self-motivated, is organized, is process oriented
and has demonstrated keen desire to promptly complete tasks assigned to her, 1will work
closely with her, appraise her of evolving priorities and seek her assistance to resolve student
issues, as they arise.

Please feel free to ask for additional explanation and clarifications. Your understating and
your support is highly appreciated.

With kindest regards,

i
= B e
Bijoy K. Sahoo ‘J“'I’T

Senior Associate Vice-Chancellor

}%«W%M

1es H, Ammons, Ph.D, Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.
Executive Vice-President & President & Chancellor
Executive Vice=-Chancellor




JOB CLASS

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

JOR CODE = I: “ A “; EU POSITION
CALID = iRl A numser |2 M [? |7 [7 |?
—_—ea - e —————— e ——— . —— 1
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUND SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: -MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER (Specify)
X Academic Non-Academic Clvil Service
Temporary Pari-tlme ¥ of Full Time) Restricted
_X___ Tenured Undergraduate Student _ Job Appointment
Tenured Track Graduate Assistant Frobatipnary
Other (Specify) Retiree Return To Work Permanent Status
Previous Employea _Dana Carpenter Renson Left  Deceased
Date Left 4132019 Salary Pald 03,683

ded
Length of Employment _07/01/2019 o #ﬁ_’é‘b [20 8.0 @

Effective Date _07/01/2019

Name _Joyeelyn Harrlson 55§ 501327230 Sex Femnle  Race* _ Black
; = {Last 4 dlgits saly)
Position Title: _Assistant fo Sr. Assac. Vice Chancellor for A Department: _College of Humanities & Inter, Studies
Check One __X__ Exlsting Posltion “Visa Type (See Roverse Sidey:  [U_[s ||
Mew Position Expleation Date:

(Padilon vagancy nuihorkailon form must be proceseed and approved to 0l
cxlating and nevw poslilans, Poslton must be adveriised before pracessing FAF, if

applicable)
Yenrs EIMI‘!!I:‘:O 42 Southern University Experlence 12
Degroe(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Locatlon (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
eatlan Laulsiana State Unlv.-Batan Rougs, LA 2000
" naelin nlversl 0 LA 1981
_BA-ElementaryEdue. _Southern University-Baten Rovge, LA 1977
Current Employer _Southern University A&M College
Personnel Action
Chiock One Mew Appointment Continuntion Sabbatical Laave of Abgenee
X Transfer Replacement Other {Specily)
Recommended Salary 80,000 Salary Budgeted 80,000

Source of Funds _ Genoral Funds

Identify Budget: _211001-22002-26000 Location

Farm Cado: Page Ttem #
Change of:

Erom To
Poslition Assoclate Professor/Chalr _Asst. to Sr. Assoe. VI for Academlc Affalrs
Status 9 muos, 12 mag,
Salary Adjustment £7.616 &i),000
Financinl Ald llinnlum ill‘I nngli“b!ﬂ'.

List total funds eurrently pald this employee by Source of Funds Amount
Southern University:
*See Keverse Sida

ts: (Use back of form

*Son Reverie Side Graduate Schaol signatore (If; npplicable):

T e

Business Affairs/Comptroller

Prasident Date Chairman/5,U, Board Date
of Supervisars



This Information Is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Pleaso check onc):
Hispanic or Latino X Men-Hispanie or Mon-Latino
RACE (Pleage chieck all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins In any of the original people of Burape, Honth Alfice, of the Middle Enst.

X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Riean, Cuban, Central or South Ameriean, or other Spanish culture or origing,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander, A person having origins in any of the eriginal peoples of the For East, Southeast Asin, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This aréa ineludes, for example, Ching, Japan, Koren, the Philippine Islands, and Samaa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native, A person having origing in any of the original peoples of Morth American, and who
rmaintains cultural identifieation through tribal nffilistion or community recognition.

COMMENTS: Effective July 1, 2019, Dr. Joycelyn Harrison, Is transferring from the position of Assoclate
Professoc/Chair in Collego of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies. Position was vacated due to demise of Dr.
_Dana Carpenter. Sheis transferring from 49 month f-:u]g io 12 month,

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Monday - Friduy Bam-5 pm,
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr, Bijoy Sahoo =

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _771-2360
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (If any)

HR USE ONLY:  STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT MNOM-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report o and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and heforg starting to worle.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Finaneial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt),
and n class schedule, All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth
certificate, certifiente of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 vigas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens.

BHHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
HUDOET OFFICE oonp eV RES O

United States Cltizen/Certificate of Natwralization UL 012013 us

Resident Alien RA 6L0Z 1O i
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) 4
F.1 Vie (Student Emp. FT Stdent 5.0 e Suiotadng
1 F LU, TAL HAHLNOS
OPFT (F=1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Pracileal Wark Experisnce') FO WBLSAS ALISHTAIND NUAHL

_———— e ——e———————— e . —————=——————m

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)

Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)

Application for Emplayment Form Admin/Fac/Unel Positions(Civil Service Application for classifled employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resowrces with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employes/ verlfied and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Farm (signed by employee and budget head)

Propozed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

:

|

Ec'D P FIN&BUS AFFAL
o 1 JUL 2eu1:62 Rev, (072007




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813
sus [] SsuBrR (X1 SULAC [] SUAREC [] SunNo []  suspa []

*****i**ﬁw*ﬁwwﬁkﬂﬁﬂﬂ*#******ﬁﬂ*WW*W#ﬂ**********i********ﬁ**#***********NW******************

POSITION VACANCY AUTHORIZATION

**k*********ﬁ*ﬁﬁ*ﬁ*ﬁ**k*********ﬂ**w**w*ﬁﬁ*************ﬁ*ﬂ*************ﬂ*ﬂ******ﬁ*********ﬁ

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE  Assistant to the Senior Associate Vice AS DESCRIBED BELOW
_Chaneellor for Academic Affairs

BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR _Academic Affairs

{Department or Unit)
Source of Funds
BI Replacement  [] New Position Unclassified [ State
Civil Service [ ] Temporary Faculty [ Grant-in-Aid
[ Tenured [(] Probationary (For Faculty this is same as tenure track) [] System Revenue

[ Ageney Fund State
VACANCY DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION

(Include rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initiator of form must have prior approval of salary/salary range with
the appropriate Vice-Chancellor, Chancellor and/or President. Salaries for classified positions must be approved through
Human Resources),

The Assistant to the Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs will report directly to the Senior

Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The position is charged with executing and managing a wide

range of administrative, operational, and executive support activities for the Office of Academic Affairs. The

work involves providing overall leadership, direction and control in all academic areas.

Salary/Range: Previous Incumbent (if replacement):  Dr, Dana Carpenter
v/ Approved Disapproved Ei?/] e — 7;I h =
e t Head Date
/ Approved Disapproved . 7_} r ! Ay
Dean/Dire isor of Budget Unit Datk

FINANCE/BUDGET OFFICE ONLY HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY |
Funds Availuble Existing/Approved Position

\/ Yes Mo

Employee Class: [ 11| JobClass | 51777
Wthale. (Pt lo1]ol /19

~Verified By: “Date:
Approved Disapproved — 201 ]
Chancellor j Date
_‘(ﬂ\pp,-(wcd ____ Disapproved JLMW_S-_—L, e %‘F_Q 1)_1.!_; =
Chancellor/Vice Presiden Igte
Approved Disapproved
President Date

An Equal Opportunity Employer

Rev. 8/05/2013



Job Description

Assistant fo the Senior Associate Vice Chancellor
for Academic A_ffairs ‘

The Assistant to the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affalrs will report directly to the
Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The position is charged with
executing and managing a wide range of administrative, operational, and executive
support activities for the Office of Academic Affairs. The work involves providing
overall leadership, direction and control in all academic areas; directing
administrators and faculty in the evaluation and review of academic programs and
currieulum development; implementing policies and procedures relating to
academic programs; and exercising seasoned judgment in determining the means,
methods and resources necessary to achieve academic goals and objectives.

The Assistant to the Senior Assoclate Vice Chancelior for Academjc Affairs will assist
In academic planning and academic program review while serving as the Chair of
the University Curriculum Committee and Chair of the Academic Affairs Grievarice
-Committee, The ombudsman function of the University will be managed by the
Assistant to the Senjor Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. In this
capacity, the individual will address all grievances submitted to the Office of
Academic Affairs. She/he will, with confidentiality and by assuming a neutral or
Impartial role, aid all students In informally solving problems and resolving conflicts
- while promoting alternatives through a more formal adversarial process.

The incumbent will focus on academic compliance and ensure that the University
complies with all federal, state, and jocal legal requirements by studying existing
and new legislation, enforcing adherence to requirements, and advising
management on needed actions. The Assistant to the Seniar Associate Vice
Chancellor for Academic Affairs will maintain oversight of the University’s academic
catalog and safeguard its cantent for accuracy as a means to help create and
maintain academic standards and policies. She/he will serve as the liaison to the
Registrar’s Office and assist with Degree Works which is a web-based planning tool -
to help students and advisors monitor students’ progress toward degree
completion.




JOYCELYN DENISE HARRISON
1015 Osprey Ave, Baton Rouce, Louisiana 70807 *225.939.7498 (Orrice)

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

OBJECTIVES

Seeking a position that will capitalize on my education, experiences and expertise, enabling me to
be a major contributor to the mission of your organization.

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

« More than 31 years in the education arena with a record of significant achievement and
professional advancement in teacher education reform, student affairs, faculty and
instructional development, professional development and training, and program
monitoring and evaluation

s Abilitytowork collaborativelywith businesses, industries, and otheragenciestoproduce
positive outcomes

e Abilitytodirectoperatingentitiesindeveloping and implementingstrategic plans

e Successful grant writing initiatives

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

8/2013 - Present

Department Chair, Counseling and Educational Leadership

Southern University-School of Education

Responsible for the academic, research, administrative and fiscal affairs of the department under
the supervision of the college dean. Formally represents the department in its dealings or
communications with the university administration. Maintains a collegial environment, which
promotes professional development of the faculty and promotes optimal career patterns. Sensitive
tothe needsof anincreasingly diverse faculty. Committed to and enforces the policies that
promote the fulfillment of the University and College Missions.




JOYCELYN DENISE HARRISON
1015 Ospney Ave, Baton Rouse, Lousiana 70807 *225.939.7498 (Orrice)

4/2007 - Present :

President, Compass Consultants, LLC

Provide technical assistance; grant writing and capacity building solutions for nonprofits,
foundations, and government agencies. Utilize a 360-degree approach to assess organizations
consulting needs. Services include certifications, change management, facilitation, financing,
fundraising, grant writing, performance evaluation, requests for proposal process, resource
development, and trainings.

Work with organizations to build a sound infrastructure, increase internal capacity, and position the
organization for long-term seif-sustainahility, Conduct thorough organizational assessments and
tailor services to address the unique realities and needs of organizations. Provide technical
assistanc?e and strategic advisory services.

8/2006 - 4/2007

Executive Director, Greater Baton Rouge Literacy Coalition
Primaryresponsibilitywasthemanagement of the organization'sstaff, operations, andresources
to ensure that the mission of the agency was successfully implemented. This position required a
highly motivated, self-starter with strong management and leadership experience, outstanding
verbal and written communication skills, excellent interpersonal skills, and the ability to work with
votunteers and stakeholders. Other necessary skills included management, communication, public
relations, fundraising, financial management, leadership development, strategic planning and
supervisory skills. Duties included supervision and evaluation of the staff, managing affitiate
financial matters, fundraising development of new activities and events, identifying opportunities,
preparing and reporting on grant applications and status, developing relationships in the
community, The positionreported toaBoard of Directors through the Board President.

7/2002 - 8/2006

Dean of Student Affairs, Louisiana Technical College ~ District I

Responsibleforthe coordinationand supervisionof thedeliveryof student affairsat six campuses
withinDistrictll. Thisincluded, but wasnotlimitedto, servingontheadvisorycouncilforthe Vice-
Chancellor of Student Affairsand supervising student affairsdirectors at sixcampuses within the
district. Conductedperformanceevaluations, assisted campusdeansintheresolutionof student




JOYCELYN DENISE HARRISON
1015 Osprey Ave, Baton Rouge, Loussiana 70807 *225.939.7498 (Orrice)

complaints, grievances, and disciplinaryactions. Supervised staff for the delivery of all student
affairs programs including financial aid, admissions, records, job placement counseling and
assistance, academic advising, and student life. Reviewed completer exit interviews, post-
cornpletion follow-up surveys and atumni relations. Coordinated student affairs requirements and
programs with individual campus deans, administrators, and provosts.

7/2001 - 11/2004

Dean, Louisiana Technical College - Westside Campus (Main Campus), Port Ailen Branch, Efayn
Hunt Correctional Center, and Louisiana Correctional Institute for Women Extensions
Responsible for the overall management of Louisiana Technical College Westside Campusin the
areas of academic affairs, student affairs, finance, administration as well as facilities, security and
safety. Thisinvolved providingadministrative oversight and direction of the Campus within the
mission and scope of the Louisiana Community and Technical College System (LCTCS), Thiswas
accomplishedbypreparingabusinessplanforthe campus, developingandmanagingbudgetsand
financial affairs in conjunction with appropriate staff, coordinating space utilization, administering
campus use and service contracts. Recommended employment of campus personnel pending
appropriate approvals and ensuring correct interpretation and application of personnel
performance evaluations was also essential to this position. Alsoresponsible for the evaluation
and implementation of all Louisiana Community and Technical College personnel policies, aswellas
oversightofthequalityassurance ofinstructional programsincoordinationwiththe District Dean
of Instruction. Coordinated articulation efforts with the K-12 system. Other responsibilities
included: maintaining compliance with accrediting agency policies and procedures, initiation and
coordination of community relations and economic development, exercising oversight ofall
student affairs concernsinconjunctionwith the Vice-Chancetlor of Student Affairs, and working
toward the resolution of faculty and staff complaints, grievances, and disciplinary actions. This
position was instrumental in the participation of in-services and workshops as they relate to career
developmentandotherstudent-related activitieson-campus aswellasoff-campus.

11/2000 - 6/2001

Interim Dean, Louisiana Technical College - Westside Campus (Main Campus), Port AllenBranch,
ElaynHunt CorrectionalCenter,andLouisianaCorrectionalinstituteforWomen Extensions
Intheabsence ofthe Dean, providedthe sameadministrative support andoversight, aswellasthe
instructional management listed above,




JOYCELYN DENISE HARRISON
1015 Osprey Ave, Baton Roue, Lousiaea 70807 *225.939.7498 (Orrice)

11/2000 ~ 6/2001

Assistant Dean, Louisiana Technical College - Westside Campus (Main Campus), Port Aflen

Branch, Elayn Hunt Correctional Center, and Louisiana Correctional Institute for Women

Extensions

~ AssistedtheDeanintheadministration of the Louisiana Technical College - Westside Campus, its
branch and extensions and also was responsible for providing instructional management

techniques that enhanced a positive organizational climate conducive totearning.

1999 - 2000

Program Director for Adult Education, Devefopmental Education and Career Guidance
Louisiana Community and Technical College System (LCTCS)

Developed, implemented, and coordinated a comprehensive developmental plan for the LCTCS in

consultation with the Developmental Education programs offered in higher education institutions
throughout Louisiana, Provided, in collaboration with the Perkins Articulation Officers, leadership
inthe planningoftwostatewidearticulationmaodelstoinclude: (1)AdultEducationand {2)Career
Guidance which spans both Secondary and Postsecondary Educationin Louisiana. Actively
participated in the state and national Guidance Counselors Association {secondary and
postsecondary organizations), and the state and national Assaciation of Adult Education. ldentified
and communicated with the LCTCS Vice-President of instruction and Learning, through the Director
of Vocational-Technical Education, national trends and standards in Adult Education,
Developmental and Career Guidance.

1998 - 2013

Adjunct Professor - Continuing Education, Southern University and A&M College

Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Psychologicalfoundationcoursesundergraduate andgraduate coursesinbehaviorstudies.

1992 - 1999

Program Manager (Guidance Counseling/Special Populations)

Louisiana Department of Education

Administered the Career Guidance and Vocational Counseling Program, coordinated and monitored

services and activities for special populations and guidance counseling, addressed the needs of
counselors, special populations’ coordinators through professional development activities, and
provided technical assistance and recommendations for developing, enhancing and implementing
careerguidance andvocational counseling, special populations’ componentsof educationaland
community-based institutions. Additional dutiesincluded: Acting Administrator for the Sex Equity
andSingle Parents Program, Displaced Homemakers, and Single Pregnant Women Program from

4



JOYCELYN DENISE HARRISON

1015 Osprey Ave, Baton Rouce, l-ouisimu 70807 *225.939.7498 (Oreice)

1993-1994. Administered these programs by providing technical assistance and advice to
community-based secondary and postsecondary institutions.

1984 - 1991

Southern University - Baton Rouge, Louisiana

During the period 1984-1991, served in the following positions at Southern University-Baton Rouge
campus:

Faculty Member Mentor for up to 20 students per semester who were on academic
prabation;

Principal Investigator for the Grant Program

The Reformation of the Teacher Education Instructional Program for Improved Performance
on the Examination for Southern University;

Director of the COPE Center . ,

Operated a computer laboratory for the preparation of students scheduled to take the
National Teachers Examination;

Title Il Grant Program Project Director

Strengthening Historically Black Colleges and Universities. Primary activity was purchase of
equipment for educational activities;

National Teachers Examination (NTE) Coordinator

Developed and implemented an innovative NTE preparation program defining five
substantive areas: Student Assessment, Faculty Development, Curriculum Reform,
Instructional Development, and Program Monitoring and Evaluation. Devised strategies for
successful completion of the NTE requirements. Also, served as a staff member for the
Dean of the College of Education; and

Instructor _

Behavioral Studies and Educational Leadership: Courses taught included: Adolescent
Psychology, Child Psychology, Educational Psychology, Assertiveness Training, Counseling
the Cutturally Different, and Clinical Assessment.

1977 - 1984
Experience in the following Educational Arenas:

Durharn County Schools ~ North Carolina - School Psychology Externship
Primarily involved in assessment of children with behavioraland/or learning disabilities.

Assisted with intervention and remediation procedures.

University of North Carolina at Chape! Hill - Graduate Assistant

Assisted in the organization and supervision of early field experiences in psychology of
childhoodcourses. Provided directsupervision of fieldassighmentsand activities.




JOYCELYN DENISE HARRISON -
1015 Oserey Ave, Baton Rousk, Louisiana 70807 *225.939.7498 (Orrice)

¢ University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill - Doctoral Fellowship
Worked with arenowned professor in school psychology providing research assistance in
areas of assessment and peer tutoring,

« EastBatonRougeParishSchoolSystem, Louisiana~ElementarySchoolTeacher
Taught2™and3'grade combinationclassesand 4thgrade ReadingandMathematics.

¢ St. CharlesParish Schools-Naorco, Louisiana-Elementary School Teacher
Taught 4% Grade self-contained class.

= New Castle County Schools, Newark, Delaware - Middle School Teacher
Taught Mathematics, Chemistry and Physics

EDUCATIONAL TRAINING

Louisiana State University in Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Dactoral of Philosophy (May 2000)
Major: Vocational Education

Southern University in Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Matriculated in Doctoral Program {1986-1991)}
Major: Special Education {Behavioral Disorders)

Lincoln University / Grambling State University
Grantsmanship Training (September 1991)

Sonoma State University
Critical Thinking (April 1991)

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill
Matricutated in Doctoral Program ’
Major: School Psychology (1982-1984)

Southern University in Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Master of Education {August 1981)

Major: Counseling

Southern University in Baton Rouge, Louisiana
B.A.inElementaryEducation (August 1977)

Minor: Mathematics

b



JOB CLASS o
i SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
i P Personnel Action Form [ pogiTion
CALID =] T [ NUMBER .;;? F 'f f ‘7
CAMPMUS: 5US SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUND SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH ¥ 12-MONTH OTHER {Specify)
X Academic Mon-Academic ____ Civil Service
Tenporary Part-time { % of Full Time) Restricted
X Tenured Undergradiuate Student Job Appolntment

Tenured Track Gradunte Assistant Probationary

Oiher (Specily) Retiree Relurn To Work Pormanent Status
Frevious Employes Reason Lelt
Date Left Salary Pald

commended
Length of Employment _ 07/01/201% To
Effective Date 0710172019
Mame _Jacqualing Hill 556 _S00016987 Sex Fomnle  Race* _ Blick
[Lastd dighs only)
Position Title: _Assoclated Professor Department: _Calloge of Nursing and Allisd Healih
Chock One X Existing Position *¥isn Type (See Reverse Sida: | U |3 | |
New Position Expirailon Date:

(Positlon vacancy suthorizsilan Torm must be processed and approved te fill
existing and now positions, Fosition must be advertised before pracesing FAF, T

applicahle,
Years E::plrinnP::- lg.llﬂ Southern Unlversity Experlence _ 19.00
Degree(s):  Type/Diseipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Yenr:
PhD-Education _Loulilana State University-Baton Rouge 0572004
MSN- Nursing Southern University-Baton Rouge 12/1993 —
_BSN-Nursing Southern University-Baton Rouge _0&/1988

Current Employer _Southern University A&M College School of Mursing
Personnel Action

Check One Mew Appointment Cantinuation Snbhbntleal Lenve of Absence
% Transfer Replacement Other (Specify)
Recommended Salary 86,000 Salary Budgeled H6,000

Source of Funds  Genernl Funds

Identify Budget: _211001-22403-21000 Lacatlon

Form Cade: Page ftem #
Change of:

From Is
Position Interim Dean Associate Professor
Status _12 mas. 1nm
Salary Adjusiment 125,000 . _B6,000
Financial Ald signature (if, npplicable):

List fotn] funds currently paid this employes by l-H‘nuru of Funds Amaount

Southern Unlversity:
*See Reverse Side

i Comments: (Use back of form) |

R A A

“See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable):
& [28]17
nit Head / Date
e . -
¥ allar Chancell
Mol TN /1
WA FiLANIE i 1 P W
Mjfettor/Perkef e Vice President/Finance Date

Business Affales/Compiroller

President Date Chairman/5,U, Board Date
of Supervisors



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Lows
and does not affect employment consideration,

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):
_____ Hispanic or Latino X Mon-Hispanie or Mon-Latino
RACE (Please checle all that apply):
_ 'White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origing in any of the original pople of Evrope, Horth Africa, o the Middle Enst.

X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa,

Hispanie. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Cential or South American, or other Spanish culiure or arigins,
regardloss of race.

Asian or Pocific Tslander. A person having origing in any of tha original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcantinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Phillppine lslands, and Samon.

American Indian or Alaskan Mative, A person having origins In any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintaing cultural identification through tribal alfiliation or community recognition.

COMMENTS: Effective July 1, 2019, Dr. Joyeelyn Harrison, is transferving from the position of Associate
Professor/Chaly In College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies. Position was vacated due to demise of Dr,
Dana Carpenter. She is trnnsferring from 9 month fltulﬂ 1o 12 miornth.

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _Monday - Friday S8am-5 pm.
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Bijoy Sahoo

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _771-2360
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY:  STATUS (eircle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employvees, students, graduate asslstants belng employed through the use of this form are to
raport to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and hefore starting to work,
All students are to bring with them elearance from the Finaneial Ald office, Statement of Account {fee receipt),
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, socinl seeurity card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B nnd J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The Iatter
si% (6) doenments do not apply to U.5. Citizens.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUSH [N UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

MINART OFFICE

s CODE ____ miaviBMMRESI

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization | WUIL 012013 ys

Resident Alien RA BLOZ 10 i
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Abiliny) :
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) IRAVAILABLE 11 9140 LaOUlE

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at 5.3 Fi , e A LM NUHHLLNOS
OPT (-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience™ po  WEISAS ALISHIAIN

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below),
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fae/Unel Pesitiona{Clvil Servies Applleation for classified employees)
Authority to Relense (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check farnm)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by emplayee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemplions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)
Proposed Employee Appointinent
Proposed Employee Clearance
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

D VP FIN&BUS AFFAL
EE':I 19 JUL 2 w152 Rew, 03/234/2007



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM

Office of the Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
J- 8. Clark Administration Building, Third Floor
Baton Rouge, LA 70813
Phone: (225) 771-4095

_—_— e ————————

July 1, 2019

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.
President-Chancellor

Southern University System

g" Floor, J.5. Clark Administration Bldg.
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

Re: Reguest for Walver on Position Vacancy Announcement for the Associate Professor position in
the College of Nursing and Allied Health

Dr. Belton:

I respactfully submit this letter to request authorization to waive the vacancy announcement far the
position of Associate Professor in the College of Nursing and Allied Health. Dr. Jacqueline Hill, has
served as interim dean since the retirement of Dr. Janet Rami. At the June Board of Supervisars’
meeting, Dr. Sandra Brown was officially hired as the new dean in the College of Nursing and Allied
Health. Consequently, we are recommending that Dr. Hill fill the faculty position Dr. Rami assumed prior
to her retirement,

Dr. Hill has been with Southern University since 1993 when she was hired as an instructor, She was
promaoted to assistant professorin 1994 and received tenure in 2006. In 2017, she was appointed director
of the College of Nursing and Allied Health,  Prior to this appointment, she served as chair of the
Undergraduate Nursing Pragram from 2008 to 2017, She also served as assoclate dean prior to being
named interim dean. Dr. Hill earned her Ph.D. from Louisiana State university in Educational Leadership,
Research and Counseling; and her master’s and bachelor’s degrees in nursing from Southern University.

The need to advertise for the position of Associate Professar in the College of Nursing and Allied Health
is not necessary as Dr. Hill can best serve in this capacity. | am recommending a salary of 586,000,

Sincerely,

e H ﬂ’qu.“-ﬁ i / Pﬂ";

lames H. Ammans, Ph.D.
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor

“fve Campuses, One Vision. .. Global Excellence”



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813
SUS [[] SUBR [¥] SULAC [[] SUAREC [] SsuNo [] SUSLA [ ]

HRH R AR AR R AR AR AR AR AR AR A AR AR AR A A Ak R R R R Rk R R e e e e e e ek

POSITION VACANCY AUTHORIZATION

o VeV e ol o e ol o e o ol o o e e e ol o ke ol e e o e e ol o o ol e o e ol ol ol o o ol ol ol ol o ok ol e ol ol ol ol o ol ol ol ol o o e b ol e o e o o o o o o o ol e o e e e o

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE  Associate Professor AS DESCRIBED BELOW
BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR  School of Nursing B
{Department or Unlt)
Source of Funds
Bd  Replacement [] New Position [] Unclassified (4 State
L] Civil Service ] Temporary Faculty [] Grant -in-Aid
Tenured Probationary (For Faculty this is same as tenure track) [ ] System Revenue

E_Ahrnm:y Fund State

VACANCY DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION

(Include rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initiator of form must have prior approval of salary/salary range with
the appropriate Vice-Chancellor, Chancellor and/or President, Salaries for classified positions must be approved through
Human Resources).

The Associate Professor will plan and develop instructional experiences for students with course coordinators;

Assist course coordinators to plan, implement and evaluate courses; Assume the role as a

committee member and leader and actively participate in all School of Nursing meetings and programs,

The faculty member must be able to assist with program design, implementation and evalaution, and show

¢vidence of publications as well as demonstrate competency in teaching advanced undergraduate and graduate

nursing curricula and be able to provide service in a supervisory capacity

Salary/Range: _$80,000 - $108,000 Previous Incumbent (if replacementy:  Dr, Janet Rami
/Appmved Disapproved _LS\W €\ /%"b—\ ﬂ‘/ & / | 9
| I Department Head Date
) Approvnd Disapproved E 3 %‘ = E_lj-_rp] T
Dean/D pervisor of Budget Unit Date
FINANCE/BUDGET OFFICE ONLY HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY
Funds Available ‘yﬁghﬂpprwed Pozition
e

Hfrr —— " e —

Er;nplﬁ_:,':&t: Clnf.s: F[n Job Class: 5?% D
) MMDM A 112419
E_W _ Verifidd By: " Date:

Approved  Disapproved J{iw H , 7‘{:’1,&1&1,?"—}/3;23‘{' _7!:-' f ?“D}}“

Viece Chancellor Date

Approved Disapproved

l'.?liancellurf\" ice President Date

Approved Disapproved

President Date
An Equal Opportunity Employer

Rev. 8/05/2013



o B ) SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
i{J

JOB CODE " 3 1_ i
o =l | Personnel Action Form [‘pasrrion
CALID |-*‘:!!E o = NUMBER
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER (Specily)
Acadamie X MNon-Acndemie Civil Servlee
‘Temporary Piri-time { % of Full Time) Restricted
Tenured Undargraduaie Student Job Appolntment
Tenured Track Gradunts Asslstant Probationary
Other (Specify) Retlree Return To Work Permanent Stntus
Provious Employee  _SAME Renson Left
Diitor Ladt Sulury Fald
Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Employment _07/01/2019 To _06/30/2020
Effective Date __ August 1, 2019
Mame Eaclieus Johinson 8BS S02R07940 Hex M Race* B
{Last 4 digits anly)
Posltion Title: _Executive Director of First & Seeond Year Department: _Dlvision of Center for Student Succiss
Cheek One _ X Existing Position “Visn Type (See RoversoSidels || ||
New Position - Expiration Date:
{Paaltion vacancy authorlzation form must be processed and spproved o Ol
exliting and new positians. Position must be ndvertised hefora pracessing PAF, If
applieahle)
Yenrs Experlence 3 Southern Unlversity Experlence 3
Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (B3-Bus Admin): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
BS - Ap Business Mgmt _Alcorn State 2015
M.Ed- Educational Lendership  _5U - Baton Rooge 2016 :
_PhD — Higher Edueation _Louisiana Stato University _Furaning
Current Employer _Bouthern Univeraity
Personnel Action
Check One Wew Appointment X Continuation ___ Sabbatieal Leave of Absence
Transfer * __ Replacement Other (Speeily)
Recommended Salary _$67,932,00 Salnry Budgeted 567.932.00
Souree of Funds _Title 11l and General Funds
Identify Budget: _211001-1255 {12,932) Locatlon
Form Cade Page Ttem ¥
Change of:
Erom To
Posiiion Direetor of First & Second Year Exper. Exec. Direetor of First & Second Year Exper,
Status
Salary Adjustment 55,000,00 56,003.00
Finaneial Ald signature (if, applicable):
List total funds currently paid this employes by Soures of Funds Amount
Southern University: | Tlile ITE Funds $55,000.00
*See Revorse Side 2110012255 $12,032.00
Commenta: (Use back of form) I
*See Reverae Side Graduato School signature {If, applicable):
: 7 33 il g
Supervisor nte an/Unit " Dute

jr-;f

. %
Sk e, o,
irector/Personnel % Date te President/Finane

Business Affairs/Compiroller

FPresident Date Chairman/5.U. Board Date
-:-I'Snunﬂllur“l



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):
Hispanic or Latino X Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino
RACE (Please check all that apply):

‘White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the originel people of Europe, North Africe, or the Middle East
X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands, This area inclades, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

Ammerican Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintajns cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

]
COMMENTS: Qverall responsibility for the development, implementation, and coordination of the FYE program

high impact practices and its targeted activities to eliminate achievement gaps and improve the academic
success, persistence, and completior_l of partfcipating students.

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F 8 a.m, — 5 p.m.
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: ‘ Edward Willis
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 1

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: Al employees, students, gradnate assistants being employed through the use of this form
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured
1D, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1
visas, passport, and F-1/I-94. The latter six (6} documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens.

Documentation mugt be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

1YPE . CODE EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization us

Resident Alien RA

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) Hi

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program} n

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) Ft

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”) FO

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

. PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): .
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

.

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

Rev. 132012



JOB CLASS SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

JOB CODE Personnel Action Form [ posiTIiON

CALID NUMBER

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR SULAC SUAREC SUNO susta X

EMPLOYNMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH OTHER {Specify)
Academic X Non-Academic Civil Serviee
Temporary Part-time ( % of Fuli Time) Restricted
Tenured Undergraduate Student Job Appoinfment
Tenured Track Graduate Assistant Probationary
Other {Specify) Retiree Refurn To Work X Permanent Status

Previous Employee _Larry Ferdinand Reason-Left _ Retijred

Date Left: March 2019 Salary Pald $69.500

Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Employment _November 1, 2017 To _Present
Effective Date _Augustil, 2019

Name _Leslie R. McClelion 854  xxx-xx-4441 Sex F Race* BL
(Last 4 digits only)

Position Title:  Special Asst. to the Chancellor for-Econ, Dev, Department: _Chancellor’s Office

Checkk One X Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

New Position Expiration Date:
{Posltion vacaney authorization form must be processed and approved to fill
existing and mew positions. Tosition must be advertised before pracessing PAF, if

applicalle.)
Years Experience 24 Years Southern University Expericnee 2.5 Years
Degree(s):  Type/Discipiine (BA-Education): Institution/Location {SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
BA - Psychology Langston University, Laugsten, OK 1986
M. Ed. -- Urban Education Langston University, Langston, OK 1997

Current Employer _Southern University at Shreveport

W

Personnel Action
Chieck One New Appointment Continuation Sabbatical Lenve of Absence
X Trapsfer . Repincement Other (Speeily)
Recommended Salary 584,048 Salary Budgeted $34,048
Source of Funds _State Operating Fands
fdentify Budpet: Loeation
Farm Cade: Page Ttem #
Change of:
From To
Position Special Asst. to Chancellor/Econ. Dev. Chief of Stafi & Special Asst. for Strategic
Initiatives
Statos
Salary Adjustment _N/A N/A
Financial Ald signature (if, applicable):
List total funds currentiy pnid this employee by Source of Funds Amount
Southern University: 511001-57110-56000 $84,048
*See Reverse Side
r Comments: (Use back of fjorm) |
*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable):
Supervisor Date Denn/TInit Head Date -
— e Ery
Yice Chancellor Date éifaﬁg:ellor / Dafe
Director/Fersonnel Date Vice President/Finance Date
Business Affairs/Comptroller
President Date Chairman/S,U. Board Date

of Supervisors



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):

Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanie or Non-Latino

RACE (Please check afl that apply):

‘White, not of Iispanic origin. A person having origins in any of lhe uriginai people of Europe, North Aftica, or the Middle East.

X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial gronps of Aftica.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerlo Rican, Cuban, Cenfral or South American, or other Spanish culture or criging,
X regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indlan
Subeentinent, or the Pacific Islends. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa,

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having crigins in any of the original peoples of Noerth American, and who
maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation. or community recognition.

COMNMENTS:

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: IVon — Thur: 8a— 6p; Fri: 8a—12p
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Roduey A. Ellis

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _318-670-9311

NUMBER OF EMP1,OYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 4

HR'USE ONLY:  STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistanis being employed: through €he use of this form are to
veport to and be cleared by the Human Resources hefore any employnient is offered and before starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt),
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring s pictired ID, social security card, birth
certificate, certificate of natnralization, resident alien card, Hi-B and J-I visas, passport, and F-1/1-94, The latter
six (6} documents do not apply to 1.8, Citizens.

Docnmentation must be provided. for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is
offered,

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYFE CORE XPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization us

Resident Alien RA

-1 Visa (Distingnished Merit & Ability) HI

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) I

E-] Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at $,U.) Fl

OPT (B-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience™) FO

Do Not Write Below This Area
For ITuman Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Unc] Positions(Civil Service Application for classitied employsas)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) {submitted to Human Resorces with Criminal/Background Check form}
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee! verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)
Proposed Employee Appoititment
Proposed Emplovee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

Rev. 0772472007



o

Avvamit e Pveesisy

Position; Chief of Staff and Special Assistant for Strategic Initiatives

Employee Name: Department Name:

Lesfie R. McClellon Chancellor's Office

Reports To {Supervisor’s Name and Title): Physical Work Location of Incumbent:
. 3050 Dr, Martin Luther King Jr. Drive
Dr. Rodney A, Eliis, Chancellor Shreveport, LA 71107
POSITION SUMMARY:

The Chief of Staff and Special Assistant for Strategic Initiatives (COS} is responsible for oversight
of the Chancellor's Office, development of policies and procedures, SUS Board liaison, ensures
the effective implementation of strategic Initiatives, strategic planning and effectiveness, and is
a trusted advisor ta the Chancellor. The position also oversees special projects and serves as
the Chancelfor’s primary liaison with all stakehoiders. The COS sits on the Chancellor’s
executive team and cabinet. ’

PRIMARY RESPONSBILITIES:
This position assists in the evaluating, planning and coordinating of participant plans,

1. Advise the Chancellor on day-to-day operations ensuring efficiency and effectiveness
and optimizing use of all availabte resources and persannel. On behalf of the
Chancellor, the Chief of Staff will maintain relations with afl administrative to ensure
appropriate responsiveness and serve as a facilitator for matters and emerging
initiatives of the Chancellor’s office.

2. Serve as the Chancellor's primary liaison with management, staff, and the stakeholder
community at jarge.

3. Ensures effective implementation of strategic planning, effectiveness, decision-making
and axacution of decisions In advancing the leadership agenda of the Chancellor and
institution.

4. Monitors the development of policies and procedures for the institution. Develops
policies and procedures and works with SUS and SU Board to gain approval.

5. Develops and implements special projects related to the institution,

6. Represents the Chancellor in selected internal and external interactions with
administration, staff and the community at large.

SUSLA Joh Descriplion Page Page | 1




7. Perform other duties as assigned

REQUIRED EDUCATION AND EXPERIENGE:

1.

o

Must have a Master’s degree in education, business, governmental affairs or related
field from an accredited university

Prpgressive supervisory experience

Demonstrated leadership and managerial skills with analytical ability and experience
with strategic planning process.

Must be able to maintain confidentiality and demonstrate knowledge and
understanding of ethics in data collection and analysis

Strong attention to detail is essential

Demonstrated ability to pian, organize, coordinate and direct multiple projects and
activities with varied deadlines; utilize sound judgement, be a strategic thinker and
effective in moving strategic agendas; be politically savvy, and ensure the utmost
discretion and confidentiality in alt matters;

Ability to set priorities and work well with ail levels of personnel;

Strong written and research skills with the proven ability to problem-solve;
Excellent interpersonal skills with ability to interact with diverse internal and external
constituents.

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS:

1

Work experience in executive leadership position in postsecondary education,

UNIVERSAL PERFORMANCE STANDARDS:

1. -Completes all assigned duties by established deadlines and in accordance with established
or deflned protocols, policies, and procedures.

2, Apprises supetvisor of issues that might impede timely completion of assigned duties
and/or departmental projects.

3. Exercises sound judgment and discretion at all times and maintains cooperative working
relationships with both internal and external constituencles and co-workers.

4. Exhibits a willingness to perform other duties as requested or required efficiently and
timely.

5. Complies with ali policies and procedures as stipulated in the Employee Handbook.

03/2017

Note: This job description is not an employment contract and may be maodified at any time at

the discretion of the department or university.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform

the duties.

The preceding job description has been designed to indicate the general nature and level of
work performed by employees within this job. It isnot designed to contain or be interpreted as

SUSLA Job Description Page

Page | 2



a comprehensive inventory of all duties, responsibilities and qualifications required of

employee assigned to this job.

Employee Sighature: ... 5 e Date:

< / o

Date:

A ved by;
ppro Y o

- ~.

Reviewed by: Lo :

Date:

Equal Opportunity Employer

SUSLA Job Description Page

Page | 3



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM

Office of the Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor

J. 8. Clark Administration Building, Third Floor
Baton Rouge, LA 70815
Fhone: (225) 771-4086

June 18, 2019

Dr, James Ammaons,

Executive Vice-Fresident/Vice-Chancellar for Academic Affairs
Southern Unlversity System

3" Floor, JS Clark Administration Building

Bator Rouge, Louisiana 70813

RE: Request for Walver of Position Vacancy Announcement — Assoclate Director of First and 5econd Year
Experience

Greetings Dr. Ammans:

I'am submitting this letter to request authorization to waive the vacancy announcement for the position of
Associate Director of First and Second Year Experlence due to already having a highly qualified representative, Ms,
Aleal Smith, on campus who can fulfill this post Immediately,

Ms. Akal Smith has worked with the Division of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management during her tenure at
Southern University and ABM College. Serving as the Dean of Student, Ms. Akal was able to connect all students,
regardless of classification, to other professional staff persons to better address issues and concerns that students
may have encountered, With the anticipated increase of Emerging Jag participants, it Is imperative that this
position Is filled immediately to ensure a successful transition for all first year students along with first-time
transfers and second year students. As of 6/18/19 there are approximately 200 students who have successfully
completed the Emerging Jags contract and will need additional attention to ensure they are fully aware of the
expectations of this program, apply far Residential Life and Housing as well as New Student Orlentation, The
additional staff for the Office of First and Second Year Experience will assist with managing and coordinating
summer initiatives and the onboarding of Southern University's Class of 2023.

If -,ruﬁ have any additional questions or concerns, please contact me at edward_willis@subr.edu. Thank you in
advance for your thoughtful consideration of this requast,

Assistant Vice-Chancellor for Student Success

QomL&H Qaaptyol 213 (19

mv:s Ammons, Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor Date

Dr. Ray Belton, President-Chancellor ' Date

/3119

“Five Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellence™



JOR CLASS 3
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
JOB CODE u il
Eersonnel Action Form [rosrrion [, [,
CALID Ml | EM NUMBER
e e ————_—,—— et t——————
CAMFPUS: SUS SUBR SULAC X SUAREC SUNO SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH I2-MONTH X OTHER (Speeily)
X Acmlemie X Non-Acndemic Civil Serviee
Temporary Part=time { %% of Full Time) Resirleted
____ Tenured _ Undergradunte Student __ Job Appalntment
Tenured Track Giradunte Assistant Probationary
Other (Specify) Retliree Return To Wark Permanent Siatus
Frevious Employee _Roederlck White Reason Left  Retiromant
Date Left  _July 31,2019 Snlary Pald 165485.00

e — e
Profile of Person Recommended

Length of Employment 08012013 Ta 06/30/2020
Effective Date _08/01/2019
Name _Danald Norih 554 XXX-XX-%162 Hox M Race® n
(Luni d digies only)
Fosition Title:  Vice Changellor for Student Alfuirs Department: Law Center = Instructional
Check One Existing Position *Visn Type (See ReverseSidelr [ |||
X Now Position Expiration Date:

(Pailtion vacancy authorlzation form must be processed mnd approved o fill
exlating and new posltians, Fosltlon must be adverticd before proceising PAF, if
appiieable]

Years Experience 31 Southern University Experience 21
Degree(s):  TypeDisclpline (BA-Education): Institutlon/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
4.1, Southern Unlversity 1983

Current Employer _Southern University Law Center
“

Pe n
Chetk One X Mew Appolntmaoni Contlnuntion Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfor Replacement Other (Specify)

Recommended Salary % 162,000.00 * Salery Budgeted § 162,000.00
Source of Funds _General Approprintion

Identify Budget: State Lacation 311001-38110-61002-35000

Form Code: BORLD T Page 1 Tem il _1
Change of:

From ' Ta
Fagition _Professor Vice Changellor Student Affairs
Hintus
Salary Adjustment _$126,589.00 ~%162,000,00
Financial Ald signature (if, applicable = =

List foinl funds currently paid this employee by Souree of Fund, Amaunt
Southern Unlversity: 311001-32020-61003-31000 £126,589,00
*Son Reverse Side

Comments; (Use back of farm

*See Revorse Side Graduate f:i:hw signature (If, applicable): 7
e el i N
. : ' i

I ’
f
£
rl-3 J ko
ce President/Finance Date
Husiness Alfulrs/Comptraller

\ 7

Prasideni Date Chalrman/S.U. Board Diate
of Supervisors



This informntion Is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affect employment eonsideration.

ETHRIC ORGIN (Please chieck one):

Hispanic ar Latino Mon-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (Please checel all that apply):

White, not of Hispanle origin. A parsan having orlgink in any of the ariginal people of Europe, Marth Africn, or the Middla East,

PBlack, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origing in any of the Black racial groups of Afriea,

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish cullure or origing,
regardiess of mee.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having orlgins in any of the eriginal peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asla, the Indian
Subcontinent, of the Pacific [slands, This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samos.

American Indian or Alaskan Nafive, A person having origing in nny of the original peoples of Morth American, and who
mnintalns cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

COMMENTS: Prafessor Donald Merth has boon a faculty member at the Law Center for approxtmatoly twenty years and has hnd extenslve
intoraction with student issues s the former director of the Law Center's logal clinlcs, ond current the loader of the Law Center’s experientlal
leaming aciivities and studant pro bono aciivities. Recause of his exiensive interaction with students, hit experlenca dealing with sudent issuas in his
current and Tormer posltion, and his experience In dealing with siudent charscter and fitness [ssucs a8 they related 16 ihelr ndmission 1 the praciice of
Jaw i the State of Loulsiann, Professor North Is an jdeal Individual far the Vice Chancallor for Student Affajrs position,

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: _Daily BB 100 BT
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: V/C John Plerre 19334 SNEENTS df 0038
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (ifany) 125

HR USE ONLY:  STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form
are fo report to and be cleared by the Human Resources beforg any employment is offered and beforg
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement
of Account (fee receipt), and a elass schedule. All prospeetive employees/students must bring a pictured
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of paturalization, resident alien eard, H1-B and J-1
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to 1.5, Citizens.

: HERM UMIVERSLTY LAW CENTER
i COMBERED / BV AILABLE
United States Citizen/Certificate of Maturalization USc. ip.i___ e
Resident Alien RA 25

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) HE— —_U il
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Progrom) J!!r. N iy i
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U1.) Fl

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience’™) FO

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgeta Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for clusslfled employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employse) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Cheek form)
Supervisory Criminal/B ackground Check Form (completed by emplayee/ verified and slgned by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)
Proposed Employee Appointment
Proposed Employee Clearance
Restricted/ Job Appointment/C§ Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

CONTINGENT UPON AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

ey, 6/28/101%



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813
sus [] SUBR [l suLAC [ SUAREC [] SuNO [] SUSLA []

Al R R R R R R e e e AR RN RN ok kR A AR R ANV AR AR A AANA RN ATk kR ddrddk Rk ok

POSITION YACANCY AUTHORIZATION

WA AN AT AR AR R AR A AR AR R R R AR R AR ARk d ek ded e dod o AR R Rt e R ek kb e ek de e e b ok

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE  Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs : AS DESCRIBED BELOW
BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR  Southern University Law Center
(Departmeant or Unit)
Source of Funds
[ | Replacement (<]  New Position [l Unelassified B state
(] CivilServiee  [] Temporary ] Faculty ] Grant -in=-Aid
[l Tenured []  Prabationary (For Faculty this is same as tenure track) System Revenue

|
[ ] Ageney Fund State

- =]

{Include rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initiator of form must have prior appraval of salary/salary range with the appropriate Vice-
Chancellor, Chancellor and/or President. Salaries for classified positions must be approved through Human Resources), Manages the administration of
the overall siudent offairs area of the Law Center, and directly supervise the Associnte Vice Chuncellor for Student Affairs, Director of Admissions and
Recruitment, Director ol Career Services and Law Review,

Essential Functions: Establish guidelines, policies and priorities common to the student afTairs aren Provide leadership and coordination for
student related matters such as class enrollment and conflicts, student conduct issues, healih insurance, parking and scheduling of building use for
student related aetivities: Investigate and adjudicnte alleged violations of Student Code of Conduct regulations in order to maintain a campus
environment in which learning i% the highest priorily; Provide oversight and lendership for all Law Center student clubs and organizations, Work
collaboratively with the ather Law Center Vice Chancellors; Serve as linison between the Chancellor and the Law Center student body: Anticipate,
evaluate and nddress changes in student's needs, in order to design and implement appropriate campus programs and serviees; Prepare and circulate
flyers, brochures, advertisements, and literature as needed to advise students of available programs and services; Assist students with grievances and
complalnts per the Student Code of Conduct handbook; Complete additional student affairs related assignments and assume additional responsibilitics
as assigned by the Chancellor in order to ensure continued responsiveness and supervision of the student afTairs aren; Provide oversight and leadership
for the recruitment, admissions, experiential leaming and pro bono opporfunities for the Law Cenler students. Perform other duties ns assigned by the

Chancellor.
Salary/Range:  $162,000.00 Previous Incumbent (if replacement): . N/A
: 4

Approved Disapproved

ate
* _ Approved Disapproved i
Dat
FINANCE/BUDGET OFFICE ONLY HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY
Funds Available Existing/Approved Position
X Yes Mo _\T/Y{:s No

Employee Class: Job Class: ] é
Y ‘ MU 2511¢
ém Ade 2E// ; R
Signadure | . 4({6/? . iz&&aﬁ% ,!W__ﬂz 0
Budpget Number |J/fﬂﬂ/-- ,ﬁf;g-—;? E‘@é’" E@ i erified By: ate:

. i

X Approved Disapproved

ate
X Approved Disapproved
Date
Approved Disapproved
President Date
: s An Equal Opportunity Employer
RECD VP FIN&BUS AFF Al Rev. 8/05/2013

119 JUL 1 pud:32



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813
sus [ suBr X suLac [ ¢ urr: #\‘Nﬂ ] susLa [
o

*ﬁ**********ﬁﬁ*****ﬁ**ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ“*ﬂ!kﬂﬂﬂ#**ﬁ!*!w* &*ﬁ***ﬂ;ﬂ o o N N W o o N o e R e o

POSITION VACANC \f AUTI‘I’ORI‘M I'ON

A A N R AN R R AR A RN AR AR N R R AR R R R R R A A R R A R W e ol e o

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE _ Assuciue lJimWf H!E §f-md Yemr Lxparl A5 DESCRIBED BELOW
BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR  Division ol Studeil Sudciss— I‘ﬂ_ﬁ!l_#}f_@___ ear Experience- Title U1
{Department or Unit)
!‘l_i'__n]wﬁ of Funds
E Replacement  []  New Position ] Unclassified State
Civil Service E Temporary (] Faculty
(] Tenured Probationary (For Facalty this is sanic as 1enure irack) [1 Svetnm Rovenue

aptea g paz oy b

VACANCY DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFI 1

(Include rank (for faculty) and approximate salary: initintor of form must have prior approval of salary/salary range with

the appropriste Vice-Chancellor, Chaneellor, and/or President. Salaries for classified positions must be approved through
Human Resources).

Please see vacaney description document attached

Salary/Range: $58.000-$60,000

Prew

/ Approved Disapproved -~ A
I/Apprnwd Disapproved

 FINANCE/BUDGET OFFICE ONLY 2
frunds Available

/ "*"‘;{mﬁff el SRR W s A e
| mplnynr.‘ Class: ] NI_U ‘ Job Cluss: .ﬁf_ﬁ'éﬂ
' qan | 4(4(19

" HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY
Exidting/ Approved Position

. | Date:
V/ Approved __ Disapproved _ﬁjff/f;_
Date
Jé Approved __ Disapproved 3, N. WMWY .,,?JEE_ {‘9_
Chancellor/Vice President Date

' {‘/ E | ; D‘“Pproved e || B . 21 . B - S —
R E-CE ﬁ(“f) President Date
n Equnl Opportunity Employer B
MAY 30 201
Ofca of the Eavcuinve Yics Friesidant
hrme:ml:;:;;: and Provost Rev. 8/05/2013

(‘1 e l.p\‘:r\w\ ‘h"ﬁ

B e e == e S S R e = L



Office of First and Second Year Experience

Academic Affairs | { Division of Studant Success | | Sponsared by Title Iif
First Year Experience || Second Year Experience | Transfer Suppaort Services
ENGAGE. STRENGTHEN. FMPOWER

Position: Associote Director of First and Second Year Experience

Stotus: Full-Time

FPosition Type: Professional

Diviston: Division of Student Sucéess [| Departiment: First and Second Year: Experience
Contact Nume: Zackeus D, Johnson '

Contact Email: zdckeys, johnson@subredu

Southern University's Office of First and Second Year Experience of Baton Rauge, is accepting applications far the
Associate Director of Second Year Engagement as part of the Division of Student Sticcess team. Reporting to the
Executive Director {Director), the Associate Director of First and Secand Year Experiencé provides professional
aversight for prograrns that positively influence retention arid the acaderic success of current students at SUBR. The
individuat sefected for this rale is expected to assist in implementation of progranis that improve student persistence
ang prormote social and academic Intégration.

Core Responsibifities: (Student Population Served: 1500-1800)
e Responsible for the Management of First Year Experiesice Courses. (FRMN 110 & 111}
¢ Responsible for collaboration with Academic Cofiege's First-Year Instructors (ENGR 120, BUSP 100 ete.)
»  Coach, mentor, guide, and identify potential roadblocks for probationary students to help ingreass their skif
development.
»  Servé as the Diract Contact for the Navigate System (Early Alert)
s Assist with the development of Living Learning Communities (LLCs) working closely with Carear Services and
Residential Life and Housing persennel,
»  Assisf with implementation of Welcome Week.
s Create academic Interest Survey upon-arrivat for sophomore year,
e [Engage students in study/fearn abroad opportunities with Intefaational Affairs.
e (oordinate Emerging lags sccess pragram.
e Collaborate with other offices and programs pn-campus including Student Affairs; Alhletics, Center for
Student Success atc.
¢ (Create a monthly hewsletter for students and parents to distribute.
s Serve as instructor for two First-Year Exparience Courses
Required Qualifications:
Master's Degree preferred,
Preferred Quadlifications;
Experignce supervising professionial staff, classroem manggement, experience in planning programis for diverse
populations; experience with appropriate computer progroms: and technolagy including Moodle, Banner, Novigate,
and fomiliarity witl social medio plotforms,
Office of First and Second Year Exgierience: _ _
The Office of First and Second Yeat Experierice at Southern University and A&M College (SUBR) serves multiple roles
As it pertains to a suecessful transition and common intellectual experience for E‘me‘rging‘ Jag schotars, firsy time
transter-students and studenks 0-30 credit hours. The Qffice of FYE & SYE alse includes the First Yeas Experience 116
and 111 Course for all incoming first time freshmen, respective of major. This office strives to create a conducive
environmant that dssist scholays th engage in the campus community, strengthen reldtionships, and eipower the
inner Jaguar,

Solary:
$58,000-50,000




JORB CLASS 3
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
JOB CODE U | P el Actiop F'
CALID LIS | TP POSITION 3 M
ol NUMEER
CAMPUS:  5US SUBR SULAC X SUARELC SUNO SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 4-MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER {Speclly)
¥ Academle X Non-Academie Civll Service
Temporary Part-time % _ of Full Time}) Restricted
Tenuréd Undergradunte Student Job Appointment
Tenured Track Graduate Asslstant Probatlonnry
Other (Specify) _ Retirge Return Ta Work Permaneni Status
Previous Employee _ Shawn ¥ance Reason Left _ Fromolion
Date Lefi _07/31/2019 Salary Paid _$143,520.00
f Pers m
Length of Empleyment 08012019 To _06/30/2020
Effective Date _ 08/01/2019
Wame  Cynthia Reed 880 XXX-XX-1754 Sex F Race® B
(Lasi d dighs anly)
Positlon Title:  Associate V/C For Academic Support & Bar Department:  Law Center = Instructional
_Praparation_
Check One _ X Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side): [___ED
New Position Expiration Date:

{Position vacancy suthorization form musl be processed and appraved fo Ml
existing and new positions, Pasliion most be advertised before processing PAF, if
appll gabile)

Years Experionce 29 _____ SBouthern University Experience 20
Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (B A-Education): nstitution/Laeation (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
1.8, _Mereer University * 1985
LD, “Southern University Law Center 1990

Current Employer _ Southern University Law Center

er cti
Check One Now Appolniment Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfer X Replacemant Other (Speeify)

Recommended Salary 5 144,000.00 Salary Budgeted £144,000.00
Source of Funds _ Genernl Appropriation

Identify Budget: State = Location 311001-32030-61002-34100

Form Code: BORLD Page _1 ftem # 1
Change of: .

Erom Io
Position Direcior of Contlnulng Legal Edugation Assoclate V/C Var Academic Support & Bar Preparation
Status =
Salary Adjusiment 3935000 S14,000.00
Financlal Ald signature (if, applicable):
Lizt total funds currently paid this employee by Souree of Funds Amaoiint
Southern University: 311001-31710-61002-33000 £o2.350,00
*Sge Reverse Slde
Comiments: (Use back of form

#Seg Reverse Side Gradunte School signature (if, applicable): =

) )
%Wi’iik‘l_

r Yiedctor/Pergannel

Business M'I'n.lrlfc\nmpmliur

President Date Chalrman/S.U. Hoard of Supervisors Date



This information is requested solely for the purpose of detormining compliance with Federal Civil Rights
Laws and does not affect employment consideration,

ETHNIC ORGIN (Pleaze check one):
______ Hispanie or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino
RACE (Pleage check all that apply):
White, nat of Hispanic origin. A person having origing in any of the original peaple of Europe, North Aftica, or the Middla Exst.

X Biack notof Hispanie Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa,
Hispanic, A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish eulture or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origing in any of the original peaples of the Far Fast, Southeast Asln, the Indinn
Subcontinent, or the Pacific [slands. This aren includes, for example, China, Tnpnn, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa,

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origing in any of the original peoples of Morth American, and who
maintains cultural identification through ribal affiliation or community recognition.
*
COMMENTS:
Frofessor Cymthia Reed las been a staff/faculty member nf the Law Center for alniost twenty years and has served as a director for eontinulng logal

education. She has been working to aist Associate Vice Chancellor Vinee for several years 1o ¢aordinate cohesiveness (n the Law Cenlers
supiplemental bar proparation am. She has been & majer agiel for law students in bar atlon activitles,

TEpd T INC BT
EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Daily TH--4H SERNI4 dn 403d
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Chancellor, John Pierre
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (ifany) 125
HR USE ONLY:  STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Ald office, Statement
of Account (fee receipt), and n class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien eard, H1-B and J-1
visns, passport, and F-1/I-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to 1.8, Citizens,

LYPE SOUTERIHE UNIVERSITY LEXPIRESTER
ENCUMBERED / FUND

United States Citizen/Centificate of Maturalization poe. .Y S AVAILABLE
Resident Alien RA™ y 745 =
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) DATE _HL LAY/ & =
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) | r

F-1 Visa (Student Emp, FT Student at §.1.) BY—pp sonfe-
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-"Practical Work Experience™) FO

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Autherization Form (applicable for new and replacement pasitions)
Position Vacaney Announcerment (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fae/Uincl Positions(Civil Service Application fer classified employaes)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitied 10 Camipus Polico with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervizor)
Exemptions Survey Forn (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment .

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for elassified, if applicable)

CONTINGENT UPON AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS
Hev, 62412010



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM

Assistant Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs
108, Clark Adiministration Building, Thivd Floor
Baton Kouge, LA 70813
Phone: (225) 77 1-4005

lune 18, 2019

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.
President-Chancellor

Southern University System

A™ Floor .5, Clark Administration Bldg,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

Re: Request for Walver on Posltion Vacancy Announcement- Associate Director of First and Second Year
Experience

Greetings Dr. Belton:

| am subrmitting this letter to request authorization to waive the vacancy announcement for the position of
Assaclate Director of First and Second Year experience due to already having a highly qualified representative,
Ms. Akai Smith, an campus whao can Tulfill this post immediately.

iMs. Akal Smith has worked with the Division of Student Affairs and Enrallment Management during her tenure
at Southern University and A&M College. Serving as the Dean of Student, Ms. Akai was able ta connect all
student, regardless of classification, to ather professional staff persons to better address issues and concerns
that students may have encountered. With the anticipated increase of Emerging Jag participants, It s
imperative that this position is filled immediately to ensure a successful transition for all first year students
along with first-time transfers and second year students, As of 6/18/19 there are approximately 200 students
who have successfully completed the Emerging lags contract and will need additional attention to ensure they
are fully aware of the expectations of this program, apply for Residential Life and Housing as well as New
Student Orlentation. The additional staff for the Office of First and Second Year Experience will assist with
managing and coordinating summer initiatives and the onboarding of Southern University's Class of 2023,

If vou have any additional questions or concerns, please contact me at Edward willis@subr.edu, Thank you in
advance for your thoughtful consideration of this request,

——

Assaciate Vice Chancellor of Division for Student Success

Approved:



JOI CLASS s
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
g i Persannel Action Form N P 33
e i - FOSITION
CALID a3 NUMUBER
CAMPLS  5US SUBR X SULAL SUARFC SUNO SUBLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY! PAONTH 1IMONTH X OTHER (Speeify)
Acalenbe X Nun-Academic Chvll Serylee
Tempnrary Pari-lime e of Full Time) . Henirlcted
Tenureil lindergradusie Student et} July Appolninien
Tenured Track firnduats Asshlant Frobalionary
e iR (Specify) Retiree Rewrn To Wark e Permungnt Stures
Proviouws Employee HRemson Lefi
Dag Lelt Sulury Maid
¥
Lengih of Empleyment May 3011 To _I'resent

Effecilva Duie _Jduty |, 2019

Mame  AkslSmith 556 XOL4214315 Hew F Huce* 1]
1l min 4 diglhs anlyy

Pashilon Titler  _Assoelate I'lluslu[ uf Flnl & Secand Yeor Depuriment: _Division of ©

Check One Existing Prsitlnn *Visa Type (See Reverse Siaer: [ | ||

X New Palilon Explratlan Duier

ti-umm- wueminey Auiborimilen foni widil be provesdd snd sppraved o D
avbiiling and rew pasliivies, Feadilen s be idveabial il grogessing Pad, o

appllsahle.i )
Yeurs Experlence 10 Suuthiern Unilversity Expecicnce 1]
Degree(sy:  Type/Disclpling (185-1hus Admin): Distiutiun/Locatinn (SU: Banw Rougey: Year:
B — Psychology U = Maien Rouge e s 008
MA - Menal Health Counsellng  SU-BwonMoyge 0w
Phiy = Wigher Pduetion  Louislong Stiate Univeeslty i T

Current Employer  _Southern Unheriity

Personnel Action

Check One Mew Appolntment Continuation Sabholeal Lewve uf Absunce
X Transfer _ Raplacement Chiher {Specify)
Recommended Sulury _S60,000.00 Salury Budyeicd §60,000,00

Suuree uf Funids .“ixngm Ailminlsiralion

ldentify Budgei: _211001-1285% Locotion daenvral Funds
Form Codet Page Tiwm #
Chunge uf:
Erum In
Pasltion Exge, Dircetar of Admissiin Assoclute Direcior of First & Second Yeur
Sintus

Salary Adjusiment

Flaanelul Ald |l|mlun i"l uﬂﬂllu;hﬁ

List qoipl funds currently paid this emplayes by Huvres of Fuads Atiaunl

Nouthern Uilverslty:
!lu;“ﬂﬂ.ﬂi‘l

*Hee Roverse Side
L& wilni § Llae b il [

*Sve Hoverse Side

Vive Mresldenn/Flnnnes
Ihuslness Affsln/Compirolier

Mreranniel

Fresiden Ihute Chnirmanis, L, Boaril hate
ol Superviior




Thiy Information Is requested solely for ihe purpose of determining camplinnce wihth Federn] Clvil Rights Luws
and does not nifect employmend consideratinn.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Pleuse check one)

Hispania ar Lating X __ Nan-Hispanic or Non-| utino

BACE (Please check ull that apply):

White, not of Hispanlc arigin. A person biaving nrigine (s any of the wrighial peapla of Burope, Horih Aftico, o the Middle Eis,.

_ X DBlack. not of Hispanie Origin, A porson hiving orlging in any of the Hlack racial groups af Africa,

Hispanic, A person uf Mexlesn, Pueria Rican, Cuban, Centesl ar South Americon, or other Spanish gullure or arigling,
regardlesi of rice.

Asian or Pagific lslander. A persan having origing in any of the origine) peaplas of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subconiinent, of 1he I'aciflic lslands. ‘This area Includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, he Philipplae lalands, and Samon.

American Indiun or Alaskan Mative. A perion having ariging in sny of the ordyinal peoples of Narth American, snd who
satnialng euliural identification through tribal aifiliation or community recogaiifon.
e e E—————— . e
COMMENTS: The Assaciate Diracior of Hrst and Secand Yesr Exparlancy provides prolessional aversight for programs that
positively influence retention and the academic suecess of current students at SUBR. The individunl selected for this role Is expectad to

aspist In implementation of programs that imprava studsnt persistence and promoty saclal and arademic intégration,

EMPLOYEE REGULARR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F 8 am.~5p.m, A e
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: _Zackeus Jolwson_

NUMBER OF EMPLOVEES SUPERVISED, (ifany) _nope =
HRUSE ONLY:  STATUS (circle onc): EXEMPT NON-IXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants belng employed through the use of this form
are to repart to and he eleured by the Human Resources hefore any employment is offered and befors
starting to work. All studenty are ta bring with them clearanee from the Financial Ald office, Stutement
of Account (fea recelpt), amd u cluss schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a piciured
ID, social security card, hirth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1
visus, pasaport, und F-1/1-94, The latter aix (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citlzens,

IEEAOMPEL EIire £my 1T

“‘?‘?.*H‘?lmrﬁn UNTVERSITY SYSTEM
i

TYPE copr ﬂﬁﬁﬁlﬂ?“’m

United Stales Citizon/Certilicate of Naturallzation us i 3
Hesident Alion A JUL O 2”19

=1 Visa {Distinguished Merlt & Ability) in
J-1 Vian {Exchnange Visitor Program}) 11
Fal Vinn (Sindent Bmp, FT Student st 5.1.) Fl e
OFT {F-1 Visa-INS Prior Appraval-*Practical Work Experience”) Fo

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Hum c Bud 0 !

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):
Approved Position Vieancy Authorization Form (applieabls for new und replocoinenl positions)
Position Vacnney Announcement (position alvertised befare processing PAF, if applicable)
X Applieation for Employment Form AdmlwTac/Unal Fositions(Civil Service Application For elassified employecs)
~ Authorlly to Reloage (slgned by smployee) (submined 10 Campus Pollce wiih Ceiminaliackground Check form}
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form {eompleted by employeef verlfied und slgned by supervisor)
Exemplions Survay Form (signed by cinployes and budget head)
Propased Employée Appoiniment
Proposed Emplayee Cleargnee
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5 Lelter of Justification {for clussified, i applicable)

Ruw, W10



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813

sus []  SUBR SULAC [] REC SUSLA [
#****ﬁ**ﬁ*ﬂ'*#ﬂ*h‘****ﬁ**\k******ﬁﬂ-ﬁ-***#**ﬁ***ﬁ:ﬁ i\d‘l‘fq o rﬁ{;ﬁ{ ﬁ'******ﬁ****w#***w*ﬂﬁ**fﬁhﬁ*ﬁ-

POSITION YACANC \{"AUTHG"HTMTIDN

*******W**W**W****ﬁ*k**ﬁ****k**hﬁ**ﬁ**#ﬁww*NWﬂﬂwwhwk***w***ﬁ****************ww*ﬁwwwww*ﬂ*ww*

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE  Associnl lllucw i3t ond Seeond Year Experience AS DESCRIBED BELOW
BE AUTHORIZED AS A VAGANCY FOR Division of e mﬁwiﬂ'ﬂ‘lﬁﬁ’u @‘Eﬁqﬁaﬂu Txperience Tile

fﬂapanmum or Unm
oyete of Funds
L] Reptacement  [J]  New Position [C] Unelassified State
L] Civil Service L] Temporary [ Facuity
Tenured [L]  Probationary (Fer Faculty this is same ns tenure track) [1 Bvatom Rovenue

ST

VACANCY DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION

(Include rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initiator of form must have prior approval of salary/salary range with
the appropriate Vice-Chancellor, Chancellor, and/or President. Salaries for classified positions must be approved through
Human Resources).

Please see vacancy description document attached

Salary/Range: $58,000-560,000  Previgu Theumbent(if replcemenyf. /

5J/3#f 2

Date

572/19
Dﬁtu

l/ Approved Disapproved -~

!/T\:pp roved Disapproved

T FINANCE/BUDGET OFFICE ONLY # HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY
Funds Available Existing/ Approved Position

[/ Yis N ____"__\(1_ You ____ Ne
T, é@(ﬁ Wfﬁz ‘Employee Class: LMU Job Class: ff%’;g
754 e ]

[T signatarg ‘ J/
TR “/4119

Bl e T TI——

Visor of Budgut Unit

e 2 _.__._I.“_'ﬂ_
_ V' Appraved Disapproved % &7 A% w1V S o Jr‘)_z:{’q/f}d__q
” Date
_jé Approved Disapproved 5 I 30 { (9
Date

Di 1
RECEYWED- ”""”"“E‘; Z, T A— B

n ﬂ'qﬁl Oppartunity Employer

WAY 30 2019 ,7{4?/;

Oiffiga of the Execuive Vice Fresident y
fov Avadumia Affsire wndl Provost p o RS

(+F

el g




Office of First and Second Year Experience

Academic Affairs || Division of Student Success | | Sponsored by Title il
First Year Experience || Second Year Experience | | Transfer Support Services
ENGAGE. STRENGTHEN. EMPOWER

Position: Associate Director of First and Second Year Experlence

Stotus: Full-Time

Pasition Type: Professional

Division: Division of Student Success | [ Department: First and Second Year Experience
Contact Name: Zockeus 0. Johnson

Contact Email: zackeus johnson@subr.eduy

Southern University's Office of First and Second Year Experience of Baton Rouge, s accepting applications for the
Associate Director of Second Year Engagement as part of the Division of Student Success team. Reporting to the
Executive Directar (Director), the Associate Director of First and Second Year Experience provides professional
aversight for programs that positively influence retention and the academic success of current students at SUBR. The
individual selected for this role is expected to assist in implementation of programs that improve student persistence
and pmm?.te sntlﬂ and academic integration,

Core Responsibilities: (Student Population Served: 1500-1800)

s Responsible for the Management of First Year Experience Courses, (FRMN 110 & 111)

&« Responsible for collaboration with Academic College’s First-Year Instructors (ENGR 120, BUSP 100 atc.)

« Coach, mentor, guide, and identify potential roadblocks for probationary students to help increase their skill
development,

+  Serve as the Direct Contact for the Navigate System (Early Alert)

s Asgist with the development of Living Learning Communities (LLCs) working closely with Career Services and
Residential Life and Housing personnel,

s Assist with implementation of Welcome Weak.

e Create academic Interest Survey upon arrival for sophomore year.

s Engage students in study/learn abroad opportunities with International Affairs.

s Coordinate Emerging lags access program.

s Collaborate with other offices and programs on-campus including Student Affalrs, Athletics, Center for
Student Success etc.

& (Create a monthly newsletter for students and parents to distribute,

e Sorve as instructor for two First-Year Experience Courses

Required Qualifications:
Master's Degree preferred,

Preferred Qualifications:

Experience supervising professional staff, classroom management, experience in planning programs for diverse
populotions; experience with apprapriate computer programs and technology Including Maoadle, Banner, Mavigate,
and famifiority with social media platfarms.

Office of Flrst and Second Year Experience:

The Office of First and Second Year Experience at Southern University and A&M College (SUBR) serves multiple roles
as it pertains to a successful transition and commaon intellectual experience far Emerging lag scholars, first time
transfer students and students 0-30 eredit hours, The Office of FYE & SYE also includes the First Year Experience 110
and 111 Course for all incoming first time freshmen, respective of major. This office strives to create a conducive
environment that assist schalars to engage in the campus community, strengthen relationships, and empower the
inner Jaguar,

Salory:
55830%'60;000

fs" E\%‘i

b g SECCCINDY YEAR
EXPFERIEMNCE CETE e R



CT 1ICT A

ROLHIERR UNTVERSITY SV PORT LO1TsIANA

DA ITA L L

Fyeilleace = Inivrn Avvningiiibtling « Nerviee © Ivesii

Rodney A. Ellis, Ed.D. Office of the Chancellor

Chancellor

July 3, 2019

Dr, Ray L. Belton, President/Chancellor
SU System Office

4th Floar, J.5. Clark Administrative Bullding
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

RE: Title Change and Appointment Request for Associate Vice Chancellor of Community and Workforce
Development

CONFIDENTIAL
Dear Or. Belton:

Al the July 2019 board meeting of the Southern University System Board of Supervisors, | am submitting a modification of the
organizational framework for Southern University at Shreveport (SUSLA). Some of the new positions would normally require
a search to identify employees to fill them. This correspondence is submitted to you with the aim of waiving the search
requirements and reassigning Ms. Janice Sneed from the Vice Chancellor of Community and Workforce position and
appointing her as Associate Vice Chancellor of Community and Workforce Development at SUSLA, effective August 12, 2019,
Ms. Sneed’s annual salary will remain $86,150. This position will report directly to the Vice Chancellor of Academic and
Workforce Development, We believe that to achieve our goal of increasing effectiveness and efficiency, and reducing the
budget, a search is unnecessary for certain positions.

Additionally, as we conduct a national search for the Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs and Workforce Development, we
also ask your consideration in appointing Ms. Sneed as the Interim Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs and Workforce
Development. Ms. Sneed's annual salary for service as Interim, will be $94,765. Your support of these requests is appreciated.
If you have questions or need additional information, please contact me.

With besl regards,

'f'p-;'“"l_':'_‘__ - e

Rodney A. Ellis. Ed.D.

3050 Martin Luther King, Ir. Deive & Shrevepart, Loulsiana 71107 & 318-670-9312 (p) ® www.susla.edu
“AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER BY CHOICE, REGARDLESS OF RACE, CREED, SEX, DISABILITY OR VETERAN STATUS"



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813
SUS [] SUBR [] SULAC [[] SUAREC [] SUNO [] SUSLA ]

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE  ‘'mterdm" Vice Ghancelir far Acadamic Affairs and Warkfarce Development AS DESCRIBED BELOW
BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR Academic Affairs/Workforce Development

(Department or Unit)
Source of Funds
] Replaeement [¢¥/] New Position [] Unclassified [] State
[] Civil Serviee [] Temporary ] Faculty [] Grant -in-Aid
[] Tenured [] Probationary (For Facnlty this is same as tenure track) [] System Revenue

[] Agency Fund State

VACANCY DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION

(Include rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initiator of form must have prior approval of salary/salary range with
the appropriate Vice-Chancellor, Chancellor and/or President. Salaries for classified positions must be approved through
Human Resources).

This position will report to the Chancellor. The responsibilities of this position include

averall managsment and leadership for the division of Academic Affairs and Workforce Development. Serves as the University's Chief Academic Officer for credit and non-credit pregram

development and review. Serves as Chief Faculty Officer for the University. Serves as the University's chief culreach officer to the business, industry, and community sectors.

responsible for the development of innovative, entrepreneurial, and strategic inilialives designed to proactively respond o economic development and training needs within a global community.

Salary/Range: $94,765 Previous Incumbent (if replacement): N/A
Approved Disapproved
Department Head Date
Approved Disapproved
Dean/Director/Supervisor of Budget Unit Date
FINANCE/BUDGET OFFICE ONLY HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY
Funds Available Existing/Approved Position
Yes No Yes No
Employee Class: Job Class:
Signature Date
Budget Number ] Verified By: Date:
Approved Disapproved
Vice Chancellor Date
\/_ Approved Disapproved /Z (;Q,@\,\ i %/@_ﬂh)
A Chancellor/Yice President Date
Approved Disapproved
e President Date

An Equal Opportunity Employer

Rev. 8/05/2013




OV e AT (VT Ry 31 REVERDRT AT A xAS

WIS ITAL L

Hecetlence - fgeeine + deconnmbifny © Servige © Diversin:

Position: Associate Vice Chancellor for Community and Warkforce
Development

Employee Name: Department Name:
LA S i Community and Workfarce Development
"Reports To (Supervisors Name and Title): Physical Work Location of Incumbent:
Vica Chancellor for Academic Affairs and 610 Texas Straet
Community\Workforce Shravaport, LA 71101
POSITION SUMMARY:

The Associate Vice Chuncellor for Community and Workforce (AVCCWD) will provide the
overall management and leadership for the department of Community and Workforce
Development and serves as the University’s outrench officer to the business, industry, and
community sectors. The AVCCWD is responsible for the development of innovative,
entrepreneurinl, nnd strategie initiatives designed to proactively respond to economic
development and training needs within a global community. The ideal candidate for this position
will be an exceptional leader of the highest caliber and will possess a variety of knowledge, skills
and nbilities,

Additionally, the successful candidats will serve ss n member of the Chancellor's Cabinet and
will participate in discnssions and decision-making; developing system strategies and
organizational planning efforts; and will review and revize policy and procedures in
collabaration and communication with other administrators. Will provide operational and
consultative pssistance to the Viee Chuncellor for Academie Affairs and Community/Worlkforce
In a variety of univeraity-wide initistives and will work with other administrators to continually
sean the environment for opportunities to strengthen the programs and services of the university
and participate in community and organizational activities/ events as an official representative of
SUSLA and/or the vice chancellor as required.

The AVCCWD has the responsibility for the administration, budget, and direction of Warkforce
Development, Continuing Education, Smal] Business Development, Career Services,
Community Development and other related programs and services as driven by need and public
interest.

PRIMARY RESPONSBILITIES:
This position assista in the evaluating, planning and coordinating of participant plans,
1. Provide lendership, oversight and coordination, in concert with other administrators, for

univeraity-wide economic and workforce development initiatives and efforts.

SUSLA Jab Description Page Page | 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Establish and/or enhance partnerships, with business, industry, government, and
community organizations that support local and regional economic and workforce
development efforts.

Identify potential local, state and/or federal funding soucces, assessing impact and
requirements, and facilitating system efforts to secure these resources.

Maintsin high level of community interaction with local economic/ workforce
development entities to improve system delivery.

Act as a resource person regarding local, state and federal economic/ workforce
development initiatives, policies and/or legislation.

Provide summary reports of economic and or workforce development legislation that
may impact SUSLA or community colleges in Louisiana.

Collaborate with institutional administrators to identify high demand workforce and
technical programs, as well as specific training needs of the community.

Develop and implement a management-by-objectives system of supervision for personnel
within the area of responsibility.

Provide a diverse range of services in a proactive, sustainable, cost-effective and
customer focused manner.

Provide direction in planning, developing, coordinating and evaluation of programs and
activities within the area of responsibility.

Conduct a continual and regular program of personnel and program activity evaluations
in assigned ateas of responsibility.

Coordinate, approve and monitor program budgets and fiscal reports for all areas of
responsibility. .

Serve as the university liaison for the SUSLA Community Development Corporation
(CDC). In this roke, the AVCCWD ensures joint planning and collaboration of efforts
with regard to addressing community and economic needs in the Martin Luther King
Comrnunity, specifieally surrounding the campus,

Perform other duties as assigned.

SUSLA Job Description Page Page | 2



REQUIRED EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

1. Master’s degree (required) and will meet or exceed the experience levels as indicated for
the particular positiof.

2. 2, Three years of management experience in a related function, including two years upper
level administrative experience in a community college/higher edncation environment
preferred.

3. Demonstrated ability and sldll in working with business, industry, government and
education entities in order to strengthen the delivery of workforce education and training
programs.

4. Demonstrated ability to work with local, state and/or federal entities in support of

economic development initiatives and activities.

Demonstrated abilities as a team player and team builder,

Demonstrated commitment to the values of promoting and enhancing diversity.

Demonstrated ability to deliver professional presentations using state-of-the-art

technology.

8. Excellent oral and written communication skills to meet the needs of a diverse
population, internal and external to the university.

Now

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS:
1. Doctorate degree from an accredited college or university
2. Five or more years of increasingly responsible administrative experience at in federal,
state or local government, not-for-profit or higher education

UNIVERSAL PERFORMANCE STANDARDS:

1. Completes all assigned duties by established deadlines and in accordance with established
or defined protocols, policies, and procedures.

2. Apprises supervisor of issues that might impede timely completion of assigned duties
and/or departinental projects.

3. Exercises sound judgment and discretion at all times and maintains cooperative working
relationships with both internal and external constituencies and co-workers.

4. Exhibits a willingness to perform other duties as requested or required efficiently and
timely.

5, Complies with all policies and procedures as stipulated in the Employee Handbook.

032017

Note: This job description is not an employment contract and may be modified at any time at
the discretion of the department or university.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
duties.

The preceding job description has been designed to indicate the general nature and level of work
performed by employees within this job. It is not designed to contain or be interpreted as a
comprehensive inventory of all duties, responsibilities and qualifications required of employee
assigned to this job.

Employee Signature: Date:
SUSLA Job Description Page Page |3




Date: fﬂ7 o ,S’/c’{

Reviewed by:

Equal Opporiuntly Employer

SUSLA Job Description Page Page | 4



JOB CLASS
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

JOB CODE =l
Ao Personnel Action Form [ posrrion
CALID e ) NUMBER
e e e e

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR SULAC SUAREC SUND susLAa X
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY:  0-MONTH _ X 12-MONTH OTHER (Specify)

Acudemlie X Mon-Acadomic Civll Sexvice

Temporary Part-tlie { % of Full Time) _ Restrieted

Tenured Undergrnduate Bfudent Job Appolniment

Tenored Track Grodoate Assistant Probatlonary

__ Ovher (Specify) Retiree Return To Wark Permunent Status
Previous Employee  N/A Renson Left
Date Left Salary Pald
Profile of Person Recommended

Length of Employment  _January 1994 To _Present

Effective Date _August 1, 2009

Name _Janice Sneed 558 xxx-xx-6051 Bex ¥ Rnce* BL
{Lart 4 diglts only)

Fositlon Title:  Viee Chancellor for Community & Waorkforee Depariment: CWD

Development
Cheek One Exiating Posltion “Visa Type (See ReverseSidex: [ | | |
X Mew Position Expiration Date:

{Posiilon vacancy muthorizallon form must be processed and approved w fill
exdpiing and new posliloes. Posltion mudl be advertised before procesilig PAF, IT
apilicable)

Years Experlence 16 Southern University Experience 25
Dapreeis):  Typa/Dscipline (BA-Educailon): Instliution/Loention (SU-Baton Rouge): Yenr:
= ence Grumbling State University 1986
MBA Cantenary Collage 2004

Current Employer _Southern Unlversity ut Shrevepord

Personnel Action
Check One X New Appaintment Continuntion Sabbatlcal Leave of Absence
Transfer Replncement Other (Speeify)
Recommended Snlary 886,150 Salary Budgeted 6,150
Source of Funds _ State Operating Funds
Tdentily Budget: Lacation
Form Code: Pnge Ttem #
Changa of:
Erom To
Positlon Viea Chancellor for CWD Asgocinle Vice Chancellor for Community &
Waorkloree Development (CWD)
Status
Salary Adjusrment _N/A N/A
Finanelal Ald sl ura (If, npplica ble):
List {oinl funds currently pald this employee by Source of Funds Amiung
Southern Univarsity: 511001 55020 61000 55000 566,150
*Sen Rn\:erln Side
{ Commenis: (Use back of formj |
*See Reverse Slde Gradunte Schoal slgnature (if, applieable): 5
Supervisor Dute DeanfUnit Hend

. "

Viee Chaneellor Date “ha
e ©
DirectorPersonnel Date Viee Pr:;l-llrnl.‘m nnnea Date
Business Alfairs/Compteoller
Preaident Drate Chairman/S.U, Board Date

of Supervisors



This information is requested solely for the purpose of détermining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and daes not affect cmployment consideration. '

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):
Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino
RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original pecple of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East.
X Black. not of Hispanic Origin, A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins,
regardless of race.

Aglan or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asis, the Indien
Subcontinent, or the Pacifie 1alands, This area inciudes, for example, China, Japan, Kortes, the Philippine {slands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

COMMENTS:
EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Mon — Thurs: 8a - 6p; Fri: 8a— 12p
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Rodeey A. Ellis

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER  318-670-9311
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 7

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (cixcle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, gradnate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Human Resonrces before any employment is offered and before starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financlal Ald office, Statement of Account (fee receipt),
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social secnrity card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94, The latter
six (6) documents do not apply te U.S, Citlzens.

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is

offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYPE CODE EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Natralization Us

Resident Alien : RA

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Moerit & Ability) H1

J-1 Visa (Bxchange Visifor Program) I

E-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at 5.U.) F1

OPT (B-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience™) Fo

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions}

Position Vacancy Announcement {position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verlfied and signed hy supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Yob Appointment/CS Rule 6,5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

T

Rev. 0772412007




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813
sus [] suBrR [J] suLac [ suarec [ suNo [ suspA

A P e oo o o o o o ol o A e Al R
POSITION VACANCY AUTHORIZATION
AAAARERARARRARAAAARAR AR SRR AR AR R AR AR A AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR R AR AR AR A AR AR AR A AR

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE  Assocista Vice Cisncalor for Comerurity and Warkforce Davalaprent 45 DESCRIBED BELOW
BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR  Academia Allairs

{Departmant or Lini)
Epuree of Fands
Replacentont l¥] Maw Poslilon Unclassified Sinte
Civil Servies L| Temporary Faculty Grant -In-Ald
Tenurad Ll Probatlonnry (For Faeulty this Is snma s tentire track) System Revenus
Agency Fond Siate

(Includa rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initintor of form must have prior npproval of salary/salary range with
the approprinte Viee-Chancellor, Chancellor and/or President. Salaries for classified pasitions must be approved through

Human Resources).
This position will rapert to the Vica Chanceliar for Academic Alfars and Community! Workforos Development. The rasponaibiiiles of this pesiion Include
vl 0 b T i b e 0 T (s o ¥y aawl cfRE 1hFved ha Uie Unikemally's chiel oirra ich officar i iba buxinaa, indusiry, snd communiy nacten.
raipinalia hoi e davalogn 5, e e S b gl (0 Droarthasly el 15 BOSTRNTED OHRERE B VE PG REEDE ST & [eDal DTty
Snlury/Range: 86150 Previous Insumbent (f replacement): NiA
Approved Disapproved
Department Head Date
Approved Disapproved
Dean/Director/Supervisor of Budget Unit Date
FINANCE/BUDGET OFFICE ONLY HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY
Funds Avallable Exliting/Approved Position
Yos HNo Yes Ma
Employes Class: [ , Jobs Clasg:
Signature Dute
Budget Number | Varlfied By: Dintet
Approved Disapproved
o Vice Chancellor Dato
¢ 7'(:. e
_L""illllrﬂvd ____ Dizapproved el T i, i
( “Chancellor/Vice Presitent Date
Approved Disapproved o
President Date

An Equul Opportunity Employer

Rev. 8/05/2011



: _.;;_-g-.gw-;.-;;;:i;;;_;.. SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
S 261 A. A, LENOIR HALL
PosT OFFIcE Box 9294

i
)\
P, i
; -
i EY
] k
&
-

Baton RoOUGE, Louisiana 70813-9284

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLDR

{225) 771-2552
FAX (225) 771-2474

June 26, 2019

Dr. Ray Belton, President/Chancellor

Southern University System & Baton Rouge Campus
4th Floor — 1.5, Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

RE: Promotion of Associate Vice Chancellor Shawn Vance to Vice Chancellor for
Academic Affairs and Promotion of Professor Cynthia Reed to Associate Vice
Chancellor For Academic Support and Bar Preparation, and Waiver of Search

Dear Dr. Belton:

After twenty-seven years of valuable and loyal service to the Southern University Law
Center, Vice Chancellor Roederick White has decided to retire on August 1. Because of his
pending retirement, the Law Center needs to restructure its administrative operations.

Based upon the needs of the Law Center and my professional observations, I am
requesting that the Southern University Board of Supervisors approve my recommendation to
promote Associate Vice Chancellor Shawn Vance to the position of Vice Chancellor For
Academic Affairs and that Professor Cynthia Reed be promoted to the position currently held by
Associate Vice Chancellor Shawn Vance, if the Board of Supervisors approves his promotion to
Vice Chaneellor for Academic Affairs,

The Law Center will be beginning a new academic year in less than two months, and will
be going through a SACSCOC visit for reaffirmation in March 2020, followed by an ABA visit
for reaffirmation in March or April of 2021, Associate Vice Chancellor Vance has been working
closely with Viee Chancellor White on academic affairs related issues as the Associate Vice
Chancellor for Academic Support and Bar Preparation services. Because of his familiarity with
academic affairs issues as a result of his work in leading academic support and supplemental bar

“An Equal Educallonal Cpporiunity Institufion”



Dr. Ray Belton
June 26, 2019
Page -2-

preparation activities and initiatives, he is an ideal individual to assume the role of Vice
Chancellor for Academic Affairs.

Associate Viee Chancellor Vance has been a Law Center administrator and faculty member for
almost twenty years and has been a valuable asset to the Law Center. Professor Reed has been a
staff/faculty member at the Law Center for almost twenty years and has served as a divector for
continuing legal education. She has been working to assist Associate Vice Chancellor Vance for
several years to coordinate cohesiveness in the Law Center’s supplemental bar preparation
program. She has been a major asset for law students in bar preparation activities.

I respectfully request that the Board waive a search process that would hinder the
progress and efficiency that has been achieved at the Law Center over the last four years. The
proposed salary for Vance is $162,000 and the proposed salary for Reed is $144,000 for 12
months. [ would ask that the Board consider the recommendation being made in this letter at its
July 2019 Board meeting. A revised position/job description for the position of Vice Chancellor
for Student Affairs is attached.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Punne

n K. Pierre, Chancellor &
anue B. Lacour Endowed Law Professor

Attachment

APPROVED:

Dr. Ray Belton

Sournern Universiry Law CenteR



' JOD CLASS 3
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
oBCODE M Personnel Action Form
CAL ID POSITION 3 M |
U NUMBER
ﬁ-—_—
CAMPUS: 505 SUBR SULAC X SUAREC SUNO SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY:  2.MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER (Specify)
X Academic X MNon-Academic Civil Service
Temporary Part-time ( % _ of Full Time) Rustricted
Tenured Undéergraduate Student Job Appolniment
Tenured Track Graduate Asslstant Probationary
Other (Specify) Ruotiree Return To Wark Fermanent Status
Provious Employee _Roederick White Renson Left  Relirement
Date Left _July 31,2019 Salary Paid 3165485.00
Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Employment _ 08/01/201% To 06/30/2020
Effective Date _08/01/2019
Mame _Shawn Yanes Ax-xx-0030/500016940  Sex M Race® B
[Lonst 4 digis anly)
Position Title: _Vice Chaneellor For Aendemic Affairs Depariment: _Law Center-Insiructional
Check One Exlsting Poaltion *Visn Type (See Reverse Side): D:l___-]
X Mew Position Expiratlon Date:

(Foaltion vacancy authorieation firm must be processed aad approved o fil
exbuting and new posiilons. Posidon must be advartised before pracesilng PAF, IF

Applicable)
Years Experlence 17 Southern University Experience 17
Degree(syt  Type/Diseipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Batwon Rouge): Year:
J.I _Southern University Luw Center _ * 1996
LLM George Town University Law Center 1999 gy
BS Southern University 1983

Current Employer _ Southern University Law Center

-

{4 on
Cheek One __ X New Appoiniment Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfar Replacement Other (Specify)
Recommended Salary _$162,000,00 Salary Budgeted $162,000.00
Source of Funds  _ State
Identify Budget: _ Grant Laocatlon 311001-32010-61002-35000
Form Code: _BORI0 Page 1 tem# | ==
Change of:
From 1o
Fositlon Associate Vice Chancellor ¥ice Chancallor for Aeademic Adfairs
Status
Salary Adjustment 514352000 $162,000.00
Financial Aid Ilinﬂurn ‘IrI IEB"HW&!:
List total funds eurrently paid this employee by Source of Funds Amount
Southern University: H11001-32020-61002-34100 S107,123.33
*See Reverse Slde 392007-32020-61002-31000 536,596.68
*Sub Reverse Side Gradunte School signature (if, applicable):

NSy

YT

Business Alfairs/Compiroller

President Date Chalrman/S.4. Board of Supervisors Date




This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Foderal Civil Rights
Laws and does not affect employment consideration,

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):
Hispanie or Latine Non-Hispanic or Non-Latine
RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A porsan having origing In sny af the sriginal people of Europe, Nomth Africa, or the Middle Easi
X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa,

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rlean, Cuban, Central ar South American, or other Spanish culture or orlgin,
regardless of race.

Asinn or Pacific Islander. A person having origing in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asha, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacifie Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Koren, the Philippine Islands, and Samon,

American Indian or Alaskan NMative. A person having origing in sny of the original peaples of North Amerlean, and who
malntaing cultural identification through tribal affillation or community recognition,

ﬁ

COMMENTS: Aner wenty-sever yoars of valuahle and loyal servlce 10 the Southern Universily Lave Canter, Vics Chaneeller Rasderick Whils has decided ta
retlie on Augus 01, 2019, Deesuss of is panding retliment, the Law Center necds (o reslrustur its adminisirative operationd,  Assoclilo Viee Chancallar Shavwn
Vance has boen & Law Center adminiptrator and ficulty momber for slmest twenty years and bas boon a valuable assol o the Law Center, Baied upan tha neads of s
Law Center, Chancellor, John Piewe i sequedting that the Sauthem Unlversity Board of Superviiors approve his recommondailon i promelo Auaclaio Vies

Chuncellor Shavn Vance ta the position of Yies Clisnesilor for Academic Affairy

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Daity
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Chancellor, John Plerre TE:bHd T N0 EE'-;-.:E.
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 125 19340 SISTRIS el Sel2
HR USE ONLY:  STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assisiants being employed through the use of this form
are to report to and be ¢cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and hefore
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured
ID, social security card, birth certificate, cerfificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1
visas, passport, and F-1/I-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens.

: SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW GENTER

TR ENCUMBESERE FUNDS AVAIEABRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization o eyt

Resident Alien Biwg. BA_ /o B
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) BY % ‘i‘%’
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at $.U.) Fl

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Wark Experience”™) Fo

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and roplacement positions)
Position Vacaney Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Unel Positions(Civil Service Application for elassifisd employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employes) (submitted to Campus Palice with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisoty Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
. Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)
Proposed Employee Appointment
Proposed Employee Clearance
Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

CONTINGENT UPON AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

Rev. 6282019



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813
sus [ SUBR [] SULAC[X] SUAREC [] SuNO [] SUSLA []

JUURTRTAPCAR WY Nt MR NP Wi A5t PP N WG WU N R 154 S g o TR o o R TR A e R R R R R R R T T T TR AT AR N P AR A R d g

POSITION YACANCY AUTHORIZATION

UV MR SY PY S NP W Y WP RO RO P SRRt RO A 1 B A PO VB ot gt T e g g e e g e g ogeO ROV R SR SRR R L SR R A A R g

REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE  Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs AS DESCRIBED BELOW
BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY FOR _ Southern University Law Center
{Department or Unit)
Source of Funds
[] Replacement E New Position [C] Unclassified B State
[l Civil Serviee  [] Temporary [] Faculty (] Grant -in-Aid
Tenured l:l Probationary (For Faculty this is snme as teniive track) D System Revenue

[] Agency Fund State

{Include rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initiator of form must have prior approval of salary/salary range with the approprinte Vice-
Chancellor, Chaneellor andfor President. Salaries for classified positions must be appraved through Human Resources).  The Viee Chaneellor for
Academic Affairs s responsible for the academic curriculum of the institution, providing leadership to the faculty and managing the processes
through which teaching is conducted and ndministered at SULC, The Viee Chancellor insures that the curriculum appropriately reflects the mission of
the Law Center and that it is as current as possible in terms of disciplines and delivery and preparing students to successfully pass stale bar exams in
peeordnnce with the ABA Standard 316. Major dutics (Essential Functiong): Supervize all matters relating to curriculum and instruction in the Law
Center, including outreach, summer courses, scheduling overloads, and bar preparation and supplemental bar preparation activities {Oversee faculty
and academie staff recruitment and development activities; Provide advisory recommendations to the Chaneellor on all academic appointments, tenure
and promation matters and ensure that such processes comply with the terms of fnculty bargaining agreements; Oversee development and
implementation of academic strategic planning; Establish priorities and plans for program development, faculty recruitment and development; Provide
academic input to institutional enrollment management efforts; Perform other duties as assigned by the Chancellor,

Salary/Range:  $162,000.00 Preyious Incumbent (if replacement): ~ N/A

®  Approved Disapproved A e
Head - Date
*  Approved Disapproved @(é §g; E
ctor/Supervisor of Budget Unit Date
FINANCE/BUDGET OFFICE ONLY / HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY
Funds Available Existing/Approved Position

X Yes Mo ,g Yes Mo

Employee Class: Job Class: 5 Cj
e | Yol s

t/%d,{)/ﬁ/ﬂM otlot /19

"ngnalrurc 2 " [Hate " ’
Budget Number | “"'!7”’/" .fzﬂfﬂ’ -'GW 60 2- #5000 Verified By: Date:

X Approved Disapproved 645% g
i ancellor-_ " Date
X Approved Disapproved jK M . (q/n?f/}?
Chancellor/Vice President Date
Approved Disapproved
President Date

An Equal Opportunity Employer
Rev. 8/05/2013

REC'D UP FIN&BUS AFFAL

19 JiL 1red:31



POSITION/JOB DESCRIPTION

Position Title: Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs
Organization: Southern University Law Center
Location: Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Reports to: Chancellor of Law Center

Hours: Full time, salaried

Conditions of Employment: Administrative (Unclassified)

Reports To: Chancellor

Areas of Responsibility: Scheduling; academic advising; faculty development;
curriculum development; academic policies; teaching workshops; adjunct faculty.

Directly Supervises:Faculty; Director of Records and Registrar; Director of Legal Writing,;
Associate Vice Chancellor of Academic Support and Bar Preparation.

Functional relationships: Works collaboratively and closely with the Chancellor, the Vice
Chancellor for the Evening Division and Institutional Accountability, Vice Chancellor for
Student Affairs, Vice Chancellor for Financial Affairs and other departments as necessary and
maintains regular contact with appropriate System Office personnel.

Position statement: The Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs is responsible for the academic
curriculum of the institution, providing leadership to the faculty and managing the processes
through which teaching is conducted and administered at SULC. The Vice Chancellor insures
that the curriculum appropriately reflects the mission of the Law Center and that it is as current
as possible in terms of disciplines and delivery and preparing students to successfully pass state
bar exams in accordance with the ABA Standard 316.

Major duties (Essential Functions):

e Supervise all matters relating to curriculum and instruction in the Law Center,
including outreach, summer courses, scheduling ovetloads, and bar preparation and
supplemental bar preparation activities;

o Oversee faculty and academic staff recruitment and development activities;
¢ Provide advisory recommendations to the Chancellor on all academic appointments,
tenure and promotion matters and ensure that such processes comply with the terms

of faculty bargaining agreements,

e Oversee development and implementation of academic strategic planning;



e Hstablish priorities and plans for program development, faculty recruitment and
development;

* Provide academic input to institutional enrollment management efforts;

e Perform other duties as assigned by the Chancellor.

Campus University Service: To chair and serve on a variety of appropriate campus and system
committees and groups such as Chancellor's Cabinet, Academic Affairs Council, System Chief
Academic Affairs Officers, etc.

Knowledge, Skills & Abilities: Demonstrated academic leadership, excellent communication and
interpersonal skiils and good judgment. Ability to formulate and articulate sound policies and
demonstrated ability to identify, resolve, and consult on a wide range of administrative and personnel

issues with a clear sense of institutional needs and priorities. Strong organizational and management
skills.

Qualifications: Juris Doctor degree and ten or more years of faculty and/or higher education
administrative, governmental administrative; or corporate administrative experience.




Recruitment and Admissions

Committee




RECRUITMENT AND ADMISSIONS COMMITTEE
(Following the Personnel Affairs Committee)
J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, July 19, 2019

Call to Order

. Roll Call

. Adoption of the Agenda

. Public Comments

. Informational Item(s):

A. Update on Fall 2019 Registration by Campus
Other Business

. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Ms. Arlanda Williams—Chair, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Vice-Chair,
Mr. Donald Dunbar, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Edwin Shorty, Mrs. Ann Smith,
Atty. Domoine D. Rutledge- Ex Officio



Southern University
Laboratory School/
Expansion

Committee




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LABORATORY SCHOOL/EXPANSION

COMMITTEE
(Following the Recruitment and Admissions Committee)
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, July 19, 2019

. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda
4. Public Comments

5. Action Item(s)
A. Request Approval of SU Laboratory School Style Guide

B. Request Approval of SU Laboratory School Tuition Waiver for SUBR Employees
6. Other Business

7. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Dr. Rani Whitfield—Chair, Dr. Leroy Davis—Vice Chair,
Dr. Curman L. Gaines, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mrs. Ann Smith, Ms. Arlanda Williams
Atty. Domoine D. Rutledge- Ex Officio



SOUTHERN LAB

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY
LABORATORY SCHOOL

Date; June 12, 2019

To:  Bijoy Sahoo, Ph.D.
Senior Associate Vice Chancellor & Provost
Ird Floor, 1.S. Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Re: Southern University Laboratory School (SULS) Style Guide

Please accept this correspondence as a request to add the attached document to the Southern University Style
Guide. SULS has worked with the communications department to create logos in conjunction with the Southern
University System. As we brand the school, it is eritical to embody the likeness of Southern University. It is also
important to monitor that “likeness” in the future. Therefore, we formally request that our logo(s), seal(s), and
crest be added under the umbrella of Southern University with full protection as it relates to copyright
trademark, and “likeness” infringement. Please advise if any additional information is needed.

Thank you in advance for your leadership and cooperation.

7
DGy
nlik __,}I rister

Director

CC: Janene Tate, Director of Communications
Deidre Robert, General Council
Al Harrel, Divector of SUS Foundation

——

S
HijnySaho#, Dl 2 7

Senior Associate Vice Chancellor & Provost

Qﬂzmﬁ-ﬁ\ . (j,/w\/wwf\ﬂo M

Jajndes H, Ammons Jr,, Ph.D. Ray L/ Belton, Ph.D,
Eixecutive Vice President & Executive Vice Chancellor é,f 7 jﬁ? President-Chancellor

129 Swan Ave, Baton Rouge, LA 70813 | Office: (225) 771-3490 | Fax: (225) 771-2782
www.sulabschool.com



SOUTHERN LAB

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY
LABORATORY SCHOOL

Schools Name

The official nnme:;

* Southern University Laboratory School

Unafficil naime:

+ Sauthermn Lab

Official School Colors

The official school eolors are Pantone 356 Forest Green, and Panton 123 gold.

PIVS is an abbrevintion for the Pantone Matohing System, a set of indusiry
standrd ink colovs, Forest Green: PMS336, and Gold: PMS 123,

The school’s wordmork may also print in progess colors that maich PMS
equivalents. The wordmark should only be printed in the primary colors mntching
ihe PMS equivalents,

Green Blue; PMS 356

. CMYK: 86, 26.5, 100, 14.95

Gold: PMS 123
CMYK: 0, 19, 89, 00

SOUTHERN LAB

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY
LABORATORY SCHOOL



SOUTHERN LAB

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY
LABORATORY SCHGOI

_....-3? SOUTHERN LAB
—— SOUTHERKM UKNIVERSITY
LABDRATORY SCHOGOI




s Y SOUTHERN LAB
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY
[ — ] LABORATORY VIRTUAL SCHOOL




SOUTHERN LAB

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY
LABORATORY SCHOOL

Date: June 12, 2019
To:  Bijoy Sahoo, Ph.D,
Senior Associate Vice Chancellor & Provost
3rd Floor, 1.8, Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Re: Tuition Exemption for Southern University Employees

Please accept this correspondence as a request to extend the University policy as it relates to paying tuition to
Southern University Laboratory School. Currently, SUBR employee tuition is waived for immediate family
members who attend Southern University; however, they must pay fees. We are requesting permission to extend
this equivalent offer to Southern University employees for children attending Southern University Laboratory
School.

If approved this would be used as a recruitment tool for the University as well as the Laboratory School. As the
President’s Leadership Team, Deans, Coaches, and staff continue to recruit high quality faculty, it will be a
selling point to promote the Laboratory school as a viable option for their children’s K-12 schooling.

Funding for this endeavor will be contingent upon the availability of funds from the school and/or departments
in which the employee works. SULS will follow the same procedure as the university as it relates to charging
the department for funds owed, The Laboratory school will receive the Minimal Foundation Program (MFP)

dollars from the Louisiana State Department of Education (LDOE).

The prospective student must meet the full eligibility requirements for admittance, and adhere to the guidelines,
regulations, and procedures as it relates to the Southern University Laboratory School Student’s Rights and
Responsibilities Handbook. Please advise if any additional information is needed.

Thank you in advance for your leadership and support.

Respectfully,

W, g
! @il 3
Her . Brister

Direclor
Page | of 2

129 Swan Ave, Baton Rouge, LA 70813 | Office: (225) 771-3490 | Fax: (225) 7712782

www,sulabschool.com



Pape 2 of 2

Re: Tuition Exemption for Southern University Employees

Southern University Baton Rouge

Approvals:
ool | Get) Ll

Bijoy Séhoo, Benjamin Pugh
Senior Associate Viee Chancellor & Provost Vice Chancellor

ﬁn‘nes H. Ammons Jr.,, Ph.D,
Executive Vice President & Execculive Vice Chancellor President-Chancellor




Student Affairs

Committee




STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
(Following the Southern University Laboratory School/Expansion Committee)
J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, July 19, 2019

Call to Order

. Roll Call

. Adoption of the Agenda

. Public Comments

. Informational Item(s):
A. Campus Security Update (SUBR)
Other Business

. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Mr. Donald Dunbar—Chair, Ms. Arlanda Williams—Vice Chair,
Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Mr. Sam Gilliam, Dr. Rani Whitfield, Rev. Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr.,
Atty. Domoine D. Rutledge- Ex Officio



Board of Supervisors




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

(Following the Student Affairs Committee)
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, July 19, 2019

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

A

Roll Call

Adoption of the Agenda
Public Comments

Special Presentations

A. Above and Beyond Award

B.
C.

Legislative Update: SU Votes
Update: Southern University Philanthropic Initiatives

6. Action ltems

A.
B.
C.

D.

G.

Approval of Minutes of June 28, 2019 Regular Meeting of the SU Board of Supervisors
Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations
Request Approval of the MOU between the Southern University Law Center and the
Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma to Establish an Indian Affairs Student Internship Program
Request Approval of the Licensing Agreements Between the National Conference of Bar
Examiners (NCBE) and the Southern University Law Center (SULC)
Interview of the Candidates for the Position of SU Ag Center Chancellor/Dean of the
College of Agriculture, Family and Consumer Science (SUAREC)
(Executive Session May Be Required)

1. Dr. Andra Johnson

2. Dr. Orlando McMeans

3. Dr. Calvin Walker
Selection of the SU Ag Center Chancellor/Dean of the College of Agriculture, Family
and Consumer Science (SUAREC)
(Executive Session May Be Required)

1. Dr. Andra Johnson

2. Dr. Orlando McMeans

3. Dr. Calvin Walker
Resolutions

7. Informational Items

A.
B.
C.

Medical Marijuana Update
System President’s Report
Campus Reports

8. Other Business

9. Adjournment



Southern University and A&M College System
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Millie M. Charles School of Social Work
Auditorium
6801 Press Drive
New Orleans, Louisiana 70128
Friday, June 21, 2019

9 a.m.

The monthly meetings of the Southern University Board of Supervisors were called to order by
Board Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge. The invocation was given by Rev. Jamaal Weathersby,
pastor of the New Hope B.C. of New Orleans, LA.

PRESENT

Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Dr. Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr., Mr. John Barthelemy, Dr. Leroy Davis,
Mr. Donald Dunbar, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Rev.
Donald R. Henry, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Patrick Magee, Atty. Edwin Shorty, Mrs. Ann
A. Smith, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Dr. Rani Whitfield, and Ms. Arlanda Williams.

ABSENT
None

UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING

System President Ray Belton, Chief of Staff Katara Williams, Executive Vice
President/Executive Vice Chancellor James Ammons, Vice President for Finance and Business
Affairs Flandus McClinton, Vice President for Strategic Planning, Policy and Institutional
Effectiveness Vladimir Appeaning, Vice President for External Affairs Robyn Merrick,
Chancellors Dr. Lisa Mims-Devezin, (SUNO), Dr. Rodney Ellis (SUSLA), Atty. John Pierre
(SULC) and Interim Chancellor-Dean Dr. C. Reuben Walker (SUAREC).

BOARD COUNSEL
Attys. Winston DeCluir, Jr., and Deidre Robert



Page 2
Board of Supervisors Minutes March 21, 2019

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
Millie M. Charles School of Social Work
Auditorium
6801 Press Drive
New Orleans, Louisiana 70128
Friday, June 21, 2019

Minutes

Board Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge announced the convening of the Academic Affairs Committee.
Academic Affairs Committee Chair Dr. Curman Gaines called the committee meeting to order.

Present: Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. John Barthelemy, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Dr. Leon R.
Tarver II, Dr. Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr., and Atty. Domoine Rutledge

AGENDA ITEM 4: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
Upon the motion by Mr. Samuel Gilliam and seconded by Dr. Leroy Davis the agenda was recommended for
adoption.

Motion passed.

AGENDA ITEMS 5: PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA ITEM 6: ACTION ITEMS

Committee Chair Curman Gaines announced that action items 6 A and 6 B would be removed
from the agenda at the request of SUBR Faculty Senate President.

Upon the motion by Dr. Leroy Davis and seconded by Chairman Rutledge the recommendation to
table action items 6A and 6B was recommended for approval.

Motion passed.
A. Request Approval of the 2017-2020 Undergraduate Catalog (SUBR)
B. Request Approval of the 2019-2023 Graduate Catalog (SUBR)

C. Request Approval to Establish a Cannabis Compliance, Law, Policy and Regulatory Institute
(SULC)
Board member Leroy Davis asked for an overview. Chancellor Pierre explained that the institute is
part of the law center’s ongoing efforts to institutionalize the work that is being done regarding
medical cannabis compliance law, policy, and regulatory matters. The law center has developed
relationships with several non-profit and governmental agencies and SULC students have internships
in the industry.

Upon the motion by Chairman Rutledge and seconded by Dr. Tarver the Cannabis Compliance,
Law, Policy and Regulatory Institute, SULC was recommended for approval.

Motion passed.



Page 3
Board of Supervisors Minutes March 21, 2019

AGENDA ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS
Atty. Winston DeCuir administered the Oath of Office to student Board member Donald Dunbar.

AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT
Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Dr. Tolbert the meeting was adjourned.

Motion passed



Page 4
Board of Supervisors Minutes February 21, 2019

ATHLETICS COMMITTEE
(Following the Academic Affairs Committee)
Millie M. Charles School of Social Work
Auditorium
6801 Press Drive
New Orleans, Louisiana 70128
Friday, June 21, 2019

Minutes

The Athletics Committee was called order by Committee Chair Mr. John Barthelemy.

Present: Mr. John Barthelemy, Atty. Edwin Shorty, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Rev. Donald
Ray Henry, Atty. Patrick Magee, Dr. Rani Whitfield and Atty. Domoine Rutledge,

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
Upon the motion by Dr. Rani Whitfield seconded by Mr. Raymond Fondel the agenda was
recommended for adoption.

Motion passed.

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEM (S)

A. Request Approval of Contract Extension for Head Coach, Women’s Basketball-
Carlos Funchess (SUBR)
Upon the motion by Dr. Rani Whitfield and seconded by Mr. Raymond Fondel the
contract extension for Carolos Funchess head coach women’s basketball (SUBR) was
recommended for approval

Motion passed.

B. Request Approval of Contract Extension for Head Coach, Baseball-Kerrick
Jackson (SUBR)
Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee and seconded by Dr. Rani Whitfield the contract
extension for Kerrick Jackson head coach baseball (SUBR) was recommended for
approval

Motion passed.

In response to Board Member Arlanda Williams regarding the deficit in the budget for the
department of athletics, Board Member Barthelemy says that as chair of the Board’s
athletics committee he is investigating along with the AD and staff. Also, Ms. Williams
asked if there was a plan in place to increase ticket sales, naming rights, or a capital
campaign. Athletic Director Roman Banks also stated that corporate sponsorships have
grown over 30% and with the assistance of Marketing and Development Director Denise



Page 5
Board of Supervisors Minutes February 21, 2019

Rankins the Department of Athletics has generated $900,000 to $1 million in 3rd party
funding. Additionally, athletics engages in ancillary events and campaigns to bring in
funds. Also, scholarships were increased from $1million to $3 million to comply with
NCAA sanctions. The plan is to continue to increase sponsorships with corporate partners
and to increase ancillary events. Chairman Rutledge also stated that the University in
March increased the institutional support to the Department of Athletics which cut the
deficit in half.

AD Banks also stated that the department is poised to see a greater increase. He
explained that Southern University has successful coaches and to retain the staff, the
department has a structure in place and some of the increases are mandated by NCAA.
The department also continues to take other corrective actions in terms of gender equity
and facilities.

Coach Funchess was invited to give comments. He thanked members of the Board for
their support and stated that he looks forward to winning more championships.

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS
None

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT
Upon the motion by Chairman Rutledge seconded by Atty. Patrick Magee the meeting was

adjourned.

Motion passed.



Page 6
Board of Supervisors Minutes February 21, 2019

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE
(Following the Athletics Committee)
Millie M. Charles School of Social Work
Auditorium
6801 Press Drive
New Orleans, Louisiana 70128
Friday, June 21, 2019

Minutes

The Facilities and Property Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Rev. Donald R.
Henry.

Present: Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. John Barthelemy, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Richard Hilliard,
Dr. Rani Whitfield, Mrs. Ann Smith and Atty. Domoine D. Rutledge

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
Upon the motion by Mr. Raymond Fondel and seconded by Dr. Rani Whitfield the agenda was
recommended for adoption.

Motion passed.

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA ITEM 5 ACTION ITEM(S)
None

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

A. Priority Project Updates (per campus)

Mr. Eli Guillory, System Director of Facilities reviewed highlights and the status of projects at each
campus. Mr. Guillory noted that the ADA compliance of the F.G. Clark Activity Center and A.W.
Mumford Stadium is substantially complete and should be totally complete by football season. A
written report of the status of all projects was included in the meeting packet.

Chairman Rutledge asked about the status of the repair to the road near the baseball field. Mr.
Guillory stated that he would make the request the part of the capital outlay request.

Student Board member asked about the status of upgrades to dormitories. Mr. Guillory stated
that mechanical upgrades are being made at Boley Hall and new housing developments will be
forthcoming on the SUBR campus.

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS
None
AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT
Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Dr. Davis the meeting adjourned.



Page 7
Board of Supervisors Minutes February 21, 2019

FINANCE COMMITTEE
(Following the Facilities and Property Committee)
Board Meeting Room
2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Friday, June 21, 2019
Minutes

The Finance Committee was called order by Committee Chair Dr. Leon R. Tarver 11

Present: Dr. Leon R. Tarver, Dr. Leroy Davis, Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mr.
Richard Hilliard, Ms. Arlanda Williams and Atty. Domoine Rutledge

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Upon the motion by Dr. Leroy Davis seconded by Dr. Curman Gaines the agenda was
recommended for adoption.

Motion passed.

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEM (S)

Upon the motion by Dr. Leroy Davis seconded by Mr. Sam Gilliam action items SA, 5B, 5C,
5D, SE, 5F, 5G were recommended for adoption in globo.

Motion passed.
A. Request Approval of Prior Year Funds (SULC)
B. Request Approval for Use of Prior Year Funds (SUNO)

C. Request to Establish and Restrict the Educational Technology Fee for Online
Learning (SUBR)

D. Request Approval of the Tuition Fee for the Master’s in Business Administration (SUBR)
E. Request to Establish a $25.00 Application Fee for Online Learning (SUBR)
F. Request Approval of Retirement Incentive Plan (SUNO)

G. Request Approval of BA-7 SU System/SU Board of Supervisors



Page 8
Board of Supervisors Minutes February 21, 2019

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS
None

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT

Upon the motion by Dr. Leroy Davis and seconded by Mr. Sam Gilliam the meeting was
adjourned.

Motion passed.



Page 9 Board of Supervisors Minutes June 21, 2019

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
(Following the Facilities and Property Committee)
Millie M. Charles School of Social Work
Auditorium
6801 Press Drive
New Orleans, Louisiana 70128
Friday, June 21, 2019
Minutes

The Governance Committee was called order by Committee Chair Mr. Sam Gilliam

Present: Mr. Sam Gilliam, Dr. Leon R. Tarver, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Dr.
Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr., Ms. Arlanda Williams and Atty. Domoine Rutledge,

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Upon the motion by Rev. Donald Henry seconded by Dr. Curman Gaines the agenda was
recommended for adoption.

Motion passed.

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEM (S)

Upon the Motion by Dr. Curman Gaines and seconded by Rev. Donald R. Henry action items
5A, 5B, and 5C were recommended for approval in globo.

A. Request Approval of the Records Management Policy (SUS)

B. Request Approval of the Service and Assistance Animal Residential Housing
Policy (SUS)

C. Request Approval of Indirect Cost Recovery & Reallocation Policy (SUBR)

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS
None

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT

Upon the motion by Chairman Rutledge and seconded by Dr. Curman Gaines the meeting was
adjourned.

Motion passed.



Page 10 Board of Supervisors Minutes June 21, 2019

LEGAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
(Following the Facilities and Property Committee)
Millie M. Charles School of Social Work
Auditorium
6801 Press Drive
New Orleans, Louisiana 70128
Friday, June 21, 2019
Minutes
The Finance Committee was called order by Committee Chair Dr. Leon R. Tarver II.

Present: Dr. Leon R. Tarver, Dr. Leroy Davis, Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mr.
Richard Hilliard, Ms. Arlanda Williams, and Atty. Domoine Rutledge

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Upon the motion by Dr. Leroy Davis seconded by Dr. Curman Gaines the agenda was
recommended for adoption.

Motion passed.

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEM (S)

A. Request Approval of Contract for DeCuir, Clark, and Adams

Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee and seconded by Dr. Leroy Davis the contract
for DeCuir, Clark, and Adams was recommended for approval.

Motion passed.

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS
None

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT

Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee and seconded by Mr. Sam Gilliam the meeting was
adjourned.

Motion passed.



Page 11 Board of Supervisors Minutes June 21, 2019

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

(Following the Finance Committee)
Millie M. Charles School of Social Work
Auditorium
6801 Press Drive
New Orleans, Louisiana 70128
Friday, June 21, 2019

AGENDA

The Personnel Affairs Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Atty. Patrick Magee

Present: Atty. Patrick Magee, Mr. John Barthelemy, Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Dr.
Leon R. Tarver II, Ms. Arlanda Williams and Atty. Domoine Rutledge

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Upon the motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and seconded by Mr. Gilliam the amended agenda
was recommended for adoption. The agenda was amended to remove action items SA 9 and 5A
10 because they were duplicate personnel actions.

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS
A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions greater than $60,000

Upon the motion by Dr. Leon R. Tarver II and seconded by Mr. John Barthelemy
personnel items 5 A 1 through 8 were recommended for approval in globo.

Motion passed.

1. Sandra Brown, Dean, School of Nursing and Allied Health, New Appointment/
Replacement (SUBR) at a salary of $155,000.00
2. Angela Burns Director of Assessment, Planning and Institutional Research, New Position

(SULC) at a salary of $75,000.00

3. Carlos Funchess Head Coach, Women’s Basketball, SUBR, Department of Athletics
Contract Extension (SUBR) at a salary of $115,000.00

4. Kerrick Jackson Head Coach, Baseball, SUBR, Department of Athletics
Contract Extension at a salary of $103,000.00

5. Regina Ramsey JamesVice Chancellor of Institutional Accountability and Evening
Division, Replacement (SULC) at a salary of $162,000.00

6. Christopher Jones Associate Athletic Director of External Communications
Additional Duties (SUBR) at a salary of $65,000.00

7. Rodney Kirschner  Associate Athletic Director/Chief of Staff, Additional Duties
(SUBR) at a salary of $69,500.00

8. Prentice WhiteAssociate V/C for the Evening Division and Emerging Programs



Page 12 Board of Supervisors Minutes June 21, 2019

Replacement (SULC) at a salary of $144,000.00

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS
None

AGENDA ITEMS 7; ADJOURNMENT
Upon the motion by Mr. Barthelemy and seconded by Mr. Gilliam the meeting was adjourned.



Page 13 Board of Supervisors Minutes June 21, 2019

Southern University and A&M College System
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Millie M. Charles School of Social Work
Auditorium
6801 Press Drive
New Orleans, Louisiana 70128
Friday, June 21, 2019

Present
Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Dr. Samuel Tolbert, Mr. John Barthelemy, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr.
Donald Dunbar, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Rev. Donald
Henry, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Patrick Magee, Atty. Edwin Shorty, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr.
Leon R. Tarver II, Dr. Rani Whitfield and Ms. Arlanda Williams.

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Upon the motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and seconded by Mr. Richard Hilliard
the agenda was recommended for adoption.

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS
Dr. Kamran Abdollahi spoke on behalf of the faculty senate at SUBR and expressed support of
the strategic plan/Imagine 20K.

AGENDA ITEM 5: SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITION
A. Above and Beyond Award
The Above and Beyond award was presented to James Rowley Assistant Director,
Residential Housing at SUNO. Chancellor Lisa Mims-Devezin made the nomination
and presented Mr. Rowley. She said that Mr. Rowley provided care for Dr. Donna
Grant during her illness. Board Chairman Rutledge and President Belton presented a
plaque and certificate to Mr. Rowley.

B. Legislative Update
Dr. Robyn Merrick made the presentation and distributed a written report that
included a summary of the legislation that was enacted during the session. A
highlight was that higher education was fully invested this year. Board member
Raymond Fondel acknowledged Senator Wesley Bishop who attended the meeting.

AGENDA ITEM 6 ACTION ITEMS

A. Approval of Minutes of May 23-24, 2019 Regular Meeting of the SU Board of
Supervisors

Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee seconded by Dr. Leon R. Tarver II the
minutes of the May 23-24, 2019 meeting were recommended for approval.

Motion passed



Page 14 Board of Supervisors Minutes June 21, 2019

B. Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations
Upon the motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and seconded by Atty. Patrick Magee all
committee reports were recommended for approval.

Motion passed.

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

A. Request Approval of the 2017-2020 Undergraduate Catalog (SUBR)
Item tabled

B. Request Approval of the 2019-2023 Graduate Catalog (SUBR)
Item tabled

C. Request Approval to Establish a Cannabis Compliance, Law, Policy and
Regulatory Institute (SULC)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and Agricultural
and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Academic Affairs
Committee, that the request to establish the cannabis, compliance, law, policy and
regulatory institute, SULC be and it is hereby approved.

ATHLETICS

A. Request Approval of Contract Extension for Head Coach, Women’s Basketball-
Carlos Funchess (SUBR)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and Agricultural and
Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Athletics Committee, that the contract
extension for Head coach, women’s basketball, SUBR-Carlos Funchess be and it is hereby
approved.

B. Request Approval of Contract Extension for Head Coach, Baseball-Kerrick
Jackson (SUBR)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and Agricultural and
Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Athletics Committee, that the contract
extension for Head coach, baseball, SUBR-Kerrick Jackson be and it is hereby approved.

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY
A. Priority Projects Update

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and Agricultural and
Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Facilities and Property Committee,
that the Priority Projects Update report be and it is hereby received.

FINANCE

A. Request Approval of Prior Year Funds (SULC)



Page 15 Board of Supervisors Minutes June 21, 2019

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the
Finance Committee, that the request to use prior year at the SU Law Center be
and it is hereby approved.

B. Request Approval for Use of Prior Year Funds (SUNO)
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the
Finance Committee, that the request to use prior year at SU New Orleans be and
it is hereby approved.

C. Request to Establish and Restrict the Educational Technology Fee for Online
Learning (SUBR)
RESOLYVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the
Finance Committee, that the request to establish and restrict the educational
technology fee for online learning, SUBR be and it is hereby approved.

D. Request Approval of the Tuition Fee for the Master’s in Business Administration (SUBR)
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the
Finance Committee, that the request to establish the tuition for the master’s in
business administration, SUBR be and it is hereby approved.

E. Request to Establish a $25.00 Application Fee for Online Learning (SUBR)
RESOLYVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the
Finance Committee, that the request to establish a $25.00 application fee for
online learning, SUBR be and it is hereby approved.

F. Request Approval of Retirement Incentive Plan (SUNO)
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the
Finance Committee, that the retirement incentive plan, SUNO be and it is
hereby approved.

G. Request Approval of BA-7 SU System/SU Board of Supervisors
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the
Finance Committee, that the BA-7 for the SU System/Board of Supervisors be
and it is hereby approved.

GOVERNANCE
A. Request Approval of the Records Management Policy (SUS)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and



Page 16 Board of Supervisors Minutes June 21, 2019

Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the
Governance Committee, that the request to use prior year at the SU Law
Center be and it is hereby approved.

B. Request Approval of the Service and Assistance Animal Residential Housing
Policy (SUS)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and Agricultural
and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Governance
Committee, that the service and assistance animal residential housing policy be and it
is hereby approved.

C. Request Approval of Indirect Cost Recovery & Reallocation Policy (SUBR)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the
Governance Committee, that the indirect cost recovery and reallocation policy
(SUBR) be and it is hereby approved.

LEGAL AFFAIRS

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Legal
Affairs Committee, that contract for DeCuir, Clark, and Adams be and it is hereby
approved.

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS

1. Sandra Brown
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Personnel
Affairs Committee, the new appointment/replacement as for Sandra Brown as dean of
the School of Nursing and Allied Health, SUBR at a salary of $155,000 be and it is
hereby approved.

2. Angela Burns
RESOLYVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Personnel
Affairs Committee, the new appointment of Angela Burns as Director of Assessment,
Planning, and Institutional Research, SULC at a salary of $75,000 be and it is hereby
approved.

3. Carlos Funchess
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Personnel
Affairs Committee, the contract extension for Carlos Funchess as Head Coach



Page 17 Board of Supervisors Minutes June 21, 2019

Women’s Basketball, SUBR at a salary of $115,000 be and it is hereby approved.

4. Kerrick Jackson
RESOLYVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Personnel
Affairs Committee, the contract extension for Carlos Funchess as Head Coach
Baseball, SUBR at a salary of $103,000 be and it is hereby approved.

5. Regina Ramsey James
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Personnel
Affairs Committee, that the appointment of Regina Ramsey James as Vice Chancellor
of Institutional Accountability and Evening Division (replacement), SULC at a salary
of $162,000 be and it is hereby approved.

6. Christopher Jones
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and Agricultural
and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Personnel Affairs
Committee, that the additional duties for Christopher Jones as Associate Athletic
Director of External Communications, SULC at a salary of $65,000 be and it is hereby
approved.

7. Rodney Kirschner
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and Agricultural
and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Personnel Affairs
Committee, that the additional duties for Christopher Jones as Associate Athletic
Director of External Communications, SULC at a salary of $69,500 be and it is hereby
approved.

8. Prentice White
RESOLYVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College System, upon recommendation by the Personnel
Affairs Committee, that the replacement appointment of Prentice White as Associate
Vice Chancellor for the Evening Division and Emerging Programs, SULC at a salary
of $144,000 be and it is hereby approved.

C. Approval of Southern University System SUS and Campus Strategic Plans
Dr. Belton stated that the strategic plan is a priority and he invited Dr. Vladimir
Appeaning to provide an overview and outlined each of the seven goals.

Board member Arlanda Williams asked if there was a plan to implement a leadership
program systemwide. She stated that a leadership program would be beneficial used to
train future campus leaders and to learn best practices. Dr. Belton stated that he is
familiar with the LCTS leadership program and said that he will move forward with
implementing a similar program.



Page 18 Board of Supervisors Minutes June 21, 2019

Chairman Rutledge asked for a simple scorecard to determine where each campus is
with regard to implementation of the strategic plans. Dr. Appeaning stated that the
scorecard was included within the printed strategic plan.

Chairman Rutledge asked that a strategic plan update be placed on the agenda at specific
intervals so that members of the Board will be informed of the progress.

Dr. Rodney Ellis presented the strategic plan for the SUSLA campus.

Dr. Lisa Mims Devezin presented the strategic plan for SUNO, Atty John Pierre

presented the strategic plan for the SU Law Center and Dr. Calvin Walker presented the
strategic plan for the Agricultural Research and Extension Center. Each chancellor

outlined how their campus plans align with the System strategic plan.

Board member Arlanda Williams suggested that Dr. Belton consider a strategic initiative
for fundraising and develop a fundraising initiative across the System to increase the
System’s endowment. She requested that a representative from each campus be presented
to the Board that can work on a System fundraising committee. Dr. Belton stated that Mr.
Alfred Harrell would be making a presentation to the Board next month and that the
University would be embarking on a capital campaign soon.

The Board paused to recognize 38 high school students that were participating in the
Minority Law and Research Institute (MLARI). Chancellor John Pierre invited Dr. Joseph
Hayden, executive director of the MLARI to the podium and he introduced 2 students that
spoke of their experience. The institute allows students to spend 2 weeks as residents on
the Baton Rouge campus and to become fully immersed in the law center experience has
a pipeline for students to attend law school.

Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee and seconded by Rev. Donald R. Henry,
action items 6D, 6E,6F, 6G, 6H, 61, 6J were recommended for approval in globo.

Motion passed.

D. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between the Southern
University Law Center (SULC) and the MOWA Band of Choctaw Indians of
Alabama (MOWA)

E. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Clayton County
Public School District Initiative and Southern University and Agricultural & Mechanical
College System (SUS)

F. Request for Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between the Southern
University Alumni Federation and the Southern University System (SUS)

G. Request Approval of the Resolution Request to Amend the Indenture with Baton Rouge
Student Housing L.L.C. (Palisades) (SUS)

H. Request Approval of MOU Between SUS and SUBR Relative to Expanding Specializes
Programs in Accordance with the Workforce Needs of Computer Sciences Corporation
(CSC) Represented by its Subsidiary DXC Technology Services, LL.C



Page 19 Board of Supervisors Minutes June 21, 2019

I. Request Approval of MOU Between SUS and SUNO Relative to Expanding Specialized
Programs in Accordance with the Workforce Needs of Computer Sciences Corporation
(CSC) Represented by its Subsidiary DXC Technology Services, LL.C

J. Resolutions
Condolences were extended to the following:
The Donna Grant Family
The Ora Dean Mason Family
The Allison Anadi Family
Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee seconded by Dr. Rani Whitfield the
resolutions were recommended for approval.

Motion passed

AGENDA ITEM 7: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Update on Medical Marijuana Initiative

Dr. Janana Snowden presented the update on the medical marijuana initiative. Standard
operating procedures were submitted to the Department of Agriculture and corrections
were suggested and have been submitted to the vendor for correction. Building permits
were received for the 9,000 sq. ft facility. Laboratory procedures discussed with the
Department of Agriculture and how hemp would be incorporated into this initiative. 7 of
9 dispensaries received licenses and SU and Illera completed the 1% phase of metric
training which is the tracking software for the product. The next stakeholders meeting
will be held in August and is open to the public. The timeline is still scheduled for Fall
2019. A video presentation of photos of the temporary facility was shown.

B. President’ s Report
Dr. Belton thanked Dr. Devezin and staff for hosting the meeting. Dr. Belton stated that he
had attended the meeting of the National Baptist Convention of America whose president
is Board Member Dr. Samuel Tolbert. The convention that is underway in New Orleans.
Dr. Belton also asked Dr. Katara Williams to give an update on the search for the SU Ag
Center Chancellor-Dean. Dr. Williams stated that the search is underway and continuing.
There are 6 candidates who have been invited to interview with the search committee and
3 candidates will be recommended to Dr. Belton for presentation to the Board for
consideration.

C. Campus Reports
Campus Reports were included in the meeting packet and are available for viewing in the
Office of the Board of Supervisors.

AGENDA ITEM 9: OTHER BUSINESS
None

AGENDA ITEM 9: ADJOURNMENT
Upon the motion by Dr. Samuel Tolbert and seconded by Atty. Patrick Magee the meeting
adjourned.

Motion passed.



iRy o SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
e Ty \\\ 261 A. A. LENOIR HALL

= ;_'.‘i'!'-..\r';-,-;. g

L ey /) PosT OFFICE Box 8294

B BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813-9294

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

(225) 771-2552

FAX (225) 771-2474

June 27, 2019

Dr, Ray Belton, President/Chancellor

Southern University System & Baton Rouge Campus
4th Floor — J.8. Clark Administration Building

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

RE: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between the Southern University Law
Center (SULC) and the Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma (Choctaw) to Establish an
Indian Affairs Student Internship Program

Dear Dr. Belton:

The Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma have been in Oklahoma for almost two centuries and
is a federally recognized Indian Tribe with ten and a half counties of designated lands within the
State of Oklahoma. The Choctaws are a sovereign nation and bave their own government,
constitution and business dealing throughout the Choctaw Nation, the State of Oklahoma, the
United States, and internationally. Due to rapid tribal economic growth since the advent of
Indian gaming, tribes are now major employers in the State of Oklahoma. Tribal businesses
include much more than gaming, and non-Indian private enterprises and state agencies routinely
interact with Indian tribes. In order to implement Choctaw Nation laws and exercise its inherent
sovereignty, the Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma has an internal legal staff and routinely works
with outside counsel on numerous legal issues.

The Choctaw Nation desires to enter into a MOU with SULC to provide practical “hands-
on” training to SULC students interested in becoming Indian law professionals, and to engage in
curricular training opportunities with the SULC faculty to enhance the skill set of SULC students
interested in Indian law careers,

“An Egual Educational Opportunify inshitufion™



Dr. Ray Belton
June 27, 2019

Page -2-

I respectfully request that the attached MOU be presented to the Southern University
Board of Supervisors for reviews and approval at its July 2019 board meeting. If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me.

Yours sincerely, , s
n K. Pierre, Chancellor & |
Vanue B, Lacour Endowed Law Professor

Attachment

Sovraerny University Law CenteR



DocuSign Envelope [D: B3759902-6A97-4901-BFA8-ABD55E03BFA2

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
AND THE
CHOCTAW NATION OF OKLAHOMA

This is a Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") between the
Southern University Law Center ("SULC") and the Choctaw nation of
Oklahoma (“Choctaw”) to establish an “Indian Affairs Student
Internship Program.”

1. Background

Indian law is a highly specialized field that s rooted in the unique sovereign status of
indian tribes that has been reaffirmed in countless judicial decisions, statutes, and
executive orders. Indian law centers around jurisdictional disputes arising from tribal
sovereignty. Due to rapid tribal economic growth since the advent of Indian gaming,
tribes are now major employers in the State of Oklahoma. Tribal businesses include
much more than gaming, and non-Indian private enterprises and state agencies
routinely interact with Indian tribes. Attorneys who have studied Indian law will have an
advantage when seeking employment with tribes. Attorneys that have taken indian law
but do not work for tribes will have an advantage when engaged in business involving
an Indian tribe.

The Choctaw have been in Oklahoma for almost two centuries and is a federally
recognized Indian Tribe with ten and a half counties of designated lands within the state
of Oklahoma. The Choctaws are a sovereign nation and have their own government,
constitulion and business dealings with multiple entities throughout the Choctaw Nation,
the State of Cklahoma, the United States and Internationally. In order to implement
these laws and exercise its inherent sovereignty, the Choctaw Nation has an internal
legal staff and routinely works with outside counse! on numerous legal issues.

The Southern University Law Center (SULC) has been providing legal education for
more than seveniy (70) years. and is the alma mater of many premier jurists. Since its
inception, the SULC has maintained a reputation for balancing high standards with
access and opportunity. The quest for academic excellence is shaped by a desire to
educate lawyers who foster a commitment to important ideals of social justice and public
service. The SULC offers a unique opportunity for students to receive a rigorous legal
education in the context of a respectful, caring, and committed community of faculty
and staff.

As a historically black college, the SULC sees adding an indian Law Program (ILP) to
its curriculum as a natural par of iis mission. Not only does the SULC recognize the
struggles American Indians have suffered as a racial minority, the SULC respects the
Choctaw's inherent right to self-government and cultural preservation. By working
together and providing practical *hands-on” training, the Choctaw can help the SULC
educate its students for careers in Indian law.

Therefore, recognizing the reciprocal benefits that collaboration provides, the Choctaw

and the SULC hereby enter into this MOU to enhance practicai training opportunities
for the SULC students.

2. Choctaw Deliverables

a, in coordination with SULC facully, create externship/internship program
opportunities for SULC students interested in becoming Indian law
professionals; and,

b. Engage in curricular training opportunities with the SULC faculty to



DocuSign Envelepe 10: B3759602-6A97-4901-BFB8- ABD55E03BF 42

enhance the skill set of SULC students interested in Indian law careers.

3. SULC Deliverables

a. Establish an ILP that offers a 3-credit course on Federal Indian Law and
hosts at least one conference per academic year on an Indian law and
policy topic.

b. Identify tribal collaboration, grant/contract opportunities related to Indian

education projects, and foster and stimulate cooperation between the
SULC ILP and the Choctaw; and,

C. Create internship opportunities and experiential learning opportunities for
the SULC students related to Indian Affairs, legislation, and regulation
with Choctaw,

The Choctaw and the SULC hereby agree to use their best efforts to ensure the
success of this MOU. The MOU will become final once it is approved by the Southern
University System Board of Supervisors (“the Board"), and executed by authorized
representatives of the Choclaw's governing body, and the SULC.

The term of this agreement will be for three years with the option to renew for an
additional number of years to be decided upon and approved by the Choctaw Tribal
Council and the Board. This agreement and its implementation will be reviewed
annually during the pendency of its term and during any subsequent renewed
additional years. Both parties have the right to ferminate this agreement for
convenience upon providing ninety (90) days written notice to the other party.

Signed this the day of , 2019, by John K. Pierre, Chancellor of the
Southern University Law Center, and Robin Counce, Director of Career Development
Choctaw Nation of Okiahoma.

John K. Pierre, Chancellor Robin Counce, Director
Southern University Law Center Career Development
Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma



NIy SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
: AP 261 A. A. LENOIR HalLL

PosT OFFICE Box 8294
BaTON ROUGE, LOUISIANA T0813-9294

OFFicE oF THE CHANCELLOR

(225) 771-2552
FAX (225) 771-2474

June 27,2019

Dr. Ray Belton, President/Chancellor

Southern University System & Baton Rouge Campus
4th Floor — 1.8, Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

RE: Licensing Agreements Between the National Conference of Bar Examiners (NCBE)
and the Southern University Law Center (SULC)

Dear Dr, Belton:

The NCBE is a nonprofit Illinois corporation with its principal offices located in
Madison, Wisconsin., The NCBE develops various examinations including the Multistate
Professional Responsibility Exam (MPRE), Multistate Performance Test (MPT), Multistate Bar
Exam (MBE) and Multistate Essay Exam (MEE). SULC seeks to acquire a five-year non-
exclusive license from the NCBE to reproduce in copies, and to distribute copies of all publicly
disclosed MPRE, MPT, MBE, and MEE questions, exams, and/or materials (including answers,
point sheets, analyses, and explanations) for a fee that will vary from year to year to prepare the
growing number of law students from non-Louisiana jurisdictions who are seeking and gaining
admission to SULC. SULC offers common law courses for academic credit and bar preparation
workshops for common law bar examinations.

The licensing agreement will greatly enhance the ability of SULC to more effectively
prepare its graduates for common law bar exams with official questions and answers, while
protecting the intellectual property rights of the NCBE. In addition to a fee, SULC must pay a
royalty of twenty dollars ($20) for each student that enrolls in any SULC common law bar
preparation workshop program for use of NCBE materials. Given the recent changes in ABA
Standard 316 regarding ultimate bar passage rates for ABA accredited law schools, the changing
geographical demographics for SULC students, and evolution of the SULC curriculum to serve

“An Equal Educational Opporiunify Inditufion®



Dr. Ray Belton
June 27, 2019
Page -2-

the needs of out-of-state students, the licensing agreements are efficient and prudent mechanisms
to help SULC continue to excel in the legal education field. 1 respectfully request that the
licensing agreements between the NCBE and SULC be presented for approval by the Southern
University System Board of Supervisors at its July 2019 board meeting,

If you have any questions regarding the licensing agreements and this request, please feel
free to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

K. Pierre, Chancellor &
anue B. Lacour Endowed Law Professor

Attachments

Sournern University Law Center



I DRAFT
NON-EXCLUSIVE MPRE® LICENSE AGREEMENT

This agreement (the “Agreement™) is entered into by the National Conference of Bar
Examiners (“NCBE®”) and Southern University Law Center (“Licensee”), effective as of May
1, 2019, The Agreement is subject to the terms, conditions, and provisions set forth below, and it
is entered into in consideration of the covenants and agreements set forth herein, and other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by
both partics,

L. PARTIES

A, NCBE is a nonprofit Illinois corporation with its principal offices located at 302
South Bedford Street, Madison, Wisconsin 53703-3622, NCBE develops various examinations,
including the Multistate Professional Responsibility Examination (MPRE), an objective,
multiple-choice examination. NCBE owns the copyright in all MPRE test forms and test
questions, which are registered with the Register of Copyrights pursuant to and in compliance
with the Copyright Office’s “secure test” regulations,

3. Licensee is a Law School with its principal offices located at 2 Roosevelt Steptoe
Street, P.O. Box 9294, Baton Rouge, LA 70813, Licensee’s operations include credit-based law
review courses and bar prep workshops, which operates under the name Statutory Analysis
Common Law 1 & Il and Common Law Early Bird Bar Prep Workshops and is offered for
students atiending Southern University Law Center.

IL SCOPE OF THE LICENSE

A. Subject to the timely payment of applicable fees and 1o Licensee’s compliance
with all other terms and conditions of this Agreement, NCBE hereby grants to Licensee a non-
exclusive license to reproduce in copies, to distribute copies of, and to display the publicly
disclosed MPRE questions (including answer choices and MPRE-OPE explanations) that are
identified in Appendix A hereto, which is hereby incorporated by reference. The license is
limited to these rights and these specific questions. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be
construed to convey to Licensee any rights or proprietary interest in NCBE’s intellectual
property other than the specific license granted hereunder. Absent prior written authorization
from NCBE, Licensee may not reprint or otherwise use or distribute any other NCBE materials
in any way. Licensee may not sub-license, assign, or otherwise transfer this Agreement or any
rights granted hereunder to any person or entity.

B. NCBE reserves the right to remove questions from the scope of this Agreement
and to provide Licensee with an amended Appendix A, if NCBE determines that the questions
are no longer representative of questions that appear on actual MPREs. Any such amendment to
Appendix A would not change any other provision in this Agreement unless otherwise expressly
agreed, in writing, by both parties and can be made by NCBE only by providing Licensee with at
least one (1) vear’s prior written notice. Licensee may terminate this Agreement upon receipt of
suich a notice, with the termination to be effective as of the same date that NCBE’s withdrawal of
questions is effective, by providing written notice of termination to NCBE within thirty (30) days
of the date of NCBE's withdrawal notice.



III. LICENSE PERIOD AND TERMINATION

A. The effective date of this Agreement is May 1, 2019.

B. This Agreement shall remain in effect until terminated or cancelled by one of the
parties in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

C. NCBE or Licensee may cancel this Agreement at any time and for any reason by
giving the other party six (6) months’ prior written notice, provided, however, that no
cancellation under this paragraph shall be effective prior to five (5) years from the effective date
of this Agreement.

D. If Licensee fails to make teports or payments as provided herein, or if Licensee
violates any other term or condition of this Agreement, NCBE may serve written notice of a
breach upon Licensee and unless such breach is fully cured to NCBE’s reasonable satisfaction
within thirty (30) days from the receipt of notice by Licensee, NCBE may, at its option, serve
notice of termination on Licensee, whereupon this Agreement shall immediately terminate. In the
event that NCBE waives its right to terminate due to a breach by Licensee, such waiver shall not
constitute or be construed as a waiver of any other breach of the Agreement by Licensee. A
termination under this paragraph shall not be subject to the time restrictions applicable to a

“cancellation under Paragraph C above. NCBE’s right to terminate shall not limit in any way

NCBE’s right to pursue any or all additional remedies that are available to NCBE for Licensee’s
violation of any term or condition of the Agreement,

E. Termination of this Agreement for any reason, including cancellation, shall not
excuse Licensee from paying to NCBE all fees and royalties earned pursuant to Section IV of
this Agreement prior to the effective date of such termination, and all fees and royalties thus
earned, but unpaid, shall immediately become due and payable.

F. If this Agreement terminates for any reason, including cancellation, Licensee shall
not thereafter copy, distribute, or use in any way whatsoever any of the MPRE questions or
answers licensed under this Agreement, even if the questions and answers are contained in
materials that Licensee had already printed or otherwise prepared as of the effective date of the
termination. If Licensee has made any of the licensed materials available on Internet websites,
Licensee shall immediately remove those materials from the site(s) and otherwise ensure that
there is no further access to or distribution of NCBE’s copyrighted materials.

G. NCBE reserves the right to change the terms and conditions of any future
licensing agreements,

IV. FEES AND PAYMENTS

A, Along with submission of this signed Agreement, Licensee shall pay to NCBE a
fixed, initial royalty fee of $1,500 unless Licensee operated a bar review course in the year
immediately preceding the effective date of this Agreement. In that case, the initial royalty shall
be based on the number of students enrolled in Licensee’s bar review course from the preceding
year as follows:



(1) Under 500 the fee is $1,500

(if)y  501-5,000 the fee is $7,500

i) 5,001-10,000 the feeis  $11,250
(iv)  10,001-15,000 the fee is $15,000
{(v) 15,001-20,000 the fee is $18,750
(vi)  Over 20,000 the feeis  $30,000

B, As of the effective date of this Agreement, Licensee shall pay royalties to NCBE
in the amount of twenty dollars ($20) for each individual who enrolls in Licensee’s bar review
programs or otherwise acquires from or through Licensee Licensee’s bar review materials. These
royalty payments shall be made semi-annually on or before April 1st and September 1st of each
year. The April 1st payment will be based upon the total number of individuals enrolled in
Licensee’s programs or separately acquiring Licensee’s materials in connection with the
immediately preceding February bar examination, and the September 1st payment will be based
upon the total number of individuals enrolled in Licensee’s programs or separately acquiring
Licensee’s materials in connection with the immediately preceding July bar examination.

C. NCBE may adjust the royalty amount stated in subparagraph IV.B, above, by
providing at least one (1) year’s written notice to Licensee of the new royalty rate and the
effective date for its implementation. Licensee will have thirty (30) days after the date of
NCBE’s notice within which to notify NCBE, in writing, if it objects to the new royalty rate, in
which event this Agreement shall automatically terminate on the date identified in NCBE’s
notice as the effective date for the change in the royalty rate.

D. Payments provided for in this Agreement shall, when overdue, be subject to a late
payment charge calculated at an annual rate of three percent (3%) over the posted prime rate or
successive posted prime rates in effect in New York City during delinquency, provided,
however, that if the amount of such late payment charge exceeds the maximum permitted by law
for such charge, such charge shall be reduced to such maximum amount.

E. The royalties specified in this section shall be payable in full regardless of
whether Licensee uses all or any of the questions licensed hereunder, and regardless of whether
Licensee exercises all or any of the rights granted herein, Payments made by Licensee are not
refundable for any reason.

F. Licensee shall at all times keep full and accurate business accounts and records
showing the number of individuals who enroll in its MPRE bar review programs and the number
of individuals who separately purchase or otherwise acquire Licensee’s MPRE bar review
materials. Concurrently with the royalty payments made in accordance with Paragraph B above,
Licensee shall provide to NCBE statements in writing, duly certified by an officer of Licensee,
stating (i) the number of individuals who enrolled in Licensee’s MPRE bar review programs
during the applicable period and (ii) the number of individuals who separately purchased or
otherwise acquired Licensee’s MPRE bar review course materials during the applicable period.
Additionally, NCBE shall have the right, at its own expense, to inspect, at reasonable times, said
business accounts and reports of Licensee for the purpose of verifying the accuracy and
correctness of such statements,

V.



VI. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND AGREEMENTS BY LICENSEE

In consideration for the right to use NCBE’s copyrighted questions in the manner set
forth herein, Licensee hereby states and agrees as follows:

A. Licensee acknowledges, and agrees not to contest or challenge, the validity,
ownership, title, or registration of any NCBE copyrights in MPRE test forms, test questions, or
answers that are registered with the Copyright Office by or for NCBE. Licensee further
acknowledges, and agrees not to contest or challenge, the validity, ownership, title, or
registration of any NCBE copyrights in test forms, test questions, or answers for the Multistate
Essay Examination (MEE®), the Multistate Performance Test (MPT®), the Multistate Bar
Examination (MBE®), or any other examination that is developed by or for NCBE and
registered with the Copyright Office.

B. Licensee agrees that, if used in any of Licensee’s materials or presentations, the
materials licensed under this Agreement will be used verbatim and will not be modified in any
manner unless Licensee has first obtained NCBE’s written authorization to make such
modifications.

C. Licensee agrees that neither Licensee nor any of its employees or agents will
make false, misleading, or disparaging statements—orally, in written materials, or in any other
medium—regarding NCBE, the MPRE, or any other examination developed by or for NCBE.

D. Licensee agrees that neither Licensee nor any of its employees or agents will
attempt to reconstruct actual MPRE test questions or answers (hereinafter referred to collectively
as “MBE questions”), in whole or in part, if they obtain access to MPRE test forms or questions
during a test administration or through any unauthorized means. To “reconstruct” an actual
MPRE question means to prepare a multiple-choice type question, in a written or other fixed
medium, by using an actual MPRE question as the principal source material for a question or
answer whose wording is sufficiently similar to the wording used in the actual MPRE question
that an objective reader would conclude that the reconstructed question was derived specifically
from the actual MPRE question, as opposed to being a question which tests the same legal issue
or principle but uses language that cannot objectively be viewed as having been derived, in
whole or in part, from a specific, actual MPRE question. Licensee expressly acknowledges that
this prohibition on the reconstruction of MPRE questions is distinct from, and more extensive
than, the prohibitions imposed by the Copyright Act. In this connection, and in further
recognition of the need to maintain the confidentiality of non-released MPRE test questions,
Licensee agrees that neither Licensee nor any of its agents or employees will instruct or solicit,
or cause anyone else to instruct or solicit, any bar examination attendee to remember and
disclose, in whole or in part, specific questions or answers included on any MPRE. Licensee
further agrees that it will not engage in any other activities or practices that compromise the
confidentiality of non-released MPRE questions, including but not limited to acquiring from
third parties questions or answers which Licensee knows or should have known have been
reconstructed, in whole or in part, from actual MPRE questions or answers without NCBE’s
authorization.

E. Licensee acknowledges, and agrees not to contest or challenge, NCBE’s right to
sell, license, or otherwise make available to third parties, on such terms and conditions as NCBE



deems appropriate, any materials as to which NCBE is the copyright holder, including but not
limited to materials licensed under this Agreement.

E. Licensee agrees to promptly inform NCBE in writing of any change to Licensee’s
operating or trade name, as well as any change to Licensee’s legal entity status.

G. Upon written request from NCBE, Licensee agrees to provide NCBE with copies
of or access to Licensee’s MPRE-related materials, including but not limited to Licensee’s
course and promotional materials, so that NCBE can review Licensee’s compliance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement. Licensee agrees to provide any such requested materials
in a timely manner and at no cost to NCBE.

H. Licensee shall take all reasonable steps necessary to prevent unauthorized
copying, use, posting, or distribution of the licensed MPRI: content. Unauthorized use includes,
but is not limited to, any use of the licensed content by individuals other than individuals for
whom royalties are paid hereunder. In the event that Licensee posts, uses, or distributes the
MPRE content on or by way of the Internet or an intranet site, or otherwise makes the content
available by electronic or digital means, Licensee shall use commercially reasonable security
measures to prevent unauthorized use or distribution of the MPRE content, and to ensure its
security, confidentiality, and integrity, including, without limitation, the imposition of security
requirements for users to access the site or digital or electronic MPRE content and protection
from any network attack or other malicious, harmful, or disabling data, work, code, or program.
Licensee further agrees to include the following statement of terms to which users must agree by
typing “I ACCEPT” prior to accessing the MPRE questions:

The MPRE questions and answers (“Content”) provided in this website or
digitally or electronically are copyrighted by the National Conference of Bar
Examiners (“NCBE”). You are permitted to view the Content for your personal
and non-commercial use only, You are not permitted to copy, modify, reproduce,
post, disclose, or distribute any of the Content in whole or in part. Any
unauthorized use of the Content is a violation of NCBE’s rights and could subject
you and others who are involved to criminal and civil penalties.

VII. TRADEMARKS

The license granted in this Agreement does not include the licensing of any NCBE
trademarks or other intellectual property rights except as expressly provided for herein. NCBE’s
marks include NCBE, MBE, MPRE, MPT, and MEE. Licensee acknowledges and agrees not to
contest NCBE’s rights in and to these marks. Licensee further agrees not to use any of NCBE’s
marks in violation of NCBE’s common law or statutory rights and expressly agrees not to use
NCBE’s name, logo, or marks in any business name, domain name, or other name under which
Licensee operates.

VIII. NOTICE OF COPYRIGHT AND DISCLAIMER

A, Licensee agrees to include the following statement in any materials or
presentations in which Licensee uses any MPRE questions that are licensed under this
Agreement;



Certain publicly disclosed questions and answers from past MPRE examinations
have been included herein with the permission of NCBE, the copyright owner.
These questions and answers are the only actual MPRE questions and answers
included in [Licensee’s] materials. Permission to use NCBE’s questions does not
constitute an endorsement by NCBE or otherwise signify that NCBE has
reviewed or approved any aspect of these materials or the company or individuals
who distribute these materials.

B. Licensee further agrees to identify which questions in the Licensee’s work(s) have
been licensed by NCBE, and to include the following statement after that identification:

Copyright © 19 [or 20__] by the National Conference of Bar Examiners. All
rights reserved.

IX. NOTICES

Licensee and NCBE agree that all notices under this Agreement may be sent via
electronic service (receipt confirmed) to the e-mail addresses provided by the parties. Notice may
also be provided by registered mail, certified mail, or overnight mail via traceable carrier to the
places of business designated in Section I of this Agreement. All notices are effective as of the
date sent. In the event that either party wishes to change the e-mail or mailing address to which
notices under this Agreement are sent, such party shall promptly notify the other party in writing,
and following receipt of the change of address notification, all electronic and written notices
required under this Agreement shall be directed to the new email or mailing address. Routine
types of communication may also be sent via e-mail or the U. S. Postal Service.

X. MERGER AND INTEGRATION CLAUSE

Except as expressly provided herein, this Agreement contains the entire understanding
between the parties relating to NCBE’s copyrighted MPRE materials, and no other
understandings, representations, or warranties are in force or effect. This Agreement supersedes
any and all prior agreements which may have existed between the parties relating to NCBE’s
copyrighted MPRE materials, including but not limited to any prior license agreements.

X1. ATTORNEYS’ FEES

In addition to any other remedies available to it, NCBE shall be entitled to recover
reasonable attorneys’ fees if it is determined that Licensee has breached this Agreement.

XIl. CHOICE OF LAW

The interpretation of this Agreement shall be governed by the substantive laws of the
State of Wisconsin.



XIII. SEVERABILITY

Any term or provision of this Agreement which is found to be invalid or unenforceable in
any jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be ineffective to the extent of such invalidity or
unenforceability without rendering invalid or unenforceable the remaining terms and provisions
of this Agreement or affecting the validity or enforceability of any of the terms or provisions of
this Agreement in any other jurisdiction.

XIV. NO WAIVER

No waiver of any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
any prior, concurrent, or subsequent breach of the same or any other provision thereof. -

XV. CHANGES IN THIS AGREEMENT

Any changes to the Agreement shall be in writing and signed by both parties hereto.

Southern University Law Center National Conference of Bar Examiners
By By

John Pierre Judith A, Gundersen

Chancellor President
Date Date




APPENDIX A

The National Conference of Bar Examiners authorizes Southern University Law Center
to use the following MPRE materials, subject to and in accordance with the terms and conditions
of the foregoing Non-Exclusive MPRE License Agreement:

1. “MPRE-OPE1” (Copyright 2009, National Conference of Bar Examiners) (a Word version
which does not include the interactive software/scoring component)

2. “MPRE-OPE 2” (Copyright 2017, National Conference of Bar Examiners) (a Word version
which does not include the interactive software/scoring component)

These materials are incorporated herein by reference.

Effective Date: May 1, 2019



	July 2019 Board of Supervisors Meetings
	Academic Affairs
	SUBR Undergraduate Catalog 2017-2020
	SUBR Graduate Catalog 2019-2023
	Request to Certify Graduates for Summer 2019 Commencement
	Request to Approve Course Numbers System, SUS
	Request to Approve Reorganization Plan of SULC Office of Academic & Student Affairs
	Request to Approve REorganiztion of Units @ SUSLA

	Facilities and Property
	Priority Projects Update

	Finance
	2019-2020 University Support Fee Increases for Full-Time SULC students
	Request to Approve Increase in Laboratory Fees in Biology, Chemistry, Physics and Education, (SUSLA)
	Request to Approve Spring 2019 Self-Imposed Student Fee Increase (SUNO)
	Request to Approve SUNO Furlough Implementation Plan
	Request to Approve Increase in Faculty Teaching Load (SUNO)

	Governance
	SUSLA Substantive Change Policy (SACSCOC)
	First-Time, First-Year Housing Policy, SUBR
	Immunization Policy for Online Learning Students, SUBR
	Online Student Privacy Policy, SUBR (SACSCOC)
	Student Identity Verification in Distance Education and Online Classes, SUBR (SACSCOC)
	Fees for Identity Verification in Distance Dducation and Online Courses Policy, SUBR (SACSCOC)
	Revised Campus Mission Statement (SUSLA)
	Mission Statements Review by Campus 
	SU Board of Supervisors Self-Evaluation (SACSCOC)

	Personnel Affairs
	Koffi Dodor
	Shenequa Grey
	Joycelyn Harrison
	Jacqueline Hill
	Zackeus Johnson
	Leslie McClellon
	Donald North
	Cynthia Reed
	Akai Smith
	Janice Sneed
	Shawn Vance

	Recruitment and Admissions
	SU Laboratory School Committee
	Request to Approve SU Lab Style Guide
	Request to Approve SU Lab School Tuititon Waiver for SUBR Employees

	Student Affairs
	Board of Supervisors
	Minutes of the June 21, 2019 Meeting
	MOU SULC and Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma
	Request to Approve Licensing Agreements SULC and NCBE
	SUBR Campus Report
	SULC Report
	SUAREC Report
	SUNO Report
	SUSLA Report




